RelmR

Consolidated Income Statement

BE-ZE-=F+-A=+—HLEE
for the year ended 31 December 2023

—E - F
2022
€Z3=227)))
(restated)
FET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B WA Interest income 6 7,901,337 2,660,602
FE X Interest expense 7 (7,504,428) (2,304,711)
AR B WA Net interest income 396,909 355,891
RIS WA Insurance revenue 8 1,128,783 877,640
RIS IRS 22 Insurance service expenses 12, 28 (1,586,402) (2,191,854)
BHHBRRA DK A 2T Net income from reinsurance
contracts held 10 278,699 104,351
{RBG AR S5\l 51 Insurance service result (178,920) (1,209,863)
ZERIREE DR Net finance (expenses)/income from
W& (), WA A5 insurance contracts issued 9 (1,700,443) 3,044,990
BEBREAHHN Net finance income/(expenses) from
WEWA () 53 reinsurance contracts held 9 2,932 (3,556)
RS (), WA 55 Insurance finance (expenses)/income, net (1,697,511) 3,041,434
E YA Other income 11 1,410,775 608,391
ZE (SHR), WA BH Total operating (loss)/income (68,747) 2,795,853
ZELMH Operating expenses 12 (323,822) (269,864)
RTBERNEZE (51R),/%F  Operating (loss)/profit before impairment (392,569) 2,525,989
BB &S Change in impairment allowances 14 (19,987) (6,046)
BBLET(FIR), BRI (Loss)/profit before taxation (412,556) 2,519,943
T In Taxation 15(a) 153,054 (357,193)
AEE (THR),ER (Loss)/profit for the year (259,502) 2,162,750

BRI MEN GRS

WSS IREN — B2

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

BE-Z-_=F+-A=+—-HLEE
for the year ended 31 December 2023

B F
2022
(B&E%)
(restated)
FET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REE(SHR), & A (Loss)/profit for the year (259,502) 2,162,750
Hit£mE (S1R) kS - Other comprehensive (loss)/income:
HEAREF»EKENR Items that are or may be reclassified
MIE : subsequently to profit or loss:
AP EZ I AEMLEIE  Debtinstruments at fair value through
MRS TE : other comprehensive income:
— NFEEEDE — change in the fair value, net 8,698 (12,070)
— SRS — change in the loss allowance, net 14 477 (363)
FHEMLEmBEBIANI SR Cash flow hedges recognised in other
PPl comprehensive income:
— NFEEED P — change in the fair value, net (120,247) 133,338
T &R A LR 55 WA Finance income from insurance
contracts issued 9 68,493 297,285
BEAEBRKEYHMSE X H Finance expenses from reinsurance
contract held 9 (60,393) (26,473)
126 JE R I Deferred taxes 15(b) (13,759) (41,157)

REEHMaTE () WYzs - Other comprehensive (loss)/income
HERFL I for the year, net of tax (116,731) 350,566

AEELHE(THR), WEEHM Total comprehensive (loss)/income
for the year (376,233) 2,513,316

B169E 2T sk E NEEMEIRERA—385 The notes on pages 169 to 342 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

F=BZ=F+=A=+—H
as at 31 December 2023

B F
+=A —EF
=+—H —A—H
31 December 1 January
2022 2022
(REF) (RE5)
(restated) (restated)
THET AT T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B’ ASSETS
NeREHEE Cash and short-term funds 16 51,821,051 34,525,384 45,249,382
RIF) B RS 5K Interest and remittance
receivables 17 3,370,378 1,423,956 871,272
tTEemI A Derivative financial instruments 18 828,542 603,715 812,397
BSREE B Loans with 100% guarantee from
BRI the Government 19 97,362,356 90,162,235 71,063,154
B E S Loan portfolio, net:
— U A EZL — fair value through profit or
1T AfRes loss 20(a) 1,907,045 1,225,736 649,477
— 1R PR AR B i — amortised cost 20(b) 10,230,417 10,798,840 8,295,037
IEHER Investment securities:
— UAFEZLITA — fair value through other
HEemlias comprehensive income 21(a) 2,509,537 1,244,974 3,647,182
— U AFEZAITA — fair value through profit or
Eink loss 21(b) 9,870 9,628 10,710
— IR R AT K — amortised cost 21(c) 14,573,985 13,143,076 11,206,992
INCESTFR Placements with the Exchange
Fund 22 34,070,393 32,798,933 28,633,258
USRI ~ e Prepayments, deposits and
R EAth 2 7= other assets 24 1,582,032 4,532,009 1,936,655
BREBNRT Reinsurance contract assets 28 761,043 376,373 86,971
& 7E 7 = Fixed assets 25 276,160 187,776 237,941
BB Total assets 219,302,809 191,032,635 172,700,428
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

F=BZ=F+=A=+—H
as at 31 December 2023

B F
+=A —EF
=+—H —A—H
31 December 1 January
2022 2022
(REF) (RE5)
(restated) (restated)
THET TExT AT
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
& LIABILITIES
R FILE Interest payable 26 3,684,415 1,654,279 688,242
RIASHRIRN « RI1TFF 2 Accounts payable, accrued
R E Ath 1 57 expenses and other liabilities 27 4,107,469 12,650,963 21,010,803
PTESHBMTA Derivative financial instruments 18 2,825,522 4,192,097 334,529
ZHHARR I 1 3R Current tax liabilities 15(b) 156,851 98,666 136,260
IRIG & LI R Insurance contract liabilities 28 19,375,845 15,773,313 14,710,442
BRI IS Debt securities issued 29 161,718,497 131,075,272 115,652,967
18 FE A WL AR 5T Deferred tax liabilities 15(b) 307,254 584,856 177,312
AR EE Total liabilities 192,175,853 166,029,446 152,710,555
= EQUITY
N iFB AR G AR Capital and reserves attributable
Kfg& to the equity holder:
A& Share capital 30 14,500,000 12,000,000 9,500,000
IR &7 Retained profits 9,358,885 10,142,109 8,410,175
N & Contingency reserve 3,017,192 2,493,470 2,062,654
IREG WV 2564 5 Insurance finance reserve 224,002 229,661 =
NEEEE Fair value reserve 8,158 (1,017) 11,416
KR & Hedging reserve 18,719 138,966 5,628
Nz B8 Total equity 27,126,956 25,003,189 19,989,873
5 R 22 B Total liabilities and equity 219,302,809 191,032,635 172,700,428

BERO TS -_MENA=BERIFENTIIT-  Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 3 June

2024.

REX YUE Wai Man, Eddie
BlEEF#FMTTEE Deputy Chairman and Executive Director

=S LI Ling Cheung, Raymond
H7TEHEFE S Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

F169EM2T e T NEEMEIRERN—E85 = The notes on pages 169 to 342 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.

EERBISARAT —S-=6F1 165



REN@ETR
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BE-ZE-=F+-A=+—HLEE
for the year ended 31 December 2023

& REEHN REfEE REMSHE ATERSR NAEE
Insurance
Share  Retained Contingency finance  Fair value Hedging

capital profits reserve reserve reserve reserve Total
THTL TATL TAL TAL TAL TATL TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

F-F=-—F—F—B%4% Balance asat 1 January 2022

(;j’& 21) (as previously reported) 9,500,000 6,618,097 2,062,654 - 11416 5628 18,197,795
RABEMEREEN  Effect of adoption of HKFRS 17

VAL AT - 1792078 - - - - 1792078
FZZ=ZF—F—H%% Balance asat 1 January 2022 (restated)

(ZE31) 9500000 8410175 2062654 - 1416 5628 19,989,873
TEERT Profit for the year - 2162750 - - - - 2162750
Ehemkis/ (5 Other comprehensive income/(10ss) - - - 229,661 (12433 133338 350,566
AEELE &ﬁ/ Total comprehensive incomey(loss)

(59 B8 for the year - 2162750 - 229,661 (12,433 133338 2513316
R (30 Capital injection (Note 30) 2,500,000 - - - - - 2500000
HIR 2SR5 A2 3B Transfer of 50% or 75% of relevant

{REH750% 5 75% premium eamed from retained

ENBHEE profits to contingency reserve - (574,660) 574,660 - - - -
BN SR EREBEH Release of contingency reserve

to retained profits - 143 844 (143 844) - - - -
F-Z-—& Balance as at 31 December 2022

TZA=t-R4% (restated)

(BE5) 12,000,000 10,142,109 2,493,470 229,661 (1,017) 138,966 25,003,189
TEESH Loss for the year - (259,502) - - - - (259,502)
E4E(SR) Mz Other comprehensive (lossyincome - - - (5,659) 9175 (120,247) (116,731)
REELE(SR)/ Total comprehensive (l0ss)/income

W B A for the year = (259,502) = (5,659) 9175 (120,247) (376,233)
AR (FE30) Capital injection (Note 30) 2,500,000 - - - - - 2500000
R EAE A S IR Transfer of 50% or 75% of relevant

{REEH50% 2% 75% premium earned from retained

ENRHEE profits to contingency reserve - (701,073) 701,073 - - - -
MR %R IRE R %7 Release of contingency reserve

to retained profits - 177,351 (177,351) - - - -
F-B-=%1=R Balance as at 31 December 2023

=+-R&%R 14,500,000 9,358,885 3,017,192 224,002 8,158 18,719 27,126,956

FN169ZE 2T AT M ENGRAEM SRR —E 5 The notes on pages 169 to 342 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

BE-ZE-=F+-A=+—HLEFE
for the year ended 31 December 2023

THET
HK$'000

—E-—F
2022
(B&E%)

(restated)
TFETT
HK$'000

KBELSZz2HRERE Cash flows from operating activities
ANEEBRBT(TR), %R (Loss)/profit before taxation for the year (412,556) 2,519,943
FA TSI ) 12 - Adjustments for:

FLEMA Interest income 6 (7,901,337) (2,660,602)

B Interest expense 7 7,504,428 2,304,711

R B WA Dividend income 11 (265) (253)

KBINCE S FREME Income from placements with the

Exchange Fund 11 (1,267,546) (532,861)
NEEZHITABRFAORA Net (gain)/loss on investments at fair
(Yezm)/ SHEM value through profit or loss 11 (238) 1,092

= RN S R D= Net change in fair value of loan portfolio 1 (51,532) (195,416)

Sil=! Depreciation 12 82,158 79,537

BE%BZ D) Change in impairment allowances 14 19,987 6,046

ST AR FEED) Change in fair value of financial

instruments 114,773 39,853
24 F B Interest received 7,701,804 2,420,795
ERFE Interest paid (7,120,070) (1,593,311)

KRR ERFRAGEHINEALE Cash flows (used in)/generated from

W& (ER)/ FrEZUEhE operating activities before changes in

operating assets and liabilities (1,330,394) 2,389,534

REBHABE=1A/M Change in time deposits with original

E A FERE D) maturity of more than three months 3,948,172 26,803,828
RO R ) Change in remittance receivables 26,446 8,501
FTERIN -~ #e REMA=4Z)  Change in prepayments, deposits

and other assets 2,943,872 (2,606,979)
BFR M A ) BIER TSN Change in loans with 100% guarantee

from the Government (7,200,121) (19,099,081)
RRAEEH Change in loan portfolio (79,732) (2,892,147)
Fﬁﬂlﬁlﬁ RIT T & Change in accounts payable, accrued

B G expenses and other liabilities (8,697,735) (8,548,018)
NBRBREEHNRIEE S Change in insurance contract liabilities,

AR D) net of reinsurance 3,225,962 1,044,281
LR ZE Exchange differences (364) (9,412)
ZELESFRZIE Cash used in operation (7,163,894) (2,909,493)
B Taxation paid (74,017) (16,770)
ZEWSFER 2L 20 Net cash used in operating activities (7,237,911) (2,926,263)
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SAEWMERER Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

—E-_F
2022
(R&E7)
(restated)
F#ET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
REEH2NERE Cash flows from investing activities
V) 3K & & R 7= Purchase of fixed assets (39,557) (29,288)
TSEA N FEZEAITA Purchase of investment securities
H i 4 E YR B UIF 548 5 at fair value through other
comprehensive income 21(a) (1,440,325) (660,388)
IV S H i B Ak AN 51 K BIIE 5% & Purchase of investment securities
at amortised cost 21(c) (3,945,347) (3,992,780)
o e B [B1IF 545 7R P15 IR Proceeds from sale and redemption
of investment securities 2,703,685 4,794,810
INSCEEFR Placements with the Exchange Fund (3,395,000) (4,907,000)
INCHEBIRR Withdrawals from the Exchange Fund 3,449,524 1,500,000
B ETR AR E Dividend received from listed
investments 265 253
SR SE T E 2 I8 & Net cash used in investing activities (2,666,755) (3,294,393)
Rl 6S S5 2 B I &5 R A Net cash outflows before financing (9,904,666) (6,220,656)
RESE 2R ERE cash flows from financing activities
RITIEFETIS N Proceeds from bank borrowings 64,455,326 73,176,972
B ERITIE R Repayments of bank borrowings (64,455,326)  (73,176,972)
KT UE 25 TS 50 Proceeds from issue of debt securities 29 98,146,625 97,470,457
BB B A 1TRSBIUE S Redemption of debt securities issued 29 (69,456,323) (77,621,597)
HENRH AL Lo Principal elements of lease payments 25(b) (35,182) (37,720)
T R FTS RN Proceeds from capital injection 30 2,500,000 2,500,000
RRES A I E B Net cash generated from financing activities 31,155,120 22,311,140
NeRERMELI A 1L H0)% 5 Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents 21,250,454 16,090,484
FHURERY ST E Beginning cash and cash equivalents 29,883,316 13,805,269
ICENNERZERENETE N Effect of exchange rates on cash and
cash equivalents (5,572) (12,437)
FRYSRZERT M E Ending cash and cash equivalents 16 51,128,198 29,883,316

F169EM2T e T NEEME IR —25 »  The notes on pages 169 to 342 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

o B B

BERBIEFERAR(RDH ) REK
BB (S [REA]) HEEMSIRE
EERAFB IR M HNEEM S
wEEN (BEREERHDHEFEM SR
AN FEIHENRIZE) - BEQIA

2 RN SEECA BB E R -

R M S MRIZALKABRDIgmS - FF
B BL AR TR DI MR A B 3 5 7 K 2 B A iR
(BETAESRTA)MEMELFE -

BRI RSN - Y il 4R & T 55 4R 3K AT R
ROt BRERITETE  SHE2ERY
PAEFEMUAMEY— -

T A BREMSHREENNEZES M SR
RES - IRAETRBEITEIT - MER
):Fﬁﬁ$’§l T B RS IRZ B fT R #

W RABHMHRE ZKHEE - R
i&&1ﬁi+ﬂé$é)‘%%%&%]§§gE’U?EB%} 2
EEKDE4RE -

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited (Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively
the Group) have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ((HKFRSs) which is a collective
term and includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRS), Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASs) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative
financial instruments) carried at fair value.

The accounting policies and the methods of computation used
in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement
in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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SREMEIREME Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.

EXS

1. RMEBEMSRE
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MY % BEEEIE
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BRI BRKE AR FIA
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2.

Summary of material accounting policies

2.1. Adoption of HKFRSs

@)

New and amended standards effective on 1 January
2023

The Group has adopted the following HKFRSS:

HKFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts”

HKFRS 17 replaces HKFRS 4 “Insurance Contracts” for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.
This standard sets out the requirements that the Group
should apply in accounting for insurance contracts it
issues and reinsurance contracts it holds, and apply
retrospectively. The Group has restated comparative
information for 2022 applying the transitional provisions
in HKFRS 17. The nature of the changes in accounting
policies can be summarised, as follows:

()  Changes to classification, recognition and
measurement

Insurance contracts are contracts under which
the Group accepts significant insurance risk from
another party (the policyholder) by agreeing
to compensate the policyholder if a specified
uncertain future event adversely affects the
policyholder. In making this assessment, all
substantive rights and obligations, including
those arising from law or regulation, are
considered on a contract-by-contract basis.
As the Group has accounted for its insurance
contracts issued under HKFRS 4, the adoption of
HKFRS 17 did not change the classification of the
Group's insurance contracts. However, HKFRS 17
establishes specific principles for the recognition
and measurement of insurance contracts issued
and reinsurance contracts held by the Group.
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BB SIREENE17 The key principles of HKFRS 17 are that the
SHEZRNAAREH : Group:
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divides the insurance and reinsurance
contracts into groups it will recognise and
measure.

aggregates insurance contracts that are
subject to similar risks and managed
together into portfolios. Each portfolio
is further disaggregated into groups of
contracts that are issued within a period
and are (i) contracts that are onerous at
initial recognition; (ii) contracts that at initial
recognition have no significant possibility
of becoming onerous subsequently; or
(ili) a group of remaining contracts. Such
aggregation of contracts into groups is
required on initial recognition and not
reassessed subsequently.

insurance contracts issued and reinsurance
contracts held are measured under the
General Measurement Model (GMM) with
the following key features:

— present value of the future cash
flows (the fulfilment cash flows
arising from the rights and obligations
of the insurance contracts that
the Group expects to collect from
premiums and pay out for claims,
benefits and expenses within the
contract boundary) that incorporates
all available information about the
fulfilment cash flows in a way that is
consistent with observable market
information;
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SREMEIREME Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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— discount rate used to estimate the
present value of insurance contract
liabilities is based on time value of
money, characteristics of the cash
flows and liquidity of the insurance
contracts; and

— an amount representing the unearned
profit in the group of contracts (the
contractual service margin (CSM)).

o recognises profit from a group of insurance
contracts over the period the Group
provides insurance coverage, as the Group
is released from risk. If a group of contracts
is expected to be onerous (i.e., loss-making)
over the remaining coverage period, the
Group recognises the loss immediately. The
Group's classification and measurement
of insurance and reinsurance contracts is
explained in Note 2.22.

Changes to presentation and disclosure

For presentation in the statement of financial
position, the Group aggregates portfolios of
insurance contracts issued and reinsurance
contracts held and presents separately, subject
to materiality:

o portfolios of insurance contracts issued
that are assets;

o portfolios of reinsurance contracts held
that are assets;

o portfolios of insurance contracts issued
that are liabilities; and

o portfolios of reinsurance contracts held
that are liabilities.
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(i)

The line item descriptions in the statement of
comprehensive income have been changed
significantly compared with last year. HKFRS 17
requires separate presentation of:

] insurance revenue;
o insurance Service expense;

o insurance finance income or expense; and

o income or expenses from reinsurance
contracts held.

The Group provides disaggregated qualitative
and guantitative information in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements about:

o the amounts recognised in its consolidated
financial statements from insurance
contracts; and

o significant judgements, and changes in
those judgements, made when applying
the standard.

Transition under fair value approach

The Group is required to prepare an opening
balance sheet as at 1 January 2022, the date of
transition to HKFRS 17, which forms the starting
point for its financial reporting in accordance
with HKFRS 17.

The Group derecognised any existing balances
that would not exist had HKFRS 17 always
applied; identified, recognised and measured
each group of insurance contracts as if HKFRS 17
had always applied (unless impracticable); and
recognised any resulting net difference in equity.
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The Group has applied the fair value approach
instead of full retrospective approach on
transition for insurance contracts as certain
data with sufficient granularity had not been
collected and/or not available. Under the fair
value approach, the Group has determined
the CSM or loss component of the insurance
contract liabilities for remaining coverage at the
transition date as the difference between the
fair value of the group of insurance contracts
and the fulfilment cash flows measured at that
date. In determining fair value, the Group has
applied the requirements of HKFRS 13 “Fair Value
Measurement”.

The Group has aggregated contracts issued
more than one year apart in determining groups
of insurance contracts under the fair value
approach at transition. The Group has used
reasonable and supportable information available
at the transition date in order to identify groups
of insurance contracts.

The discount rate for the group of contracts
applying the fair value approach was determined
at the transition date. For cash flows of insurance
contracts that do not vary based on the returns
on underlying items, the Group determines
discount rates by adjusting a liquid risk-free yield
curve to reflect the differences between liquidity
characteristics of the financial instruments that
underline the rates observed in the market
and the liquidity characteristics of insurance
contracts (a bottom-up approach) (Note 4.4(b)).
The discount rate used for accretion of interest
on the CSM is determined at inception.
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The Group has elected to disaggregate insurance
finance income or expenses between amounts
included in profit or loss and amounts included in
other comprehensive income (OCI) and reset the
cumulative amount of insurance finance income
or expense recognised in OCI at the transition
date to zero for general insurance business.

With respect to the annuity business, the Group
has elected to recognise insurance finance
income or expense for the period in profit or loss.

The total adjustment (after tax) to the balance
of the Group's total equity is an increment
of HK$1,792,078,000 at 1 January 2022, as
summarised below.

—EF-—
—H—H
1 January 2022

(£257%)
(restated)
FHET
HK$'000

Increase/(reduction) in the Group’s
total equity
Adjustments due to adoption of HKFRS 17

i & A2 2,085,937
12 JE R T 20 Deferred tax impacts (293,859)
RXEABEEMSREENE17SH  Impact of adoption of HKFRS 17

BEZN after tax 1,792,078
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Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2 “Disclosure of Accounting Policies”

Amendments to HKAS 1 require entities to disclose
their material accounting policy information rather
than their significant accounting policies. Accounting
policy information is material if, when considered
together with other information included in an entity’s
financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to
influence decisions that the primary users of general
purpose financial statements make on the basis of
those financial statements. Amendments to HKFRS
Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements
provide non-mandatory guidance on how to apply the
concept of materiality to accounting policy disclosures.
The Group has disclosed the material accounting policy
information in this note to the consolidated financial
statements. The amendments did not have any impact
on the measurement, recognition or presentation
of any items in the Group’s consolidated financial
Statements.

New standards and amendments issued but not yet
effective

The Group has not applied the following revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet
effective, in these consolidated financial statements.
The Group intends to apply these revised HKFRSs, if
applicable, when they become effective.
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Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRS 16

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 7
and HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKAS 21

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture!

Lease Liability in a Sale and
Leaseback?

Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current (the
"2020 Amendments")>*

Non-current Liabilities with
Covenants (the “2022
Amendments"”)>*

Supplier Finance Arrangements?

Lack of Exchangeability®

L No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for

adoption

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2024

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2025

4 As a consequence of the 2020 Amendments and 2022

Amendments, Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of
Financial Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a
Term Loan that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause was
revised to align the corresponding wording with no change in

conclusion

Further information about those HKFRSs that are
expected to be applicable to the Group is described

below.
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Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 address an
inconsistency between the requirements in HKFRS 10
and in HKAS 28 in dealing with the sale or contribution
of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture. The amendments require a full recognition of
a gain or loss resulting from a downstream transaction
when the sale or contribution of assets constitutes
a business. For a transaction involving assets that
do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting
from the transaction is recognised in the investor’'s
profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investor’s interest in that associate or joint venture.
The amendments are to be applied prospectively. The
previous mandatory effective date of amendments to
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 was removed by the HKICPA.
However, the amendments are available for adoption
now. The amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group's consolidated financial
Statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 16 specify the requirements
that a seller-lessee uses in measuring the lease liability
arising in a sale and leaseback transaction to ensure
the seller-lessee does not recognise any amount
of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use it
retains. The amendments are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024 and
shall be applied retrospectively to sale and leaseback
transactions entered into after the date of initial
application of HKFRS 16 (i.e., 1 January 2019). Earlier
application is permitted. The amendments are not
expected to have any significant impact on the Group'’s
consolidated financial statements.
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The 2020 Amendments clarify the requirements for
classifying liabilities as current or non-current, including
what is meant by a right to defer settlement and that
a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting
period. Classification of a liability is unaffected by the
likelihood that the entity will exercise its right to defer
settlement. The amendments also clarify that a liability
can be settled in its own equity instruments, and that
only if a conversion option in a convertible liability is
itself accounted for as an equity instrument would the
terms of a liability not impact its classification. The 2022
Amendments further clarify that, among covenants of
a liability arising from a loan arrangement, only those
with which an entity must comply on or before the
reporting date affect the classification of that liability
as current or non-current. Additional disclosures are
required for non-current liabilities that are subject to
the entity complying with future covenants within 12
months after the reporting period. The amendments
shall be applied retrospectively with early application
permitted. An entity that applies the 2020 Amendments
early is required to apply simultaneously the 2022
Amendments, and vice versa. The Group is currently
assessing the impact of the amendments which are
not expected to have any significant impact on the
Group's consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 7 and HKFRS 7 clarify the
characteristics of supplier finance arrangements and
require additional disclosure of such arrangements.
The disclosure requirements in the amendments
are intended to assist users of financial statements
in understanding the effects of supplier finance
arrangements on an entity’s liabilities, cash flows
and exposure to liquidity risk. Earlier application of
the amendments is permitted. The amendments
provide certain transition reliefs regarding comparative
information, quantitative information as at the
beginning of the annual reporting period and interim
disclosures. Based on a preliminary assessment,
the amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group's consolidated financial
Statements.
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Amendments to HKAS 21 specify how an entity
shall assess whether a currency is exchangeable
into another currency and how it shall estimate a
spot exchange rate at a measurement date when
exchangeability is lacking. The amendments require
disclosures of information that enable users of
financial statements to understand the impact of a
currency not being exchangeable. Earlier application
is permitted. When applying the amendments, an
entity cannot restate comparative information. Any
cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments
shall be recognised as an adjustment to the opening
balance of retained profits or to the cumulative amount
of translation differences accumulated in a separate
component of equity, where appropriate, at the date of
initial application. Based on a preliminary assessment,
the amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group's consolidated financial
Statements.

2.2. Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up
to 31 December 2023.

Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has control.
The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed to,
or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated
from the date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of the subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.
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2.3.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted
for as a disposal of the entire interests in that subsidiary,
with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the
investment in the subsidiaries is stated at cost less provision
for impairment allowances. The results of the subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income
statement for all interest-bearing financial instruments using
the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and
of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument but does not consider expected credit losses.
The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset
except for financial assets that subsequently become credit-
impaired. For credit-impaired financial assets, the effective
interest rate is applied to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset (after deduction of the loss allowance).
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2.4. Other income

(@)

(©

Fee income

Fees are generally recognised on an accrual basis
when the service has been provided. Upfront
arrangement fees that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate are recognised as an adjustment
to the effective interest rate in determining interest
income on the loans.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Income from placements with the Exchange Fund

Changes in fair value of the placements with the
Exchange Fund classified as “financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” is recognised as income or
loss in the year in which they arise.

2.5. Financial assets

(@)

Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
measurement categories:

. those to be measured subsequently at fair value
(either through OCI, or through profit or loss); and

o those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business

model for managing the financial assets and the

contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will
either be recorded in profit or loss or OCI.
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The Group has classified the placements with the
Exchange Fund as financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss.

The Group reclassifies investment securities when
and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
in profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirety when determining whether
their cash flows are solely payment of principal and
interest.

Subsequent measurement of the Group’s financial
assets are classified into the following categories,
depending on the Group's business model for
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics
of the asset:

o amortised cost: assets that are held for collection
of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain
or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at amortised cost and is not part of
a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or
loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired.
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. fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI): assets that are held for collection
of contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and
interest, are measured at FVOCI. Movements
in the carrying amount are taken through OCI,
except for the recognition of impairment gains
or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange
gains and losses which are recognised in profit
or loss. When the financial asset is derecognised,
the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OClI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss
and recognised in other income/(l0ss).

o fair value through profit or loss (FVPL): assets
that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost
or FVOCI are measured at FVPL. A gain or loss
on investment that is subsequently measured at
FVPL and is not part of a hedging relationship is
recognised in profit or loss and presented net in
the income statement within other income in the
period in which it arises.

Impairment

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis the
expected credit losses (ECLS) associated with its assets
carried at amortised cost and FVOCI. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 3.2
provides more details of how the ECLS is measured.
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2.6.

Pull

Equity securities and investment funds

Equity securities are measured at FVPL unless an election is
made to designate them at FVOCI upon initial recognition.

For equity securities at FVPL, changes in fair value are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

The election of FVOCI is made upon initial recognition
on an instrument-by-instrument basis and once made is
irrevocable. Gains and losses on these equity securities are
recognised in OCI, which are not reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss, including when they are derecognised.

Investment funds are measured at FVPL. Changes in fair
value of these funds are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and financial
liabilities measured at amortised cost. All the financial
liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at
fair value.

Debt securities issued in the statement of financial position
include (i) notes issued under the Debt Issuance Programme
(DIP); and (ii) notes issued under the Medium Term Note
(MTN) Programme.

These notes are initially designated as either (i) financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss; or (i) financial
liabilities at amortised cost.

The notes classified as financial liabilities at amortised cost
are initially recognised at fair value, which is the fair value of
the consideration received, net of transaction costs incurred.
The notes are subsequently stated at amortised costs; any
difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and
the redemption value is recognised in the income statement
over the period of the debt securities using the effective
interest method.
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2.8.

On redemption/repurchase of the notes, the resulting gains
or losses, being the difference between the redemption/
repurchase amount and the carrying amount, are recognised
in the income statement in the period in which the
redemption/repurchase takes place.

Recognition and de-recognition of financial
instruments

Purchases and sales of investment securities are recognised
on the trade date, the date on which the Group purchases
or sells the assets. Loan portfolio and receivables are
recognised when cash is advanced to the borrowers.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or where
the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership. When the Group neither transfers or retains
substantially all the risks and reward of ownership of a
financial asset and retains control of the transferred asset, it is
required to recognise the financial asset to the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement in the financial asset. Under
the continuing involvement approach, the Group continues
to recognise part of the transferred asset. The Group also
recognises continuing involvement asset and liability, which
represents the extent of the Group’s continuing exposure to
the risks and reward of the transferred asset.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
and debt securities issued are recognised on the trade
date. Other financial liabilities are recognised when such
obligations arise. Financial liabilities are derecognised from
the statement of financial position when and only when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled
or expired.

The Group does not recognise an asset and a liability, when
the Group enters into an arrangement to pass through cash
flows from an asset and that arrangement meets specified
conditions. In these cases, the Group acts more as an agent
of the eventual recipients of the cash flows than as an owner
of the asset. Accordingly, to the extent that those conditions
are met the arrangement is treated as a transfer and
considered for derecognition even though the entity may
continue to collect cash flows from the asset. Conversely, to
the extent the conditions are not met, the entity acts more
as an owner of the asset with the result that the asset should
continue to be recognised.
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2.9. Derivative financial instruments and hedge

accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date
on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subseqguently remeasured at their fair value. Fair values are
obtained from market prices in active markets, including
recent market transactions, and valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and options pricing
models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets
when fair value is positive and as liabilities when fair value
iS negative. Interest receivables and payables arising from
derivatives are separately presented in the statement of
financial position.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial
recognition is the transaction price (i.e. the fair value of the
consideration given or received).

Certain derivatives embedded in financial liabilities are
treated as separate derivatives when their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of
the host contract and the host contract is not carried at fair
value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in the income statement.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or
loss depends on whether the derivative is designated as a
hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being
hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as either: (i)
hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or
firm commitments (fair value hedge); or (i) hedges of highly
probable future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset
or liability, or a forecast transaction (cash flow hedge).
Hedge accounting is used for derivatives designated in this
way provided certain criteria are met.
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At the inception of the hedging, the Group documents the
economic relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, including whether changes in cash flows of
the hedging instruments are expected to offset changes in
the cash flows of hedged items. The Group documents its
risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
its hedge transactions. The Group also documents its
assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing
basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of hedged items.

(@) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are
designated and qualified as fair value hedges are
recorded in the income statement, together with any
changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability
that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, the adjustment to the carrying amount of
a hedged item for which the effective interest method
is used, is amortised to income statement over the
period to maturity.

(b) cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of
derivatives that are designated and qualified as cash
flow hedges are recognised in OCI and accumulated in
equity as hedging reserve. The gain or loss relating to
the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the
income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the
income statement in the periods in which the hedged
item will affect income statement.
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When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or
when a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, any cumulative gain or loss existing in
equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised
when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised
in the income statement. When a forecast transaction
is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain
or loss that was reported in equity is immediately
transferred to the income statement.

(c) Derivatives not qualified as hedges for accounting
purposes

Derivative instruments entered into as economic
hedges that do not qualify for hedge accounting are
held at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in the
fair value of any derivative instrument are recognised
immediately in the income statement.

2.10.0ffsetting financial instruments

2.1

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the statement of financial position when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
Company or the counterparty.

.Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are accounted as assets held
for sale and reported in “Other assets” and the relevant
loans are derecognised. The repossessed collateral assets
are measured at lower of carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell.
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2.12.Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The chief operating decision maker is the
person or group that allocates resources to and assesses
the performance of the operating segments of an entity. The
Group has determined the Chief Executive Officer as its chief
operating decision maker.

2.13.Foreign currency translation

(@)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (functional currency).
The consolidated financial statements are presented
in thousands of units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000)
which is the Company’s functional and the Company’s
and the Group’s presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation at period-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the income statement.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are
translated with the closing rate as at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items measured at historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are translated with
the exchange rate as at the date of initial recognition,;
non-monetary items in a foreign currency that are
measured at fair value are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined.
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In the case of changes in the fair value of monetary
assets denominated in foreign currency classified
as FVOCI, a distinction is made between translation
differences resulting from changes in amortised cost of
the security and other changes in the carrying amount
of the security. Translation differences related to
changes in the amortised cost are recognised in profit
or loss, and other changes in the carrying amount,
except impairment, are recognised in OCI.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
instruments held at FVPL are reported as part of the
fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-
monetary financial instruments classified as FVOCI, are
included in the fair value reserve in equity.

2.14.Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate their cost to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives.

Right-of-use assets on shorter of the end of the useful life of
leased properties for the right-of-use asset or the end
own use of the lease term

Leasehold improvements over the unexpired period of the lease

Furniture and fixtures over the unexpired period of the lease

Computer three years

Office equipment three years

Motor vehicle four years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.
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215. FH B AR R HRE 2.15.Impairment of investment in subsidiaries
THERRIMERREG @ WEHIT Impairment testing of the investment in a subsidiary is
RIER - BRIE R BRI A FHITR required upon receiving a dividend from that subsidiary if
BN - EREEMEM - REHE the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of the
HHBEARMNE +EKE - Xk 2EH subsidiary concerned in the period the dividend is declared
BAREARRNWSIRRKRMET or if the carrying amount of the subsidiary in the Company’s
RITKEE - BSHE A RESRE WS statement of financial position exceeds the carrying amount
WRARR 2 RFE(BERE) - of the subsidiary’s net assets including goodwill in the

consolidated statement of financial position.

2.16. % H K% 1% FE B I 2.16.Current and deferred tax

BB I 2 B 38 4 2R R s JE AR I o The tax expense for the period comprises current and
HIMaEWEmRNEIA - BIES RS deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement,
INTFEMh £ E eI B s BB except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in OCI
AN o EXMERT » 2 or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in
fEE MMk EEENETIA - OCl or directly in equity.

S BRI B X ARSI AN 2 B ] HL Y/ The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of
NI B M mERMIRBE WA FTEER the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
TR & HA AR AY 2 2047 2k SR BR Al O Fx the reporting period in the countries where the Company
FEITE - EREMERABRSENRR and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Hi2 BREAFIRAER T E I ERESE Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
BRERITENFS KRR HEEFHS tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
NAERBRAAJREEITHENRS tax regulation is subject to interpretation and considers
QL3R o REFIR R A RE S Ak A EE whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept
T35 2 — (BUR T2 £ B FHA fm] # 5 an uncertain tax treatment. The Group measures its tax
EBRTUNTHEMNSER)  1tE balances either based on the most likely amount or the
ERIMER © expected value, depending on which method provides a

better prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty.

B IE R IUR A S BURIR R 7= R Uiy Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method,
BESSZEEMSIRERMEINKEEZ on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
A ZAES T & - BT TURA of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
IR & HAZK B AR 3k S5 Rk 9040 H 70 A7 the consolidated financial statements. Deferred tax is
TERB B IE R TR 7= AL I 5 a2 RE AR T determined using tax rates that have been enacted or
MREENER 2 HEETE © substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and

are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is
realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.
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Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax is
provided on temporary differences arising from investment
in the subsidiary, except where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and
it is probable that the difference will not be reversed in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where there is
a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and where the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities
are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.17.Employee benefits

(@) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-
service leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the end of each reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave, maternity or
paternity leave are recognised when the absence
occurs.

(b) Bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense
for bonuses, based on a formula that takes into
consideration the profit after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created constructive obligations.
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Pension obligations

The Group offers a mandatory provident fund scheme
and a defined contribution scheme, the assets of which
are generally held in separate trustee-administered
funds. These pension plans are generally funded by
payments from employees and by the Group.

The Group’s contributions to the mandatory provident
fund scheme and defined contribution scheme are

HIVESH © expensed as incurred.
2.18.124Y 2.18.Leases
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the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the
date the underlying asset is available for use).
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less
any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement
of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use
assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease
payments made at or before the commencement
date less any lease incentives received. Unless
the Group is reasonably certain to obtain
ownership of the leased asset at the end of the
lease term, the recognised right-of-use assets
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease
term.

Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds it recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use.
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(iii)

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the
Group recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments less any lease incentives receivable.
The lease payments also include the exercise
price of a purchase option reasonably certain
to be exercised by the Group and payments of
penalties for terminating a lease, if the lease
term reflects the Group exercising the option to
terminate.

In calculating the present value of lease
payments, the Group uses the incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not
readily determinable. After the commencement
date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased
to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced
for the lease payments made. In addition, the
carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured
if there is a modification.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease
recognition exemption to its short-term leases
with a lease term of 12 months or less from
the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option. It also applies the lease of low-
value assets recognition to leases of assets that
are considered as low value. Lease payments on
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
are recognised as expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.
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2.19.Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents comprise balances with original maturities
of three months or less, including cash and balances with
banks that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

2.20.Dividend distribution

2.21

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared,
being appropriately authorised and no longer at the
discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting
period but not distributed at the end of the reporting period.

.Insurance and reinsurance contracts classification

The Group issues insurance contracts in the normal course
of business, under which it accepts significant insurance
risk from its policyholders. In general, the Group determines
whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing
benefits payable after an insured event with benefits payable
if the insured event had not occurred. Insurance contracts
can also transfer financial risk.

In the normal course of business, the Group uses
reinsurance to mitigate its risk exposures. A reinsurance
contract transfers significant risk if it transfers substantially
all of the insurance risk resulting from the insured portion
of the underlying insurance contracts, even if it does not
expose the reinsurer to the possibility of a significant loss.

The Group issues reinsurance contracts in the normal course
of business to compensate other entities for claims arising
from one or more insurance contracts issued by those
entities.
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2.22.Insurance and reinsurance contracts accounting
treatment

@)

Level of aggregation

HKFRS 17 requires an entity to determine the level of
aggregation for applying its requirements. The level
of aggregation for the Group is determined firstly by
dividing the insurance contracts written into portfolios.
Portfolios comprise groups of contracts with similar
risks which are managed together. Portfolios are
further divided based on expected profitability at
inception into three categories: onerous contracts,
contracts with no significant risk of becoming onerous,
and the remainder. This means that, for determining
the level of aggregation, the Group identifies a
contract as the smallest ‘unit’, i.e., the lowest common
denominator. The Group then makes an evaluation of
whether a series of contracts can be treated together
in making the profitability assessment based on
reasonable and supportable information, or whether
a single contract contains components that need to
be separated and treated as if they were stand-alone
contracts. HKFRS 17 also requires that no group for
level of aggregation purposes may contain contracts
issued more than one year apart. Accordingly, each
portfolio is disaggregated into groups of contracts that
are issued within a calendar year (annual cohorts).

The Group has defined portfolios of insurance and
reinsurance contracts issued based on its product lines
due to the fact that the products are subject to similar
risks and managed together. The expected profitability
of these portfolios at inception is determined based on
the existing actuarial valuation models which take into
consideration existing and new business.
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The groups of contracts for which the fair value
approach has been adopted on transition include
contracts issued more than one year apart. Please
refer to the transition approach applied by the Group in
Note 2.1(a)(iii).

The insurance contracts portfolios are divided into:

o a group of contracts that are onerous at initial
recognition;

3 a group of contracts that at initial recognition
have no significant possibility of becoming
onerous subsequently; and

. a group of the remaining contracts in the
portfolio.

The reinsurance contracts held portfolios are divided
into:

o a group of contracts on which there is a net gain
on initial recognition;

o a group of contracts that have no significant
possibility of a net gain arising subsequent to
initial recognition; and

. a group of the remaining contracts in the
portfolio.
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Recognition

The Group recognises groups of insurance contracts
that it issues from the earliest of the following:

3 the beginning of the coverage period of the
group of contracts;

. the date when the first payment from a
policyholder in the group is due, or when the first
payment is received if there is no due date; or

o for a group of onerous contracts, as soon as
facts and circumstances indicate that the group
iS onerous.

The Group recognises a group of reinsurance contracts
held it has entered into from the earliest of the
following:

o the beginning of the coverage period of the
group of reinsurance contracts held. However,
the Group delays the recognition of a group
of reinsurance contracts held that provide
proportionate coverage until the date when
any underlying insurance contract is initially
recognised, if that date is later than the
beginning of the coverage period of the group of
reinsurance contracts held; and

. the date the Group recognises an onerous group
of underlying insurance contracts if the Group
entered into the related reinsurance contract
held in the group of reinsurance contracts held at
or before that date.
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Only contracts that individually meet the recognition
criteria by the end of the reporting period are included
in the groups. When contracts are identified to meet
the recognition criteria in the groups after reporting
date, they are added to the groups in the reporting
period in which they are identified to meet the
recognition criteria. The Group adds new contracts to
the group in the reporting period in which that contract
meets one of the criteria set out above.

Onerous groups of contracts

The Group has determined whether any contracts
issued form a group of onerous contracts before the
earlier of the beginning of the coverage period and
the date when the first payment from a policyholder
in the group is due. The Group looks at facts and
circumstances to identify if a group of contracts are
onerous based on:

. pricing information;

. results of similar contracts it has recognised; and

o environmental factors, e.g., a change in market
experience or regulations.

Contract boundary

The Group includes in the measurement of a group of
insurance contracts all the future cash flows within the
boundary of each contract in the group. Cash flows
are within the boundary of an insurance contract if
they arise from substantive rights and obligations that
exist during the reporting period in which the Group
can compel the policyholder to pay the premiums,
or in which the Group has a substantive obligation to
provide the policyholder with services. A substantive
obligation to provide services ends when:
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o the Group has the practical ability to reassess
the risks of the particular policyholder and, as
a result, can set a price or level of benefits that
fully reflects those risks; or

. the Group has the practical ability to reassess the
risks of the portfolio of insurance contracts that
contain the contract and, as a result, can set a
price or level of benefits that fully reflects the risk
of that portfolio; and

. the pricing of the premiums for coverage up to
the date when the risks are reassessed does not
take into account the risks that relate to periods
after the reassessment date.

A liability or asset relating to expected premiums or
claims outside the boundary of the insurance contract
are not recognised. Such amounts relate to future
insurance contracts.

Insurance contracts — initial measurement

The Group measures a group of insurance contracts as
the total of:

. fulfilment cash flows; and

o a CSM representing the unearned profit the
Group will recognise as it provides service under
the insurance contracts in the group.

Fulfilment cash flows comprise unbiased and
probability-weighted estimates of future cash flows,
discounted to present value to reflect the time value
of money and financial risks, plus a risk adjustment for
non-financial risk.
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The Group’s objective in estimating future cash
flows is to determine the expected value, or the
probability-weighted mean, of the full range of possible
outcomes, considering all reasonable and supportable
information available at the reporting date without
undue cost or effort. The Group estimates future cash
flows considering a range of scenarios which have
commercial substance and give a good representation
of possible outcomes. The cash flows from each
scenario are probability-weighted and apply the current
discount rates to reflect the time value of money and
the financial risks related to those cash flows.

When estimating future cash flows, the Group includes
all cash flows that are within the contract boundary
including:

. premiums and related cash flows;

. claims and benefits, including reported claims
not yet paid, incurred claims not yet reported
and expected future claims;

. an allocation of insurance acquisition cash flows
attributable to the portfolio to which the contract
belongs;

. claims handling costs;

° policy administration and maintenance costs,
including recurring commissions that are
expected to be paid to intermediaries; and

o an allocation of fixed and variable overheads
directly attributable to fulfilling insurance
contracts.
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The Group does not provide investment-return
services in respect of contracts that it issues, nor
does it perform investment activities for the benefit of
policyholders.

The Group incorporates, in an unbiased way, all
reasonable and supportable information available
without undue cost or effort about the amount,
timing and uncertainty of those future cash flows.
The Group estimates the probabilities and amounts
of future payments under existing contracts based on
information obtained, including:

. information about claims already reported by
policyholders;

3 other information about the known or estimated
characteristics of the insurance contracts;

. historical data about the Group’s own experience,
supplemented when necessary with data from
other sources. Historical data is adjusted to
reflect current conditions; and

current pricing information, when available.

The measurement of fulfilment cash flows includes
insurance acquisition cash flows which are allocated
as a portion of premium to profit or loss (through
insurance revenue) over the period of the contract
in a systematic and rational way on the basis of the
passage of time. The Group does not elect to accrete
interest on insurance acquisition cash flows to be
allocated to profit or loss.
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The Group’s CSM is a component of the insurance
asset or liability for the group of insurance contracts
that results in no income at initial recognition. The
level of aggregation for CSM is on a group of contracts
basis consistent with the level of aggregation specified
above. If the fulfilment cash flows allocated to the
group of insurance contracts, together with any
previously recognised insurance acquisition cash flows
and any cash flows arising from the contracts at the
date of initial recognition in total are a net outflow,
the group of contracts is considered to be onerous. A
loss from onerous insurance contracts is recognised in
profit and loss immediately.

For reinsurance contracts, the Group recognises any
net gain or net cost as a CSM at initial recognition.
If any net cost of obtaining reinsurance coverage
relates to an insured event that occurred before
the purchase of the group of reinsurance contracts
held, it is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
In addition, if the underlying insurance contracts
are in an onerous position, the Group is allowed to
recognise a reinsurance gain immediately in profit or
loss for the portion of claims that the Group expects
to recover from the reinsurance, if the reinsurance
held was entered into prior to or at the same time as
the onerous contract. Consequently, a loss-recovery
component is created and adjusted for the group of
reinsurance contracts. This determines the amounts
that are subsequently presented in profit or loss as
reversals of recoveries of losses from the reinsurance
contracts and are excluded from the allocation of
reinsurance premiums paid. The Group adjusts the
loss-recovery component to reflect changes in the loss
of an onerous group of underlying insurance contracts.
The carrying amount of the loss-recovery component
must not exceed the portion of the carrying amount of
the loss of the onerous group of underlying insurance
contracts that the Group expects to recover from the
group of reinsurance contracts.
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Measurement of reinsurance contract cash flows is
consistent with the underlying insurance contracts, but
with an adjustment for any risk of non-performance by
the reinsurer.

Insurance contracts — subsequent measurement

The CSM at the end of the reporting period represents
the profit in the group of insurance contracts that has
not yet been recognised in profit or loss, because it
relates to future service to be provided.

For each profitability group of insurance contracts, the
carrying amount of the CSM of the group at the end of
the reporting period is adjusted by the Group to reflect
the effect of the following changes:

o the effect of any new contracts added to the
group;

3 interest accreted on the carrying amount of the
CSM during the reporting period, measured at
the discount rates at initial recognition;

o the changes in fulfilment cash flows relating to
future service, except to the extent that: (i) such
increases in the fulfilment cash flows exceed
the carrying amount of the CSM, giving rise to a
loss; or (i) such decreases in the fulfilment cash
flows are allocated to the loss component of the
liability for remaining coverage (LRC); and

o the amount recognised as insurance revenue
because of the transfer of services in the
period, determined by the allocation of the CSM
remaining at the end of the reporting period
(before any allocation) over the current and
remaining coverage period.
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The discount rate is determined periodically and only
the set of locked-in discount rates for a group of
contracts in each period will be applied for subsequent
measurement. The discount rate used for accretion of
interest on the CSM is determined using the bottom-up
approach (Note 4.4(b)).

The CSM is recognised into insurance revenue over
the duration of the group of insurance contracts
based on the respective coverage units. The locked-in
discount rate is the rate applicable at the date of initial
recognition of contracts that joined a group for each
annual cohort.

The changes in fulfilment cash flows relating to future
service that adjust the CSM comprise:

. experience adjustments that arise from the
difference between the premium receipts
(and any related cash flows such as insurance
acquisition cash flows) and the estimate, at
the beginning of the period, of the amounts
expected. Differences related to premiums
received (or due) related to current or past
services are recognised immediately in profit
or loss while differences related to premiums
received (or due) for future services are adjusted
against the CSM;

. changes in estimates of the present value of
future cash flows in the liability for remaining
coverage, except those relating to the time
value of money and changes in financial
risk (recognised in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated statement of
comprehensive income rather than adjusting the
CSM);
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o differences between any investment component
expected to become payable in the period and
the actual investment component that becomes
payable in the period; and

. changes in the risk adjustment for non-financial
risk that relate to future service.

Except for changes in the risk adjustment, adjustments
to the CSM noted above are measured at discount
rates that reflect the characteristics of the cash
flows of the group of insurance contracts at initial
recognition.

Where, during the coverage period, a loss is created
for a group of insurance contracts becoming onerous
when there is an increase in fulfilment cash flows
that exceeds the carrying amount of the CSM. Once
a change in fulfilment cash flows reduces CSM to nil,
the excess establishes a loss which is recognised in
profit and loss immediately for the net cash outflow.
A loss component is established by the Group for the
liability for remaining coverage for such onerous group
depicting the losses recognised. Any subsequent
decrease in the fulfilment cash flows will reverse the
losses previously recognised in profit and loss. Any
remaining loss will be released based on a systematic
allocation of subsequent changes relating to future
service in the fulfilment cash flows.

The Group measures the carrying amount of a group
of insurance contracts at the end of each reporting
period as the sum of (i) the liability for remaining
coverage comprising fulfilment cash flows related to
future service allocated to the group at that date and
the CSM of the group at that date; and (i) the liability
for incurred claims (LIC) for the Group comprising the
fulfilment cash flows related to past service allocated
to the group at that date. The fulfilment cash flows at
the reporting dates are measured using the current
estimates of expected cash flows and current discount
rates.
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For reinsurance contracts, the carrying amount
represents the sum of the asset for remaining
coverage and the asset for incurred claims. The asset
for remaining coverage comprises: (a) the fulfilment
cash flows that relate to services that will be received
under the contracts in future periods; and (b) any
remaining CSM at that date.

Insurance contracts — modification and
derecognition

The Group derecognises insurance contracts when:

o the rights and obligations relating to the contract
are extinguished (i.e., discharged, cancelled or
expired); or

. the contract is modified such that the
modification results in a change in the
measurement model or the applicable standard
for measuring a component of the contract,
or the modified contract would have had a
substantially different contract boundary, or the
modified contract would have been included
in a different group of contracts. In such cases,
the Group derecognises the initial contract
and recognises the modified contract as a new
contract.

Insurance acquisition cash flows

Insurance acquisition cash flows arise from the costs of
selling, underwriting and starting a group of insurance
contracts (issued or expected to be issued) that are
directly attributable to the portfolio of insurance
contracts to which the group belongs.
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Presentation

The Group has presented separately in the statement
of financial position the carrying amount of portfolios
of insurance contracts issued that are assets, portfolios
of insurance contracts issued that are liabilities,
portfolios of reinsurance contracts held that are assets
and portfolios of reinsurance contracts held that are
liabilities.

The Group disaggregates the amounts recognised in
the consolidated income statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive income into insurance
service result, comprising insurance revenue and
insurance service expenses from investment results,
which comprises insurance finance income or
expenses.

The Group does not disaggregate the change in risk
adjustment for non-financial risk between a financial
and non-financial portion and includes the entire
change as part of the insurance service result.

The Group separately presents income or expenses
from reinsurance contracts held and from insurance
contracts issued.

(i) Insurance revenue

The Group's insurance revenue depicts the
performance of insurance services through
provision of coverage and other services arising
from a group of insurance contracts at an
amount that reflects the consideration to which
the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for
those services. Insurance revenue from a group
of insurance contracts is therefore the relevant
portion for the period of the total consideration
for the contracts, (i.e., the amount of premiums
paid to the Group adjusted for financing effect
(the time value of money) and excluding
investment components). The total consideration
for a group of contracts covers amounts related
to the provision of services and is comprised of:
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o expected insurance service expenses for
claims and other insurance expenses,
excluding any amounts allocated to the loss
component of the liability for remaining
coverage,

o the risk adjustment for non-financial risk,
excluding any amounts allocated to the loss
component of the liability for remaining
coverage,

o the CSM release; and

o amounts related to recovery of insurance
acquisition cash flows.

For management judgement applied to the
amortisation of CSM, please refer to Note 4.4(d).

Insurance Services expenses

The insurance service expenses arising from
insurance contracts are recognised in profit
or loss as they are incurred. The insurance
service expenses comprise: (a) incurred claims
and other insurance expenses; (b) losses on
onerous contracts and reversal of such losses; (¢)
adjustments to liability for incurred claims; and
(d) related to amortising of insurance acquisition
cash flows.

Loss components

The Group has grouped contracts that are
onerous at initial recognition separately from
contracts in the same portfolio that are not
onerous at initial recognition. Groups that
were not onerous at initial recognition can also
subsequently become onerous if assumptions
and experience changes. The Group has
established a loss component of the liability
for remaining coverage for any onerous group
depicting the future losses recognised.
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A l0oss component represents a notional record
of the losses attributable to each group of
onerous insurance contracts (or contracts
profitable at inception that have become
onerous). The loss component is released based
on a systematic allocation of the subsequent
changes in the fulfilment cash flows to: (i) the
loss component; and (ii) the liability for remaining
coverage excluding the loss component. The
loss component is also updated for subsequent
changes in estimates of the fulfiiment cash
flows related to future service. The systematic
allocation of subseqguent changes to the loss
component results in the total amounts allocated
to the loss component being equal to zero by
the end of the coverage period of a group of
contracts (since the loss component will have
been materialised in the form of incurred claims).

Loss-recovery components

When the Group recognises a loss on initial
recognition of an onerous group of underlying
insurance contracts or when further onerous
underlying insurance contracts are added to a
group, the Group establishes a loss-recovery
component of the asset for remaining coverage
for a group of reinsurance contracts held
depicting the recovery of losses.
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Where a loss component has been set up
subsequent to initial recognition of a group of
underlying insurance contracts, the portion of
income that has been recognised from related
reinsurance contracts held is disclosed as a loss-
recovery component.

Where a loss-recovery component has been
set up at initial recognition or subsequently, the
Group adjusts the loss-recovery component to
reflect changes in the loss component of an
onerous group of underlying insurance contracts.

The carrying amount of the loss-recovery
component must not exceed the portion of the
carrying amount of the loss component of the
onerous group of underlying insurance contracts
that the Group expects to recover from the group
of reinsurance contracts held. On this basis,
the loss-recovery component recognised at
initial recognition is reduced to zero in line with
reductions in the onerous group of underlying
insurance contracts and is nil when loss
component of the onerous group of underlying
insurance contracts is nil.

Insurance finance income and expense

Insurance finance income or expenses comprise
the change in the carrying amount of the group
of insurance contracts arising from:

o the effect of the time value of money and
changes in the time value of money; and

] the effect of financial risk and changes in
financial risk.
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The Group disaggregates insurance finance
income or expenses on insurance and
reinsurance contracts issued between profit or
loss and OCI for general insurance business.
The impact of changes in market interest rates
on the value of the insurance and related
reinsurance assets and liabilities are reflected in
OCl in order to minimise accounting mismatches
between the accounting for financial assets and
insurance assets and liabilities. The impacts from
differences between current period rates and
locked-in rates are presented in OCI.

For general insurance business, the Group’s
invested assets which are deposits and debt
securities investments backing the groups of
insurance contracts measured under the GMM
are measured at amortised costs. As a result, the
effect of the time value of money for the groups
of insurance contracts are reflected in profit or
loss and the effect of financial risk and changes
in financial risk is reflected in OCI.

The Group systematically allocates expected
total insurance finance income or expenses over
the duration of the group of contracts to profit
or loss using discount rates determined on initial
recognition of the group of contracts for which
changes in assumptions that relate to financial
risk do not have a substantial effect on the
amounts paid to the policyholder.

In the event of transfer of a group of insurance
contracts or derecognition of an insurance
contract, the Group reclassifies the insurance
finance income or expenses to profit or loss as
a reclassification adjustment of any remaining
amounts for the group (or contract) that were
previously recognised in OCI.
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With respect to the annuity business, insurance
finance income or expenses on the issued
insurance contracts is not disaggregated because
the related financial assets are managed on a fair
value basis and measured at fair value through
profit or loss.

Net income or expense from reinsurance
contracts held

The Group presents on the face of the
consolidated income statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive income the net
amounts of expected recovery from reinsurers
and an allocation of the reinsurance premiums
paid. The Group treats reinsurance cash flows
that are contingent on claims on the underlying
contracts as part of the claims that are expected
to be reimbursed under the reinsurance contract
held. Amounts relating to the recovery of losses
from reinsurance of onerous direct contracts
are included as amounts recoverable from the
reinsurer. For reinsurance cash flows that are
not contingent on claims on the underlying
contracts (for example, some types of ceding
commissions), they are treated as reduction
in reinsurance premiums paid. The allocation
of reinsurance premiums paid represents the
total of the changes in the asset for remaining
coverage that relate to services for which the
Group expects to pay consideration.
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2.23.Loans that transfer significant insurance risk

There are contracts issued by the Group with a feature
combining a loan component with an agreement to
compensate the borrowers by waving the borrowers’
outstanding debt (for example, repayment of the loan
balance and payment of interest) if a specified uncertain
future event adversely affects the borrowers (for example,
death). The insurance risk transferred by these contracts
arises primarily from guarantees provided to the borrowers
of the maximum amount of outstanding debt that is
repayable if specified uncertain future events occur.
Following the adoption of HKFRS 17, the loan component is
no longer allowed to account separately from an insurance
contract. On the other hand, it is allowed to apply HKFRS 9 to
account for both components of such contracts in entirety.
The Group has applied HKFRS 9 to such contracts. The
objective of the Group's business model is to hold relevant
loans with insurance cover to collect contractual cash flows
until maturity rather than to sell. However, the cash flows
of these contracts fail to meet the “solely for payments
of principal and interest” test in view of the non-recourse
feature as the credit risk of the Group is exchanged for the
performance of underlying collateral value for repayment
of loan balance and payment of interest. Accordingly, such
contracts (with both loan and insurance components in
entirety) are measured as fair value through profit or loss
under HKFRS 9. The determination of the fair value of these
loans is based on income approach by discounting future
cash flows (including annuity payout, premium and interest
income, loan prepayment, collateral property value and so
on) to present value at a rate that market participant would
use when pricing the similar asset.

2.24.Contingency reserve

For general insurance business, 50% or 75% of the relevant
premiums or insurance premium earned, depending on
the respective product, under Insurance Ordinance basis
is set aside as a contingency reserve for a period of time
in accordance with relevant regulatory guidelines and as
considered appropriate by the directors. Withdrawals from
the contingency reserve can be made to meet excess claims
at any time during the period. At the end of the reporting
period, the unutilised balance of the contingency reserve can
be released to retained profits.
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3.

Financial risk management

3.1. Strategy in using financial instruments

The major activities of the Group are (i) to purchase
portfolios of mortgages or loans; (i) to raise financing for its
purchase of assets through issuance of debt securities; (iii)
to develop infrastructure financing business; (iv) to provide
mortgage insurance cover in respect of mortgage loans
and reverse mortgage loans originated by participating
lenders and secured on residential properties in Hong Kong,
life insurance policies and other assets, if applicable; (v) to
operate a scheme for the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region (Government) providing
guarantee on loans advanced by participating lenders for
local small and medium enterprises (SMES) and to operate
a scheme for the Government providing 100% guarantee
on loans advanced by participating lenders for unemployed
individuals; and (vi) to offer life annuity products in or
from Hong Kong. By their nature, the Group’s activities
are principally related to the use of financial instruments
including cash, loans, debts, investments, and derivatives.

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks and those activities involve the analysis, evaluation,
acceptance and management of some degree of risk
or combination of risks. The Group manages the risks
in a prudent manner in sustaining the Group’s financial
performance.

The Corporate Risk Management Committee is set up at
group level to provide oversight of the enterprise-wide
risk matters including financial and non-financial risks.
The policies and limits for various risks are monitored and
reviewed regularly by various management committees
of the Company, including Infrastructure Financing and
Securitisation Investment Committee (IFSIC), Credit
Committee, Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO),
Transaction Approval Committee (TAC), Environmental,
Social and Governance (ESG) Committee, and Operational
Risk Committee (ORC) which report to the Corporate Risk
Management Committee.
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The IFSIC executes oversight and approval authority
over all investments in infrastructure loans. The Credit
Committee oversees the credit policies and standards for
asset acquisition. The ALCO oversees the implementation
of market risk management and investment guidelines
approved by the Board of Directors. The TAC conducts an in-
depth analysis of pricing economics and associated risks for
business transactions, whilst taking into consideration the
latest market conditions and business strategies approved
by the Board. The ESG Committee is established to direct
and oversee the development and implementation of ESG
strategy having regard to the relevant requirements and
guidelines. The ORC is responsible for ensuring that all
business entities and line functions maintain an effective
operational risk and internal control framework. The ORC is
also responsible for providing directions and resolving issues
related to policies, controls and management of operational
issues referred to by line functions, as well as ensuring
prompt and appropriate corrective action in response to
audit findings related to operational risks or internal controls.
In addition, Group Internal Audit Department is responsible
for the independent review of the internal control systems of
the Group.

The Group established Longevity Risk Committee to manage
longevity risk of the Group. Its duties include approving
longevity risk management policies and hedging transactions
and reviewing longevity experiences and exposures of the
Group. It also monitors and analyses the general trend,
technological changes and their implications for human
longevity.

In respect of general insurance business, a Risk Committee
is established by HKMC Insurance Limited (HKMCI) as an
independent oversight committee to assist its Board to
oversee implementation of risk management framework
and manage all risks faced by the HKMCI. For HKMC Annuity
Limited (HKMCA), a Risk Committee is established to
manage the enterprise-wide risk matters, including financial
and non-financial risks.

The most important types of risks are credit risk, market risk
which includes currency risk, interest rate risk and equity
price risk, liquidity risk and insurance risk.
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3.2. Creditrisk

The Group's principal financial assets are its cash and
short-term funds, investment securities, placements with
the Exchange Fund, loan portfolio and loans with 100%
guarantee from the Government under the SME Financing
Guarantee Scheme (SFGS) and Dedicated 100% Loan
Guarantee Schemes (DLGS). The credit risk on liquid funds
and investment securities is limited because the credit
ratings of the counterparties, mainly sovereigns, quasi-
sovereign agencies, banks and companies, should meet the
minimum requirement in accordance with the investment
guidelines approved by the Board of Directors. The capital of
the HKMCA and the HKMCI as well as premium receipts of
the HKMCA are placed with the Exchange Fund managed by
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (HKMA). The credit risk
on the placements with the Exchange Fund is very limited as
it is exposure to the Government. Regarding loans with 100%
guarantee from the Government, the credit default risk of the
loans is fully guaranteed by the Government.

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its loan
portfolio, which is the risk that a loan borrower will be unable
to pay amounts in full when due. The Group therefore has a
prudent policy for managing its exposure to credit risk.

To maintain the quality of the loan portfolios, the Group
adheres to a prudent risk management framework to (i)
select Approved Sellers with established criteria; (ii) adopt
prudent asset purchasing criteria; (iii) conduct effective
and in-depth due diligence reviews; (iv) implement robust
project structures and financing documentation; (v) perform
an ongoing monitoring and reviewing mechanism; and
(vi) ensure adequate protection for higher-risk assets or
transactions.

The Group undertakes ongoing credit review with special
attention paid to problem loans. Business units will monitor
these loans and take recovery action such as establishing
relief plan with borrowers in order to maximise recoveries.
Loan impairment assessment is performed regularly and
impairment allowance is charged to income statement in
accordance with the guidelines approved by the Credit
Committee.
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Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group has implemented guidelines on the acceptability
of specific classes of collateral on credit risk mitigation,
which are subject to regular review.

Loan portfolio and loans with 100% guarantee from the
Government

The principal collateral types for residential mortgage
portfolio mainly consist of properties located in Hong Kong.
For hire purchase receivable, the collateral types include taxi
and public light bus licenses. Residential mortgage portfolio
and hire purchase receivable are generally fully secured
by collateral. The current collateral value of properties is
determined with the use of public indices on a portfolio
basis. The principal collateral types for infrastructure loan
portfolio mainly consist of security interests in the assets of
the borrowers and assignment of key project documents
and/or charge over bank accounts but the actual security
varies projects to projects.

Regarding loans with 100% guarantee from the Government,
no collateral is sought as the credit default risk of the loans is
fully guaranteed by the Government. Please refer to Note 19
for more details.

Time deposits with banks, investment securities and
placements with the Exchange Fund

Collaterals are generally not sought for time deposits with
banks as the exposures are considered to be low risk due
to the nature of the counterparties and short-term maturity.
Investment securities and placements with the Exchange
Fund are generally unsecured.
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Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into ISDA master agreement with all
counterparties for derivative transactions where each party
will be able to settle all outstanding amounts on a net basis
in the event of default of the other party. The Group also
executed Credit Support Annex (CSA) with all counterparties
in conjunction with the master agreement. Under CSA,
collateral is passed between the parties to mitigate the
counterparty risk inherent in outstanding positions.

For financial instruments such as derivatives, exposures
are monitored against counterparty risk limits established
in accordance with the investment guidelines and credit
risk policy of the Group. These counterparty risk limits
are subject to regular review by the Credit Committee
on an annual basis. At any one time, the amount subject
to counterparty risk is limited to the current fair value of
instruments favourable to the Group (i.e. assets with positive
fair value), which in relation to derivatives is only a small
fraction of the contract, or notional values used to express
the volume of instruments outstanding. This counterparty
risk exposure is managed as part of the overall credit limits
with counterparties, together with potential exposures from
market movements.

Mortgage insurance contracts, other guarantee and
insurance contracts

The details are disclosed in Note 3.5.

Settlement risk arises in any situation where a payment in
cash, securities or equities is made in the expectation of a
corresponding receipt in cash, securities or equities. Daily
settlement limits are established for each counterparty to
cover the aggregate of all settlement risk arising from the
Group's market transactions on any single day.
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Expected credit loss (ECL) measurement

For financial assets, the following credit risk modelling
applies:

The Group considers the probability of default upon
initial recognition of asset and whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis
throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there
is a significant increase in credit risk, the Group compares
the risk of a default occurring on the asset as at the
reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial
recognition. It considers available reasonable and supportive
forward-looking information with the following indicators
incorporated:

o external credit rating (as far as available);

o actual or expected significant adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions that
are expected to cause a significant change to the
borrower’s ability to meet its obligations;

o significant increases in credit risk on other financial
instruments of the same borrower;

o significant changes in the value of the collateral
supporting the obligation or in the quality of third-party
guarantees or credit enhancements; and

o significant changes in the expected performance and
behaviour of the borrower, including changes in the
payment status of borrowers in the group and changes
in the financial conditions of the borrower.

A three-stage approach to measuring ECLS is applied on
loan portfolio, cash and short-term funds and investment
securities accounted for at amortised cost and FVOCI.
Financial assets migrate through the following three stages
based on the change in credit quality since initial recognition:
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Stage 1: 12-month ECLS

For exposures where there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition and that are
not credit impaired upon origination, the portion of the
lifetime ECL associated with the probability of default events
occurring within the next 12 months is recognised.

Stage 2: Lifetime ECLs — not credit impaired

For credit exposures where there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition but that are not
credit impaired, a lifetime ECL is recognised.

Stage 3: Lifetime ECLs — credit impaired

Financial assets are assessed as credit impaired when
one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred.
For financial assets that have become credit impaired, a
lifetime ECL is recognised and interest income is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost
(net of impairment provision) rather than the gross carrying
amount.

ECLs are derived from unbiased and probability-weighted
estimates of expected loss. The amount of the ECLS is
recognised using an impairment allowance account with the
movement in this account charged to income statement.

At initial recognition, impairment allowance is required for
ECLs resulting from default events that are possible within
the next 12 months (12-month ECLS). At each reporting
date, the Group assesses whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk for financial assets since
initial recognition by comparing the risk of default occurring
over the expected life between the reporting date and
the date of initial recognition. In the event of a significant
increase in credit risk, impairment allowance is required
from all possible default events over the expected life of
the financial assets (Lifetime ECLS). If, in a subsequent
period, credit quality improves and reverses any previously
assessed significant increase in credit risk since origination,
then the impairment allowance reverts from Lifetime ECLS to
12-month ECLS.
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Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage
in a repayment plan with the Group. Loans are written off
after all the necessary procedures have substantially been
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined.
Where loans have been written off, the Group continues
to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover
the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are
recognised in profit or loss.

No impairment allowance was made on interest and
remittance receivables, deposits and other assets as the
amount was immaterial.

The Group uses three categories for loans which reflect their
credit risk and how the loan loss provision is determined for
each of those categories.

(@  Loans with 100% guarantee from the Government

These loans are fully guaranteed by the Government as
detailed in Note 19. The Group uses three categories
for loans which reflect their credit risk:

Stage 1. It represents performing loans with low risk
of default and the borrower has a strong
capacity to meet contractual cash flows.

Stage 2. It represents loans with significant increase
in credit risk since the moment of acquisition,
for example there is interest or principal
payment overdue between 30 days and 60
days.

Stage 3: It represents loans with significant increase in
credit risk with interest or principal payment
overdue for over 60 days, or loans with
default notice submitted by banks.
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F-E-_=%+=-HA=+—H
As at 31 December 2023

Given the default loss of these loans are fully
guaranteed, no impairment allowance is recognised in
view of the minimal default risk of the Government.

E—HE E-HME E=HME BE
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

FER FET TR TR

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

92,050,026 2,015,090 3,297,240 97,362,356

UNEIP=XE] Gross carrying amount
BELE Impairment allowance
Mk E{E Carrying amount

92,050,026 2,015,090 3,297,240 97,362,356

—E-_—F#+=-B=+—H
As at 31 December 2022

F—ME E_ME F=MER BAR
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
FHAT FHIT FHIT FATT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

87,775,033 914,575 1,472,627 90,162,235

UNEIPSIE] Gross carrying amount
BB & Impairment allowance
K E & Carrying amount

87,775,033 914,575 1,472,627 90,162,235
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Category

E—ME

Stage 1

—MER

Stage 2

F=ME

Stage 3

4

Write-off

(0)

KAMNEX
Definition of category

ERAGZLXERIE - HERBRENE
AN

f
TeEYHIERE -

Borrowers have a low risk of default and
a strong capacity to meet contractual
cash flows.

IRHERE R KEEM: mFE
&/&$$Lm@ﬁﬂi J30K - MR
EREDTRE B EE M o
Loans for which there is a significant
increase in credit risk; as significant
increase in credit risk is presumed if
interest and/or principal repayments
are more than 30 days past due.

MBER,/HAEEKEEHOX
A=K Bl

Interest and/or principal repayments
are 90 days past due, borrowers with
bankruptcy or properties repossessed.

RN

F T & 12 B AT Uk =] 6
iL/TJ\ °

There is no reasonable expectation of
recovery on the delinquent interest
and/or principal repayments.

S B R A

Loan portfolio

A summary of the assumptions underpinning the
Group's ECL model on loans is as follows:

HWINT RS 5 S MR R E A
Basis for recognition of
ECL provision

12 ATRER(E 5T 5 57 (40 3 7= 9 9 B £F A1
SF 124 R - N0 EA 5 37 1 70 B 4F B
= o)

12-month ECLs (Where the expected
lifetime of an asset is less than 12
months, expected losses are measured at
its expected lifetime.)

FHMERERSR — RREETRE

Lifetime ECLs — not credit impaired

WHFRERSR — FEHRE

Lifetime ECLs — credit impaired

W

9>1

Asset is written off
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However, in certain cases, the Group will also consider
a loan to be in default when internal or external
information indicates that the Group is unlikely to
receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full
before taking into account any enhancements held by
the Group.

Over the term of the loans, the Group accounts for
its credit risk by appropriately providing for ECLS on
a timely basis. In calculating the ECL rates, the Group
considers historical loss rates for each category
of loan portfolio, and adjusts for forward-looking
macroeconomic data.

Loan portfolio at amortised cost consists of residential
mortgage portfolio, infrastructure loans and others
which are hire purchase receivable and microfinance
loans.

The Group have adopted a range of economic cycle
stages for the assessment of mortgage loans and hire
purchase receivable by portfolio basis. Probabilities
are assigned to different economic cycle stages for
the assessment. Based on market outlook, Credit
Committee members form a view on the likelihood
of each economic cycle stage. The default probability
is based on the weighted average of likelihood of
different economic cycle stage and the corresponding
default probability.

For infrastructure loans assessed by individual project
basis, the Group has selected a forward-looking view
based on outlook of global economy, relevant regional
economic indicators, specific industry data, and
taking into consideration of the impact of any special
events. Infrastructure loans are rated under various
scenarios. The probability table is set up to determine
the probability of each scenario under each forward-
looking view.
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T 3R BB R A R AN DI K A B The following table contains an analysis of the credit

HKAESKEEXE DT © risk exposure of loan portfolio at amortised cost.

E—HME —Bkr E=ME BE
Stage 1 Stage 3 Total

F-E2-_=%+=-HA=+—H FET BT F#&xT F#ET

As at 31 December 2023 HK$000 i HK$°000 HK$'000

IR BERS R ARG HY Loan portfolio at

kB E amortised cost
NP Gross carrying amount
EERB\ETHAS Residential mortgage
portfolio 2,795,317 5,042 4,501 2,804,860
EETR Infrastructure loans 7,361,398 - - 7,361,398
EHAh Others 87,938 - 2,441 90,379
10,244,653 5,042 6,942 10,256,637
YRR &) Impairment allowance
8Tk A4 Residential mortgage
portfolio (2,134) - - (2,134)

EETR Infrastructure loans (22,555) - - (22,555)

Hih Others (184) - (1,347) (1,531)
(24,873) - (1,347) (26,220)

ik & Carrying amount 10,219,780 5,042 5,595 10,230,417

E—ME EMER E=MER

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
TE_—_H+-_A=1+—B(Z&%) FET FET FET
As at 31 December 2022 (restated) HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RS R AN B Loan portfolio at
kB E amortised cost
UNETPE (=] Gross carrying amount
EERB\ETRAS Residential mortgage
portfolio 3,110,337 9,781 5,222 3,125,340
EETR Infrastructure loans 7,576,696 - - 7,576,696
HAh Others 108,491 9 2,978 111,478
10,795,524 9,790 8,200 10,813,514
BB % Impairment allowance
I8 A4 Residential mortgage
portfolio (564) - - (564)
EEWR Infrastructure loans (12,522) - - (12,522)
Hip Others (136) (5) (1,447) (1,588)
(13,222) (5) (1,447) (14,674)
N E] Carrying amount 10,782,302 9,785 6,753 10,798,840

EERBISAERAT —S-=g4% 227



SREMEIREME Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Ffjffi-f— A=+—H The impairment allowance for loan portfolio as at 31
IR B S B EK &SR December 2023 reconciles to the opening impairment
B %ZXWHDT : allowance as follows:
E—ME E-ME E=ME BE#
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
FHET THET THT TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F_E-_—_F—A Impairment allowance
—H mmaw as at 1 January 2022 4,965 - 511 5,476
BIEHGi R Bk z  Loans purchased and
repayment 7,815 - — 7,815
MR B FT =R Net measurement of
AT E3E impairment arising
from changes of stage - 5 - 5
ANz Movement due to
FHERR D) changes in credit risk 442 = 1,087 1,529
5 [B] R 3 B B Recoveries of loans
not written-off - - (67) (67)
8,257 5 1,020 9,282
RYEEEME Transfer to stage 2 = - _ _
BHEE=ME Transfer to stage 3 = - _ _
ki Write-offs - - (84) (84)
FZE__F+=HF Impairment allowance
=+—HMRE as at 31 December 2022
%ﬂzﬂ(m& 20) (Note 20) 13,222 5 1,447 14,674
BWER TR KAz Loans purchased and
repayment 10,033 = = 10,033
B Er Btk P = A Y Net measurement of
BEITE2H impairment arising
from transfer of stage - (5) = (5)
R{ERMNEZSMm  Movement due to
FERR ) changes in credit risk 1,618 - 217 1,835
W B R A BT R Recoveries of loans
not written-off - = (32) (32
11,657 () 185 11,831
RBEE MR Transfer to stage 2 = - - _
RBREE=MR Transfer to stage 3 = - - _
Hii s Write-offs - - (285) (285)
FZZE=-=F+=H Impairment allowance
=+—HWREE as at 31 December
% & (K3E20) 2023 (Note 20) 24,873 - 1,347 26,220
REORME &, /() Charge/(write back) of loan
impairment allowance 11,651 (5) 185 11,831
R AR TR E Net change in loan
REZD S commitment impairment
allowance 7,059 - - 7,059
Yo [e] B i B Bk Recoveries of loans
previously written-off = = (512) (512)
TR&mWIAWRME  Total charge of
HZ EE (f3E14)  impairment allowance
recognised in profit or
loss (Note 14) 18,710 (5) (327) 18,378
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(c)  Cash and short-term funds

The impairment allowance for cash and short-term
funds as at 31 December 2023 reconciles to the
opening impairment allowance as follows:

FET
HK$'000

B —F A —HHBEKS
HRNTFREmIARREKRZE

Impairment allowance as at 1 January 2022 4,887
Change in the impairment allowance recognised

(B E14) in profit or loss during the period (Note 14) (1,783)

—E__F+_-_A=1+—HH Impairment allowance as at 31 December 2022

RE% % (T 16) (Note 16) 3,104
HIN T HRaEMIARRER B Change in the impairment allowance recognised

(Ff7E14) in profit or loss during the period (Note 14) 1,043
F-E-_=F+-A=+—HW Impairment allowance as at

WERE (KX 16) 31 December 2023 (Note 16) 4,147

RFLH AR FIES] - A&
EX A 77 5 T R P R1TSOA F
& RS TUIFREVIRTT ©

REFAB RS —MRFER
ZRFETENIR S FHIN
BRAE AR AR B RO T AR BT
SREF - FREAEERN
ZFBEEHITIHE - AER
ERFNTBERSHR - K&
HERESHETFaI= RIEX
KRR FFE RIS
MG @ R FE T AN
ZFERNERAAREEE
A o B E R R R AR AT 1E
BEREEHE -

Z BRI AFRRITHRITR
A RARERA - B ZE
TRAFH AN RN - B
Ik HA P B DA RO R E R SRR T
FE—NERN12DAMEERS
e FR - REKRFENDE
2l TRITFEFEMAER - I
THEREENBRRE=ME -

According to the approved investment guidelines, the
Group can only place deposits with note-issuing banks
or banks with a certain minimum credit rating.

The Group has established a provision matrix
that is based on the external credit rating of each
counterparty and the corresponding historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking
macroeconomic data to determine the ECLs for
impairment allowance. The Group has selected a range
of possible economic outcomes, based on outlook of
global economy and relevant economic indicators,
taking into consideration the impact of any special
events, as the most suitable views to the portfolio.
A probability rate table is set up to determine the
probability rate for the forward-looking views.

All of these financial assets are considered to be low
risk in view of all deposit banks are rated at investment
grade by rating agencies, and thus the impairment
allowance recognised during the period was limited
to 12-month ECLs for stage 1. During the year, the
increase in the impairment allowance was mainly due
to the increase in deposits with banks and there was
no transfer to stages 2 and 3.
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As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, the
minimum acceptable short-term credit ratings are A-2
(Standard and Poor’s), P-2 (Moody's) and F-2 (Fitch's).

Investment securities

According to the approved investment guidelines, the
Group can only invest in debt securities with a certain
minimum credit rating. The proportion of investments
according to rating categories is monitored and
reviewed by ALCO.

The table below presents an analysis of debt securities
by rating classification as at the end of the reporting
period, based on external credit agency’s ratings
(Standard and Poor’s, Moody’s and Fitch’s). In the

B RITIFR - MR F & 1T absence of issue-specific ratings, the ratings for the
NGO R EE issuers are reported.

UAFETH BRI R A

TTARMEE JIKEIEFRR

W B SR E Investment

Investment  securities at
securities at amortised BE
FVOCI cost Total
FT-B-=%+=-A=+—H TET FTET FERT
As at 31 December 2023 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa - 395,913 395,913
AA-ZE AA+/Aa3 E AaT AA- t0 AA+/Aa3 to Aa1 1,622,326 3,878,862 5,501,188
A-EAL/A3EA A- 10 A+/A3 t0 A1 887,211 10,303,881 11,191,092
BE Total 2,509,537 14,578,656 17,088,193

A AT EEL bize Xﬁ%ﬁﬁfﬂl&

ITAEMEE FIIKEIESRR

WS IR 15 Investment

Investment securities at
securities at amortised BE
FVOCI cost Total
FE-_—F+=-RA=1+—H FHET THET FHET
As at 31 December 2022 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa = 404,859 404,859
AA-E AA+/Aa3 & Aal AA-t0 AA+/Aa3 to Aa1 1,048,417 4,398,237 5,446,654
A-EA+/A3EA1 A-to A+/A3 10 A1 196,557 8,344,562 8,541,119
SN Total 1,244,974 13,147,658 14,392,632
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FIRAMEENEE AT o TH risk exposure of investment securities for which
N HERREE-_MNERESE impairment allowance is recognised. There was no
=R o transfer to stages 2 and 3 during the period.

£ FZMB F=HE

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
F-E-=%+=HA=+—H TER FTET TET
As at 31 December 2023 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TIPSR Gross carrying amount
— RAFEEAITA — FvoCl
Hiemias 2,509,537 - - 2,509,537
— R R ARF R — amortised cost 14,578,656 - - 14,578,656
BEK S Impairment allowance
— R R R 51 ik — amortised cost (4,671) - - (4,671)
ik E{E Carrying amount
— RAFEEAITA — Fvocl
Hiemikas 2,509,537 - - 2,509,537
— R ART R — amortised cost 14,573,985 - - 14,573,985
17,083,522 - - 17,083,522
E—MNE EME EZME BER
NEECH Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
FZE-_—F+=RA=1+—H FET FHET FHIT FHT
As at 31 December 2022 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MKH S (& Gross carrying amount
— URAFEEEITA — FVOoC!
H 2wk 1,244,974 - - 1,244,974
— IR ARG K — amortised cost 13,147,658 - - 13,147,658
HERF Impairment allowance
— R RFIK — amortised cost (4,582) = = (4,582)
MK E{E Carrying amount
— AR FEEAITA — FVOoCl
H i el 1,244,974 = - 1,244,974
— IR ARG — amortised cost 13,143,076 - - 13,143,076

14,388,050 = = 14,388,050
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FE-_=F+=-A=+—H The impairment allowance for investment securities
BVIE 51 R R E R % 5 B DR as at 31 December 2023 reconciles to the opening
B FZRMRAT : impairment allowance as follows:

E—ME E-ME E=ME B
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

TAT TAT TaT TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

—Z— —4%— F—H Impairment allowance

B R E R % as at 1 January 2022
— AR HEZAITA  —FVOCI
H & ERE 761 - - 761
— RWEHR AT —amortised cost 3,892 - - 3,892
AT Change in the impairment
BER & allowance recognised in
profit or loss during the
period
— U EZLIT A —FVOCI (Note 14)
Hiemikas
(BftE14) (363) - - (363)
— RS ARGk — amortised cost (Note 14)
(B3 14) 690 - = 690

F—ZF=-=—F+=-F Impairment allowance as
=+—HBHRER% at 31 December 2022
— AR FEEAITA  —FVOCI

H 2wl 398 - - 398
— RS ARSIk — amortised cost
(B3 21(c)) (Note 21(c)) 4,582 = = 4,582
HATHEmIAN Change in the impairment
HER FED allowance recognised in
profit or loss during the
period
— UAFEEMAIT A —FVOCI (Note 14)
Hit 2w
(KHE14) 477 - = 477
— R AERR ANk — amortised cost
(BE14) (Note 14) 89 _ _ 89

F=FE==%F+=H Impairment allowance
=+—B#REERKREZ asat 31 December

2023
— UDTEETK — Fvocl
T AR £ H K& 875 - = 875
— RS ARSIk  — amortised cost
(BtE 21(c)) (Note 21(c)) 4,671 = - 4,671
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(1) Investment securities at amortised cost

Investment securities at amortised cost
include listed and unlisted debt securities. The
impairment allowance on investment securities
at amortised cost as at 31 December 2023
reconciles to the opening impairment allowance
as follows:

FET
HK$'000

F_EFE-_—F—F—HBHHREKS
BN F iR M IAR R EL B )

(FHE14)

Impairment allowance as at 1 January 2022 3,892
Change in the impairment allowance

recognised in profit or loss during the

period (Note 14) 690

F_EBE-_—F+-_A=+—HH

BEK = (HHE21()

HIN T RN RER £X3

Impairment allowance as at 31 December
2022 (Note 21(c)) 4,582
Change in the impairment allowance

(FfE14) recognised in profit or loss during the
period (Note 14) 89
F-E-_=F+=-HA=+—HW Impairment allowance as at 31
WAEKE (X 21(c)) December 2023 (Note 21(c)) 4,671
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The Group has established a provision matrix
that is based on the external credit rating of each
counterparty and the corresponding historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-
looking macroeconomic data to determine the
ECLs for impairment allowance. The Group has
selected a range of possible economic outcomes,
based on outlook of global economy and relevant
economic indicators, taking into consideration
the impact of any special events, as the most
suitable views to the portfolio. A probability rate
table is set up to determine the probability rate
for the forward-looking views.
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All of these investment securities carried at
amortised cost are considered with no significant
increase in credit risk as at 31 December 2023,
and thus the impairment allowance recognised
for the year ended 31 December 2023 was limited
to 12-month ECLs under Stage 1. During the
year, the increase in the impairment allowance
was mainly due to the increase in investment
securities at amortised cost.

Investment securities at FVOCI

Investment securities at FVOCI include listed
and unlisted debt securities. The impairment
allowance on investment securities at FVOCI as
at 31 December 2023 reconciles to the opening
impairment allowance as follows:

FHT
HK$°000

T2 —F— A —-HHREKS Impairment allowance as at 1 January 2022 761
BN TIaEfIAR R ER RES Change in the impairment allowance
(FfFE14) recognised in profit or loss
during the period (Note 14) (363)
F—=2-——F+-_A=+—H Impairment allowance recognised in OCI
TFEMEmBEEIAORER S as at 31 December 2022 398
BN FImmIAR B EL 2D Change in the impairment allowance
(KHE14) recognised in profit or loss during the
period (Note 14) 477
F=B==F+=H=+—H Impairment allowance recognised
THEMALERRHIANRER R in OCI as at 31 December 2023 875
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The Group has established a provision matrix
that is based on the external credit rating of each
counterparty and the corresponding historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-
looking macroeconomic data to determine the
ECLs for impairment allowance. The Group has
selected a range of possible economic outcomes,
based on outlook of global economy and relevant
economic indicators, taking into consideration
the impact of any special events, as the most
suitable views to the portfolio. A probability rate
table is set up to determine the probability rate
for the forward-looking views.

All of these financial assets are considered to
be low risk in view of all investment securities
at FVOCI are rated at investment grade by rating
agencies, and thus the impairment allowance
recognised for the year ended 31 December
2023 was limited to 12-month ECLS under Stage 1.
During the year, the increase in the impairment
allowance was mainly due to the increase in
investment securities at FVOCI.

In preparing the ECL, Credit Committee had formed
three forward-looking views (that is good, normal and
bad) based on market conditions, real economies
and a designated period of historical macroeconomic
variables to formulate the probability rating for three
scenarios (that is optimistic, base and pessimistic)
under each forward-looking view. The good view
assumed a high probability of optimistic scenario
outcome whereas the bad view assumed a high
probability of pessimistic scenario outcome. A
designated period of historical data that covers peaks
and troughs of economic cycles were selected to
ensure the selection of scenarios stays unbiased.
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The weightings assigned to each economic scenario,
base, pessimistic and optimistic as at 31 December
2023, were maintained at the same weightings as at
31 December 2022 in view of market conditions, for
the Group's infrastructure loans, deposits and debt
investments, of which the impairment allowance is
provided based on credit ratings (either external or
internal) and forms the majority of total impairment
allowance.

Sensitivity analysis of ECL

The Group applies three alternative macro-economic
scenarios (base, pessimistic and optimistic scenarios)
on the forward-looking views to reflect probability-
weighted range of possible future outcomes in
estimating ECL. The table below provides approximate
levels of provisions of impairment under the
normal, bad and good forward-looking views for the
infrastructure loans, deposits and debt investment
portfolio of the Group:

2023 2022
ERFHELE RTHAET
SHREFEST SHEHNEH

Amount
change from
the reported

Amount
change from
the reported

ECL ECL
FET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
i, Od) G Omb)
Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) (decrease)

AT 5 107 ECL:
— EREE — normal view (16,541) (7,701)
— RREE — bad view - _
— RIFEX. — good view (20,078) (9,355)
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Maximum exposures to credit risk of the financial
assets of the Group before taking into account of
collateral held or other credit enhancements are equal
to their gross carrying amounts.

Credit-impaired loans

2023 2022

FEx TAET

HK$'000 HK$°000

Gross impaired loan portfolio 2,441 2,978
Allowance for loan impairment in
respect of such advances — Stage 3

(1,347) (1,447)

1,094 1,531
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There were no credit-impaired loans for the residential
mortgage portfolio as at 31 December 2023 and 31
December 2022. Allowance for loan impairment is
assessed after taking into account of collateral held for
impaired loans.

Repossessed properties

The Group obtained assets by taking possession of
collateral held as security.

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as
practicable, with the proceeds used to reduce the
outstanding indebtedness and are classified in the
statement of financial position within “Other assets”. If
excess funds arise after repayment of the outstanding
indebtedness, they are distributed to the beneficiaries
of the assets under the applicable laws.
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3.3. Market risk

The Group takes on exposure to market risks, which is the
risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risks arise from open positions in interest rate,
currency and equity products, all of which are exposed to
general and specific market movements and changes in the
level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest
rates, credit spreads, foreign exchange rates and equity
prices. The Group's exposures to market risk primarily arise
from the interest rate management of the entity’s financial
instruments of different repricing characteristics, or from the
net exposure of the foreign currency denominated financial
instruments. The Group hedges a major proportion of its
existing interest rate risk of the fixed-rate bond issuance
using fair value hedges in the form of interest rate swaps
by swapping into floating-rate funding to better match the
floating-rate assets. The Group also hedges the net exposure
of the foreign-currency denominated debts issued and
assets by the use of cross-currency swaps as fair value
hedges and economic hedges respectively.

The management of market risk is principally undertaken
by the Treasury Department using risk limits approved
by the Board of Directors. Strategies on interest rate
risk management, financing, hedging, investments are
formulated by ALCO. Regular meetings are held to review
the latest conditions in the financial markets and the asset-
liability portfolio mix. The Treasury Department is responsible
for monitoring financial market movements and executing
transactions in the cash, derivatives, debt and investment
markets in accordance with the strategies laid down by
ALCO. The middle office monitors the compliance of risk
limits and performs stress tests to assess the potential size
of losses that could arise in extreme conditions. The results
of the stress tests are reviewed by ALCO.
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A principal part of the interest rate risk management is to
monitor the sensitivity of projected net interest income
under different interest rate scenarios and to mitigate the
negative impact through hedging operations. A 20 basis
points parallel downward shift of the interest rate curve as
at 31 December 2023 would increase the future net interest
income for the next twelve months by less than HK$1 million
(2022: less than HK$1 million decrease) and decrease by less
than HK$1 million (2022: less than HK$1 million increase) for
a similar upward parallel shift.

As at 31 December 2023, if interest rates at that date had
experienced a 20 basis points parallel shift downwards, profit
for the year would have been higher by around HK$39 million
(2022: HK$51 million) and the fair value reserve would have
been higher by around HK$14 million (2022: HK$14 million) as
at 31 December 2023. If interest rates had experienced a 20
basis points parallel shift upwards, profit for the year would
have been lower by HK$39 million (2022: HK$51 million) and
the fair value reserve would have been lower by around
HK$14 million (2022: HK$14 million).

As at 31 December 2023, with all other variables held
constant, if the Hong Kong dollars had weakened by 100
price interest points against the US dollars, profit for the
year would have been around HK$10 million higher (2022:
HK$8 million). Conversely, if the Hong Kong dollars had
strengthened by 100 price interest points against the US
dollars, profit for the year would have been around HK$10
million lower (2022: HK$8 million).

As at 31 December 2023, with all other variables held
constant, if the Hong Kong dollars had weakened by 100
price interest points against foreign currencies other than US
dollars, profit for the year would have been higher by HK$0.5
million (2022: HK$0.4 million). Conversely, if the Hong Kong
dollars had strengthened by 100 price interest points against
foreign currencies other than US dollars, profit for the year
would have been lower by HK$0.5 million (2022: HK$0.4
million).
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The Group is exposed to financial risk arising from changes
in the rate of return on the placements with the Exchange
Fund, which is set annually (the placements include
Investment Portfolio which rate of return will reset in January
while the return of Long-Term Growth Portfolio will only be
available in March in the following year). As at 31 December
2023, if there were an increase/decrease of 0.1% in the
current year rate of return, it is estimated that, with all
other variables held constant, the Group's income from the
placements with the Exchange Fund would have increased/
decreased by approximately HK$34 million (2022: HK$29
million).

As at 31 December 2023, with all other variables held
constant, if the price of exchange-traded funds had
decreased by 1%, profit for the year would have been around
HK$0.1 million lower (2022: HK$0.1 million). Conversely, if the
price of exchange-traded funds had increased by 1%, profit
for the year would have been around HK$0.1 million higher
(2022: HK$0.1 million).

The increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest
rates, exchange rates and equity prices for a 12-month
period.

An analysis showing the impact of interest rate curve
movement on profit before tax and equity driven by
insurance and reinsurance contracts is included in Note
3.3(0).

(@) Foreign currency exposure

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations
in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rate on
its financial position and cash flows. The Board sets
allowable currencies for investment purposes. The
ALCO sets limits on the currency exposure that may be
undertaken, which is monitored daily. At funding side,
the multi-currency feature of the MTN programme
enables the Group to issue notes in major currencies,
including US dollars, renminbi, Singapore dollars, British
pounds, Australian dollars, Euro and Japanese yen. All
foreign currency-denominated debts are hedged into
Hong Kong dollars or US dollars.
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The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to
foreign currency exchange rate risk. Included in the
tables are the assets and liabilities at carrying amounts,
categorised by currency.

BT

THT
HK$'000

EyH

THET
HK$'000

Hftrshh
Other foreign

currencies
TERT
HK$'000

&

Total
TERT
HK$'000

F-B=-=F% As at 31 December 2023
+=A=1+-H
SRR Financial assets
NeREHRE Cash and short-term funds 49,456,858 2,326,572 37,6217 51,821,051
R B R C 5k Interest and remittance
receivables 1,756,009 1,123,738 490,631 3,370,378
TEERMIA Derivative financial instruments 828,542 - - 828,542
B REA - BERE  Loans with 100% guarantee
FIDT5R from the Government 97,362,356 - - 97,362,356
RRAE 2T Loan portfolio, net
— UATERK —FVPL
ITAfER 1,907,045 - - 1,907,045
— RMESERCRGIE  —amortised cost 3,523,735 5,520,608 1,186,0747~ 10,230,417
AR Investment securities:
—UATEEKITA  —FVOC
Hipemias - 1,785,727 723,810 2,509,537
—UATEZTHITA  —FVPL
7k 1,308 8,562 - 9,870
— RMESERCRGIE —amortised cost 3,709,195 9,378,134 1,486,6567 A 14,573,985
INCEEFR Placements with the
Exchange Fund 34,070,393 - - 34,070,393
Be REMR Deposits and other assets 1,050,545 523,531 91 1,574,167
SRA B Total financial assets 193,665,986 20,666,872 3,924,883 218,257,741
ERARK Financial liabilities
R & Interest payable 2,153,898 1,057,906 472,611 3,684,415
RASORIRN - MitFFST  Accounts payable, accrued
REMS 5 expenses and other liabilities 3,067,433 1,040,036 - 4,107,469
fTHESRIA Derivative financial instruments 2,825,522 - - 2,825,522
BRITRSIER Debt securities issued 105,581,434 30,424,259*  25,712,804** 161,718,497
SRAREH Total financial liabilities 113,628,287 32,522,201 26,185,415 172,335,903
BOsHY Net position® 61,242,817  (11,855,329)  (22,260,532) 27,126,956
REffEIND Off-balance shest net
B notional position* (44,000,532) 20,124,483 22,221,762 (1,654,287)
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Amounts included cash and short-term funds in Australian
dollars of HK$34 million and renminbi of HK$4 million.

Amounts included loan portfolio, net in Australian dollars of
HK$1.2 billion.

Amounts included investment securities at amortised cost in
renminbi of HK$1.5 billion.

Fully hedged into Hong Kong dollars.

Amounts included debt securities issued in Australian dollars of
HK$1.2 billion and renminbi of HK$24.3 billion, fully hedged into
Hong Kong dollars.

“Net position” represents the difference between total assets
and total liabilities.

"Off-balance sheet net notional position” represents the
difference between the notional amounts of foreign currency
derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to
reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements and their
fair values.



ET ik
Other foreign

currencies
TAT THT TEx TE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

F-FE-—%+-HF  Asat31December 2022
=+—H(Z=5) (restated)

SRR~ Financial assets
NekBERe Cash and short-term funds 34,343,829 151,046 30,5091 34,525,384
R 8 RS LER Interest and remittance
receivables 598,721 264,486 560,749 1,423,956
TESMIA Derivative financial instruments 603,715 - - 603,715
B RE RS AHEE  Loans with 100% guarantee
EOingN from the Government 90,162,235 - - 90,162,235
WRAR BH Loan portfolio, net
—UATEZHITA  —FVPL
& 1,225,736 - - 1,225,736
— RMEASACRGINE —amortised cost 3,881,400 5,816,454 1,100,986/ 10,798,840
EHER Investment securities:
—UAYEEKITA  —FVOCl
Hivemka - 1,244,974 - 1,244,974
—MRFEEKITA  —FPL
e 1,253 8,375 - 9628
— RMEAEACRGINE  —amortised cost 2,656,783 8,419,524 2,066,769\ 13,143,076
INCEE TR Placements with the
Exchange Fund 32,798,933 = = 32,798,933
Be REM R Deposits and other assets 1,010,606 3,508,322 94 4,519,022
SRR Total financial assets 167,283,211 19,413,181 3,759,107 190,455,499
G Financial liabilities
RS & Interest payable 923,373 192,944 537,962 1,654,279
RIRFIRIR ~ fIiHFF SR Accounts payable, accrued
Hi 5167 expenses and other liabilities 12,626,094 24,869 - 12,650,963
fTESBMTA Derivative financial instruments 4,192,097 - - 4,192,097
BRITRSIESH Debt securities issued 90,308,324 12,828,216* 27,938732%* 131,075,272
RN Total financial liabilities 108,049,888 13,046,029 28,476,694 149,572,611
Bost Net position 43,353,624 6,367,152 (24,717,587) 25,003,189
RERREINE Off-balance shest net
B notional position® (27,074,653) 607,714 24,546,891 (1,920,048)
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A Amounts included cash and short-term funds in Australian
dollars of HK$30 million and renminbi of HK$1 million.

AN Amounts included loan portfolio, net in Australian dollars of
HK$1.1 billion.

AAN - Amounts included investment securities at amortised cost in
renminbi of HK$2.1 billion.

* Fully hedged into Hong Kong dollars.

b Amounts included debt securities issued in Australian dollars of
HK$1.2 billion and renminbi of HK$26.8 billion, fully hedged into
Hong Kong dollars.

@ “Net position” represents the difference between total assets
and total liabilities.

b "Off-balance sheet net notional position” represents the
difference between the notional amounts of foreign currency
derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to
reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements and their
fair values.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Fair value
interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group takes on exposure to the
effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market
interest rates on both its fair value and cash flow risks.
Interest margins may increase as a result of such
changes but may reduce or create losses in the event
that unexpected movements arise. The ALCO sets
limits on the level of interest rate mismatch that may
be undertaken, which is monitored regularly.

The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to
interest rate risks. Included in the tables are the assets
and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the
earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates. The
carrying amounts of derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to reduce the Group’s
exposure to interest rate movements, are included
under the heading “Non-interest bearing”.
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-MANE  ZARNE —FHE
L E=4 E-F it RELNE Fits
Over Over Over Non-
Upto 1monthto 3monthsto  1yearto Over interest
1month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
T TET T TET T TET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F-B-=FE+-fA=t1-H As at 31 December 2023
SHAF Financial assets
e kR Cash and short-term funds 16,105,303 35,279,605 - - - 436,143 51,821,051
R BT Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 3310378 3,370,378
fTEERIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 828,542 828,542
HFREE S BERHER Loans With 100% guarantee from
the Government 97,362,356 - - - - - 97,362,356
AR AH Loan portfolio, net
—ATERKIT ARG —FVPL 123,942 - - 10,478 1,772,625 - 1,907,045
— B A — amortised cost 5,760,482 2,745,732 1,150,741 443 573,019 - 10,230,417
HRA : Investment securities:
—WATERKIALEYE  —FVOCl - 93,768 86,418 2,054,381 274970 - 2,509,537
— WATERKITARS —FPL - - - - - 9,870 9,870
— R RS —amortised cost 78,081 651,720 5,165,533 5504,348 3,174,303 - 14573985
INLESRR Placements with the
Exchange Fund - - - - - 34070393 34,070,393
BERAMRE Deposits and other assets 523,485 - - - - 1,050,682 1,574,167
SREEEH Total financial assets 119,953,649 38,770,825 6,402,692 7,569,650 5794917 39,766,008 218,257,741
SRAR Financial liabilities
RifAFIE, Interest payable - - - - - 3684415 3,684,415
RIFORTR - AP REMAE  Accounts payable, accrued
expenses and other liabilities 2,761,647 - - - - 1345822 4,107,469
TESBETA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 2825522 2825522
BRTIRSIS Debt securities issued 2833208 50,261,710 55784241 49,158,797 3,680,541 - 161,718,497
SRAREH Total financial liabilities 5594,855 50,261,710 55784241 49,158,797 3,680,541 7,855,759 172,335,903
FEGRERD 25 Total interest sensitivity gap* 114,358,794  (11,490,885)  (49,381,549)  (41,589,147) 2,114,376
MRGETE (B0 55604 045  Interest rate derivatives (notional
amounts of net position) (6,499,036)  (15,610,349) 5,057,665 15,596,706 (199,273)
* RITATESRTANE 17 & Before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments

RFIUEHEE SRR on the debt securities issued.
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—MRE &k
M E=/4 ESik3 RENE ZNig:)
Over Over Over Non-
Upto  Tmonthto  3monthsto Tyearto Over interest
1 month 3months 1year 5years 5years bearing
BT T T 37T Thr T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F-E-E+-R=1-H As &t 31 December 2022
(2E5)) (restated)
SRR Financial assets
NeREERE Cash and short-term funds 10,226,29 2973825 = = = 1325263 34,525,384
MRS R Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 142395 1423,956
ITESETE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 603,715 603,715
HFREE S BERNIER Loans with 100% guarantee from
the Government 90,162,235 - - - - - 9016223
AR E Loan portfolio, net
—WATERKI ARG —FVPL 67,848 = = = 1,157,888 = 1225736
— BB Ak — amortised cost 6,185,094 35712021 483558 987 957,174 = 10,798 840
HRA : Investment securities:
—WATERHITARSE4E  —FVOCl = 289,036 = 692968 262970 = 1,244,974
—ATERKI ARG —FVRL - - = = = 9,628 9,628
— RS —amortised cost 78,024 - 250991 6362601 4192597 - 13103076
NLERRR Placements with the
Exchange Fund - - - - - 79893 3798933
FEREMR = Deposits and otfer assets 3,506,764 - - - - 0228 451902
SRATEA Total financial assets 110,226,261 26,834,838 2993472 7,056,55% 6,170,569 31173753 190,455,499
ERARK Financial liabilties
RfTHE Interest payable - - - - - 1629 1654279
MR MR REMAG  Accounts payable, acorued
expenses and other liabiities 6,657,018 - - - - 5993945 12650963
fTEERIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 4,192,097 4,192,097
BXfIRSIH Debt securities issued 3909661 29338870 38441884 55,297,504 4,047,353 - 13107272
SHAREH Total financial liabilities 10,606,679 29,338,870 38,441,884 55,297,504 4,047,353 11800321 149,572,611
HEHREHO S5 Total interest sensitivity gap* 99,619,582 (2503982)  (35448412)  (43,240948) 2123216
FRGTETE(BO5HMELEH)  Interest rate derivatives (notional
amounts of net position) (9837903 (19,068578) 7109221 20074847 (197,635)
* FATATEESR T ANE K17 * Before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments

RSIEHFERE BRI on the debt securities issued.
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FEBLPTLEB/(T8):

Parallel upward/
(downward) shift of
interest rate curve:

BMER 25bp
(25) M ER (25) bp

Interest rate risk on insurance and reinsurance
contracts

The following analysis is performed for reasonably
possible movements in interest rate curve with all
other variables held constant, showing the impact on
profit before tax and equity driven by insurance and
reinsurance contracts.

X BRBE A & PIpE
MERBE RF (MRE (BfEE (HIBRE
BANEE RE)NFE REOFE {RE)OWH
Impact on

profit  Impact on
Impacton  hefore tax equity  Impact on
profit net of gross of equity net of
before tax reinsurance reinsurance reinsurance
TET TR TET TER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
410,267 326,945 502,231 326,945
(429,464) (340,548) (530,681) (340,548)

NERHEFITLE,/(TH) :

Parallel upward/
(downward) shift of
interest rate curve:

BNES 25 bp
25 MNE R (25)bp

2022 (£ E751)) (restated)

BRI Xa PpE
NEBRHET &5 (NKRE (BHEA (nEr
BAEFEM  RE)OFW  RR)AFW  RE) AR

Impact on

profit Impact on

Impact on before tax equity Impact on
profit net of grossof  equity net of
beforetax  reinsurance  reinsurance  reinsurance
THT THT THT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

326,971 262,647 372,535 262,647
(342,376) (273,582) (393,424) (273,582)
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3.4. WA E MK
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3.4. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk of the Group not being
able to repay its payment obligations or to fund committed
purchases of loans. Liquidity risk is managed by monitoring
the actual inflows and outflows of funds on a daily basis and
projecting longer-term inflows and outflows of funds across a
full maturity spectrum. The Group has established diversified
funding sources to support the growth of its business and
the maintenance of a balanced portfolio of liabilities. Sources
of liquidity are regularly reviewed by ALCO.

@)

Undiscounted cash flows analysis

The tables below present cash flows payable by
the Group under non-derivative financial liabilities,
derivative financial liabilities that will be settled on
a net basis, derivative financial instruments that will
be settled on gross basis, and insurance liabilities by
remaining contractual maturities as at the end of the
reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the tables
are the projected contractual undiscounted cash flows
including future interest, claims and benefits payments
as appropriate on the basis of their earliest possible
contractual maturity. The Group’s derivatives include
interest rate swaps that will be settled on net basis;
Cross currency swaps and currency forwards that will
be settled on gross basis.
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() FEHTETEISHEACRE) ()  Non-derivative cash inflows/(outflows)

-MABE  ZARBE —ENE
Z=MA 2-F Z1E
-MAA Over over Over RENE

Upto  1monthto 3 months to 1year to Over BE
1 month 3 months 1year 5 years 5 years Total
TiEx TiEn TiEx TET TR TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

F-E-=F+ZA=1+-H  Asat31December 2023

0 Liabilities
R R R Accounts payable,

Eftififz accrued expenses

and other liabilities

—HENR — lease liabilities (2,358) (4,716) (34,671) (147,456) (28,783) (217,984)
REANH R Insurance contract liabilities 5779 (273,874) (750,111)  (4,131,600) (20,649,785) (25,799,591)
BRITG%iER Debt securities issued

—Ae 30 — principal portion (1,834,661) (46,322,548) (57,514,499) (51,818,468)  (3,870,511) (161,360,687)

—fEHn — interest portion (126,337)  (2,380,489)  (3,430,233)  (3,684,544) (1,351,395 (10,972,998)

(1,957,577)  (48,981,627)  (61,729,514) (59,782,068) (25,900,474) (198,351,260)

—EpE
BRE
—MNAA Over Over

Upto 3months to 1yearto B4
1 month 5years Total
BT BT BT : Tix
HK$'000 HK$'000 [ HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FZEZZE+ZA=1—H  Asat31December 2022

(2%31) (restated)
il Liabilities
R0 » R R Accounts payable,
Rt bz accrued expenses

and other liabilities
—BERE — lease liabilities (3.297) (6,593) (27,370) (76,033) = (113.293)
RRAARMR Insurance contract liabilities 4,585 (246,678) (733039)  (37450636) (180518200  (22,772,588)
BRIT5%iER Debt securities issued
— e Hn — principal portion (2,368,820 (21,026137)  (41,325431)  (63,013011) (4,545,464)  (132,278,363)
ik — interest portion 93,178) (804405) (2420989 (2746964) (1466490  (7,532,026)

(2460710) (22083813  (44,506829)  (69,981,644)  (24,063774)  (162,696,770)
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iy PTAEIEIESRACRit) (i) Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)

-MUE  =ABUE —ENE
BB 2-F ZIE
-MAR Over Over over RENE

Upto  1monthto 3 monthsto 1year to Over ki
1 month 3 months 1year 5 years 5 years Total
TER TEx AR TER TER TAR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

F-B-=F+ZA=1+-H  Asat31December 2023

BETIEELEER Derivative financial
ITESRTA instrument settled:
—AEEE — onnet basis (160,101) (8,970) 386,224 (57,049) (35,299) 124,805
—BHEAE — 0N gross hasis
pihirpet it Total outflow (980,472)  (30,720,341) (11,389,820) (32,812,102)  (2,870,885) (78,773,620)
MALH Total inflow 892,614 30,301,411 11,047,507 32,766,483 2,883,774 77,891,789

(247,959) (427,900) 43911 (102,668) (22,410) (757,026)

—F)RE

—MNAW Over Over RENE

Upto Tmonthto  3monthsto 1yearto QOver
1 month 3months 1 year 5years 5years
BT BT AL AT TAR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FZB-ZFE+ZR=+—H  Asat31December 2022

BTIEELEER Derivative financial

fEeMIE: instrument settled:
—AEEE — on net basis (135,568) (438,780) (819,450) (498,089) (77,569) (1,969,456)
—BHEAE — 0N gross hasis
pitinfet it Total outflow (5,718,990) (7.909536)  (13304,323)  (32,844,297) (2875350 (62,652,502)
MALH Total inflow 5,615,044 7,686,021 12,465,107 31,787,438 2,897,762 60,451,372

(239,514) (662295  (1,658,66¢)  (1,554,948) (55,163) (4,170,586
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EHH o

TRIBEREPHRES ﬁ’hlJHH
BRIRER - DM BRA>

I ERA R -

Maturity analysis

The table below analyses the assets and liabilities into
relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
period at the end of the reporting period to the
contractual maturity date.

-MRE ZMARE -FNE
Z=1B 2-F 3t
HEE®  -MAR Over Over Over HEBE
Repayable Upto 1monthto 3monthsto  1yearto Over ZRE <t
ondemand  1month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5years  Undated Total
TEn TER TiEn T TiERx TR TR TERn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F-8-=FE+-p=1-H As at 31 December 2023
&= Assets
NEREHRS (B5) Cash and short-term funds (gross) 1128772 15413817 35,282,609 = = - - 51,825,198
B REEE D BRRHLHR Loans with 100% guarantee
from the Government 46,02 1,075,873 1,816,511 9,651,688 49,444,714 35,327,468 - 97,362,356
RHEA Loan portfolio
—DATETHIARE —FVPL = = = = = - 1,907,045 1,907,045
— SRR ATk (2 5) —amortised cost (gross) 919 116,963 159,081 507,763 4,066,023 5,405,626 262 10,256,637
IERE Investment securities
—NAFEEITA —Rvocl
ﬁIﬁﬂﬁEH&é - - 93,768 86,418 2,054,381 274,970 - 2,509,537
Trﬁ)i‘rtﬁ)\ Hia —FVPL - - - - - - 9,870 9,870
% SRAFH (2 —amortised cost (gross) - 78,083 558,082 5,166,848 5600134 3,175,509 - 14,578,656
INLEEER Placements with the Exchange Fund = = - 6,190,546 12,958,372 14,921,475 - 34,070,393
1175793 16,684,736 37,910,051 21,603,263 74,123,624 59,105,048 1,917,177 212,519,692
ik Liabilities
BROIRSIES Debt securities issued - 2833208 46,240,752 57,084,223 51,879,773 3,680,541 - 161,718,497
- 2833208 46,240,752 57,084,223 51,879,773 3,680,541 - 161,718,497

Gl
Repayable

on demand
TAT
HK$'000

—M AW
Upto
1'month

1 month to
3months

Qver
3months to
1 year

1yearto
5 years

AENE
Over
5 years

TRS
Undated

—E-_F+-fA=1-H As at 31 December 2022 (restated)
\%J‘J/
R Assets
NeREHRS (E5) Cash and short-term funds (gross) 2315390 923692 22976172 = = - - 34528488
BRRER S BRRMER Loans with 100% guarantee
from the Government 33,49 1,340,169 23823719 10,296,369  47,021943 29,087,381 - 90,162,235
RFEA Loan portfolio
— DAFER I )\ it —FVPL = = = = = = 1,225,736 1,225,736
— SRR ATk (2 5) —amortised cost (gross) 597 70347 288,843 637895 4201451 5573497 684 10813514
R Investment securities
— NAFETHITA —Rvocl
e AkE = = = 195,408 786,595 262971 = 1,244 974
Trﬁx‘rtﬁ)\ R —FVPL - - - - - - 9,628 9,628
J} ARGk (250) —amortised cost (gross) = 78,026 = 240,497 6,465,003 4194132 - 13,147,658
INLEEER Placements with the Exchange Fund - - - 3391087 12077249 17,330,597 - 32798933
2349481 10725468 25,647,394 16931256 70592241 56,449,278 1,236,048 183931,166
fifi Liabilities
BRAIRETS Debt securities issued = 3349792 20995098 40741617 61741527 4,247,238 - 131075272
- 3309792 20995098 40741617 61,741,527 4247238 - 131075272
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Apart from the above, interest and remittance
receivables, prepayments and other assets, interest
payable, accounts payable, accrued expenses and
current tax liabilities are expected to be recovered or
settled within twelve months from the reporting date.
Other assets and liabilities included in the consolidated
statement of financial position are expected to be
recovered or settled in a period more than twelve
months after the reporting date.

In addition, the Exchange Fund has committed to
providing the Group with a HK$80 billion revolving
credit under the Revolving Credit Facility since 2020,
which enables the Group to maintain smooth operation
under exceptional circumstances, so that it can better
fulfil its mandate to promote banking and financial
stability in Hong Kong.

3.5. Risks arising from insurance contracts

@)

Insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts

Through its general insurance subsidiary, the Group
provides mortgage insurance cover to participating
lenders for first credit losses, in general, of up to 50%
of the property value of a residential mortgage loan in
Hong Kong with loan-to-value ratio 90% or below at
origination, or other thresholds as specified from time
to time. The general insurance subsidiary also provides
insurance cover in respect of reverse mortgage loans
originated by participating lenders and secured on
residential properties and, if applicable, other assets,
and in respect of policy reverse mortgage loans
originated by participating lenders and secured on
life insurance policies. Through its life subsidiary, the
Group offers annuity product to personal customers.

The risk under any one insurance contract is the
possibility that the insured event occurs and the
uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claim. By
the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk is
random and therefore unpredictable.
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For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory
of probability is applied to pricing and provisioning, the
principal risk that the Group faces under its insurance
contracts is that the actual claims exceed the carrying
amount of the insurance liabilities. This could occur
because the frequency or severity of claims are greater
than estimated. Insurance events are random and the
actual number and amount of claims and benefits will
vary from year to year from the estimate established
using statistical techniques.

Accordingly, the main risks that the Group is exposed
to are, as follows:

o property price risk — risk of outstanding loan is
higher than value of collateral;

° mortality risk — risk of loss arising from the
incidence of policyholder death being later than
expectation;

. expense risk — risk of loss arising from expense
experience being different from expectation;

. loan default risk — risk of default of repayment
to mortgage loan; and

3 policyholder decision risk (non-death termination)
— risk of loss arising due to policyholder
experiences (lapses and surrenders) being
different from expectation.

The Group aims to ensure that sufficient reserves are
available to cover the liabilities associated with the
insurance that it issues. The risk exposure is mitigated
by diversification across the portfolios of insurance
contracts. The variability of risks is also improved by
careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategy guidelines, as well as the use of outwards
reinsurance arrangements. In addition, the assumptions
are reviewed regularly with regular experience studies
conducted.
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The Group purchases reinsurance as part of its risk
mitigation measures. The reinsurance contract is quota
share reinsurance which is taken out to reduce the
overall exposure of the Group to certain classes of
business. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are
estimated in @ manner consistent with the underlying
insurance contract liabilities and in accordance with
the reinsurance contracts.

The Group's placement of reinsurance is diversified as
far as practicable to avoid being dependent on a single
reinsurer or a single reinsurance contract. The Group
conducts comprehensive assessment including the
financial strength and credit ratings of the reinsurers in
accordance with the reinsurance policy under the Risk
Management Framework. The approved reinsurers are
subject to periodic reviews.

The Group monitors closely and review regularly on
the exposure to key insurance risks. The nature of the
Group’s exposure to insurance risks and its objectives,
policies and processes used to manage and measure
the risks have not changed from the previous period.
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Sensitivities

The following sensitivity analysis shows the
impact (gross and net of reinsurance held) on
CSM, profit before tax and equity for reasonably
possible movements in key assumptions with all
other assumptions held constant. The correlation
of assumptions will have a significant effect in
determining the ultimate impacts, but to demonstrate
the impact due to changes in each assumption,
assumptions had to be changed on an individual
basis. It should be noted that movements in these
assumptions are non-linear. Sensitivity information
will also vary according to the current economic

assumptions.

FERRREY Insurance contracts issued

HRBARN  NBRH R MR MR
(HEBRE) (BEBRE) (HEBRE) (BEBRR)
AR AR CAEZ EA

Impacton  Impacton Impacton  Impact on
fik%z profit before profit before equity equity
Changein  taxnetof tax gross of net of gross of
HK$'000 assumptions reinsurance reinsurance reinsurance reinsurance

MU EERE L Property price growth
percentage* -0.5% (1,701,190) (1,703,495) (1,470,814) (1,377,094)
TR Mortality rates -10.0% (674,531) (674,797) (619,132) (599,680)
% Expenses +10.0% (62,465)  (62,528)  (58,079)  (58,143)
AL Default rates +10.0% (2,654) (2,953) (2,484) (2,765)
FRTALE Non-death termination rates +10.0% 11,592 11,581 10,292 9,708

Insurance contracts issued 2022 (£ E51) (restated)

HERBARS  MIRHATRR pRbG
(MEBRk) (BRBRE) (RSB
Gl RO Gl RIF

Impacton Impacton Impacton  Impacton

fik&zh  profitbefore  profit before equity equity
Change in taxnetof  tax gross of net of £10ss of
HK$'000 assumptions  reinsurance  reinsurance  reinsurance  reinsurance

M EER B DL Property price growth
percentage* -0.5% (1638223)  (1,669.261)  (1,255374)  (1,135,579)
g Mortality rates -10.0% (530,416) (541,764) (459,071) (446,286)
FX Expenses +10.0% (62,604) (63959) (51,870) (53,225)
BAR Default rates +10.0% (2,633) (2.907) (2,139) (2,359)
FRTA LR Non-death termination rates +10.0% 8,031 8,322 6,991 6,912

* ERATRIMIBKEB D * The impact on change in the assumption of property price

RIFRUEHNEMREENLE
RIBTITREAS - EP D
BAFEITBHITRAS AR
SHFA °

growth percentage shown in the above table covers entire
reverse mortgage insurance portfolio, part of which are held in
the loan portfolio of the Group at fair value.
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3.6. ERMATRABHLTEE
(@ AFEMIT

TRINREAFEREGE
TEBE)WIANERTA -

3.6. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

(@)

Fair value estimation

The following table shows financial instruments
recognised at fair value, by valuation method.

FoB-=E+ZA=+-H = )
As at 31 December 2023 As at 31 December 2022 (restated)
£-F ER F=E ot 1] £ o : B8
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level1 Level2 Level3 Total
TiEn TEx TEx TiEn TELT BT TAT TAL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
&= Assets
fTESBIA Derivative financial instruments - 828,542 - 828,542 - 603,715 - 603,715
REAERH Loan portfolio, net
—UATETHITASE  —FPRL = = 1,907,045 1,907,045 - - 1,225,736 1,225,736
R Investment securities
—IATFBEELITA —Fvocl
£ e EkE 2,509,537 = = 2,509,537 1,244,974 - - 1,244,974
—DATEZHITA —FVPL
i@ 9,870 o - 9,870 9,628 - - 9,628
INLELREH Placements with the Exchange Fund - - 34070393 34,070,393 - - 32798938 32798933
2,519,407 828,542  35977,438 39,325,387 1,254,602 603,715 34,024,669 35,882,986
il Liabilities
frEemIA Derivative financial instruments - 2825522 - 2825522 - 4,192,097 - 4,192,097

TAEE  F—RE5E_FHN
TRMITAZEFRBREE - I§
THEARELHE=R -

) SH—FEHNERIA

TERBRMZZ 50T @
ITH HRFE2RE
s A BO 7 RN -
AR RIEAIAR 5
Ho M FE B3R 5 B
RPREZL - TlH
= BN RS LA
EHAERF RN - 1%
ENRAKRIBRFEAE -
SKBRAE BT 7 KR
5 MRBAFEITE
MR FHAGRE DR
A= EN - EXAD
REZMEEMN &AL
RERAFEONE - K
ZAKRITERFE- M
XERTEARKBREES
7J%0

There was no transfer between Level 1 and Level 2 nor
transfers into or out of Level 3 during the year.

Financial instruments in Level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the reporting date. A market is regarded as
active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker,
industry group, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on
an arm’s length basis. If an asset or a liability
measured at fair value has a bid price and an
ask price, the price within the bid-ask spread
that is most representative of fair value in the
circumstances shall be used to measure fair
value. These instruments are included in Level 1.
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Financial instruments in Level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques
maximise the use of observable market data
where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 2 derivatives comprise interest rate swaps,
currency swaps and currency forwards. These
derivatives are fair valued using forward interest
rates and forward exchange rates, if applicable,
from observable yield curves.

Level 2 debt securities are fair valued using
quoted market prices in less active markets, or if
not available, a discounted cash flow approach,
which discounts the contractual cash flows using
discount rates derived from observable market
prices of other quoted debt instruments of the
counterparties.

EERBISERAT —=-=643% 257



SREMEIREME Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(iif)

EHeRmT A

H—Ng A ER
REFEESETH
EMMpHE ZT
NKBEEE=R °

i
|

Ny

m & i =2
= S5 W8 of

X

/

AR FEZEEITTA RS

5
VI AEE

FEZEA AKEEIAA T
Bif ARz E T 5K
HETAFE=F" EA
FEZKAETERR
HMRAEE - HTANIE
NI ARKI 2R EH AT
TG - ZI & mEEOR

TR IR AR~ F
XA RERME K
A~ DU 8 A R AR AR
an BB (B2 - HBR BT
FTEZWSERE) »
AREFEZHIBEEY
Al A 8 TS K 7 AR RO 4 R
an MBS o < H3 W Al ) AR
B R EBIRHBERE R F
T HE3.5()

INCEZTFEH

AR EZMA T A
MINCE S FRITAR
=R ERAFESER
ERETRABR*E
= o

BE-FemIANNF

(iii)

Financial instruments in Level 3

If one or more of the significant inputs is not
based on observable market data, the instrument
is included in Level 3.

Loan portfolio at FVPL

Certain loan portfolio accounted for at fair value
through profit or loss at consolidation level is
included in Level 3 with fair value determined
by using an internal model based on income
approach by discounting future cash flows
which are dependent on the expected terms
of the loans, annuity payout, premium and
interest income, loan repayment and the value
of collaterals (for example, the residential
properties or insurance policies securing the
loans). The Group is exposed mainly to collateral
risk arising from drop in residential property
price. The information of sensitivity to long term
property price growth assumption is included in
Note 3.5(b).

Placements with the Exchange Fund

The placements with the Exchange Fund,
accounted under fair value through profit or loss,
are included in Level 3 with fair value determined
by reference to the principal amount and the
estimated rates of investment return.

Movement in Level 3 fair value measurement as

BEIr2ZmF : follows:
2023 2&5)) (restated)

UAFEELITA INCESE DL 1 INCES
RENRZEE b i 3 5
Loan Placement with Loan  Placement with
portfolio  the Exchange portfolio the Exchange
at FVPL Fund at FVPL Fund
THEL TR TAT AL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T—A-R Asat 1 January 1,225,736 32,798,933 649,477 28,633,258

TUA TR BN B 547 Gains and losses recognised in
—Ha(fEn) — profit or loss (Note 11) 51,532 1,267,546 195,416 532,861
— Hi ik — other liabilities - 58,438 - 225,814
gz Placement - 3,395,000 - 4,907,000
7 Withdrawal - (3,449,524) - (1,500,000)
=R Drawdown 642,650 - 394,331 -
S Repayment (12,066) - (12.957) -
Vi Amortisation (807) - (531) -
F+=ZA=+-H As at 31 December 1,907,045 34,070,393+ 1225736 32,798,933
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F:ERRMITHE
344Z7TT) o H—H1F

B1ES FAHE3T o

HEAAFEITERNERA ™
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B AERAFAXATMSHKRE
BRATFEBHRENSHITARN
KEESAFEFEEERT
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Bl :

SRAF Financial assets
AR Investment securities
— SRR Atk — amortised cost
SRNGE Financial liabilities
BRIRFIES Debt securities issued

Fogzz£1zA=t-8 7
As at 31 December 2023

161,718,497 161,602,374

AYE £-R $ZR  Camyjing
Fair value Level 1 Level 2 amount  Fairvalue Level 1 Level2
TER TAR AR TAL TAT BT TAT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$000  HK§'000  HK$000

* Since 2021, the Group has placed on behalf of the
Government HK$6 billion with respect to the advance
payment received from the Government for purchasing
loans under 100% Personal Loan Guarantee Scheme
(PLGS), of which HK$3 billion has been withdrawn to
purchase of loans under PLGS for the Government. As
at 31 December 2023, there is no outstanding balance
of the advance payment placed with the Exchange Fund
or accrued interest (2022: HK$3.4 billion outstanding
balance and accrued interest). Please refer to Note 31
for more details.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities not
measured at fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group's financia
instruments not presented on the Group's statement of
financial position at their fair values are not materially
different from their fair values as at 31 December
2023 and 31 December 2022 except for the following
financial instruments, for which their carrying amounts
and fair values and the level of fair value hierarchy are
disclosed below:

F+-A=t-H
As at 31 December 2022
KE(E
NYE =k E£-F

14,573,985 14,261,730 10,493,866 3,767,864 13143076 12602018  97304% 2871522

- 161,602,374 131,075,272 130,816,527 - 130816,527

EERBISARAT —S-=641 259



SREMEIREME Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HiteRMIT AR FENEER
NIITERBRRIR

(iii)

The following methods and significant assumptions
have been used to estimate the fair values of financial

instruments:

Ne REPRE (i)

NekEHELBER
THER FTHERE
REZRIIMK - % B IFK
WAFENAEKEE-
ERFR(FRAET >
FTAMA)OEITAFE
TIETERREETX
EESHIATEMT S
MERKRFHITEZ
AN RE - Btk -
TFHRORFEHETH
KT (E

HFRE A 72 B EERD (ii)

£
AGFN

TRAA T MERER
ZE 50k o BRAF F BT
MENSHRRERES B
HR - WIHLITRAE
K& A BRAE
WK EE N A FEHE
BIELT ©

(iii)
2
& B0k o /N EB 53 BT AR
=

Bt - BRAA B E
EHATFEO AL -
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Cash and short-term funds

Cash and short-term funds include bank deposits
and are stated net of impairment allowance.
The fair value of floating-rate deposits is the
carrying amount. The estimated fair value of
fixed-rate deposits, which are normally less than
six months, is based on discounted cash flows
using prevailing money-market interest rates
for debts with similar credit risk and remaining
maturity. Therefore, the fair value of the deposits
is approximately equal to their carrying value.

Loans with 100% guarantee from the Government

Loan portfolio is stated net of impairment
allowance. With the 100% guarantee provided
by the Government to cover the default loss of
the loans, no impairment allowance is provided.
Therefore, the carrying value of loan portfolio is a
reasonable estimate of the fair value.

Loan portfolio, net

Loan portfolio is stated net of impairment
allowance. An insignificant portion of loan
portfolio bears interest at fixed rate. Therefore,
the carrying value of loan portfolio is a
reasonable estimate of the fair value.
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(vi)

(vii)

Investment securities at amortised cost

Investment securities are stated net of
impairment allowance. Fair value for investment
securities at amortised cost is based on market
prices or broker/dealer price quotations, which
are the clean prices. Where this information is
not available, fair value has been estimated using
quoted market prices for securities with similar
credit, maturity and yield characteristics.

Other assets

These mainly represent receivables from
debt securities issued for settlement after the
reporting date with the fair value approximating
the carrying amount.

Debt securities issued

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on
quoted market prices, which are the clean prices.
For those notes where quoted market prices are
not available, a discounted cash flow model is
used based on a current yield curve appropriate
for the remaining term to maturity.

Other liabilities

These mainly represented the guarantee fee
and fund received (net of claims and related
expenses) under the special concessionary
measures of the SFGS (Note 33) and the PLGS,
and the deferred consideration used for credit
enhancement on the mortgage loans purchased
from the Government in December 2003 and
January 2004 with the fair value approximating
the carrying amount.
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(vill) Interest and remittance receivables and interest
payable

Accrued interest is recognised separately with
the fair value approximating the carrying amount
as it is expected to be recovered or settled
within twelve months from the reporting date.
Remittance receivables are expected to be
recovered within one month from the reporting
date with the fair value approximating the
carrying amount.

3.7. Capital management

The Group's objectives when managing capital, which is a
broader concept than the equity on the face of the statement
of financial position, are:

o to comply with the capital requirements set by the
Financial Secretary of the Government (Financial
Secretary) and the Insurance Authority for its
insurance subsidiaries;

. to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern so that it can continue to provide returns for
shareholder;

o to support the Group’s stability and growth;

o to allocate capital in an efficient and risk-based
approach to optimise risk adjusted return to the
shareholder; and

o to maintain a strong capital base to support the
development of its business.

Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital are
monitored daily by the management in accordance with the
Guidelines on Capital Adequacy Ratio (Guidelines) issued by
the Financial Secretary, by reference largely to Basel Il risk-
based capital adequacy framework. The minimum Capital
Adequacy Ratio (CAR) stipulated in the Guidelines is 8%.
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The Chief Executive Officer is required to submit a report
to the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis by reference
to the Guidelines issued by the Financial Secretary. If the
CAR drops to the threshold level of 14%, the Chief Executive
Officer will alert the Executive Directors. If the CAR falls to
12% or below, the Board of Directors will be informed and
appropriate remedial actions will be taken. During the period,
the Group complied with all of the capital requirement set
out in the Guidelines by the Financial Secretary.

Pursuant to the Guidelines on the CAR, the calculation
basis of capital ratio follows the basis of consolidation for
financial reporting with the exclusion of subsidiaries which
are “regulated financial entities” (e.g. insurance companies).
It is because these entities are supervised by a regulator
and are subject to the maintenance of adequate capital (e.g.
solvency ratio) to support business activities comparable to
those prescribed for banks. The investment cost of these
unconsolidated regulated financial entities is deducted from
the capital base whilst the corresponding related exposures
are also excluded from the calculation of risk-weighted
assets.

The table below summarises the composition of capital base
and the CAR as at the end of the reporting period.

A& AN Share capital 14,500,000 12,000,000
g% Reserves 8,931,860 8,956,617
BB & Impairment allowance 34,837 21,601
kR - Deductions:
— FRYUEMHREA TN — investment in regulated
£330y subsidiaries (15,500,000) (13,000,000)
— HAfb (329,703) =
RAEAL SN Total capital base 7,636,994 7,978,218
RATE B Capital Adequacy Ratio 21.6% 27.9%
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38. EMATREMAGZIXIHE 3.8. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
TRBE D REREE LR E USSR The disclosures set out in the tables below pertain to
MERFIHRBEXNENEHA=NEF financial assets and financial liabilities that are not offset in
R - B2 R MRG58 2R the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position but
SEZHRRELEUERTANESE are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or
Y FTLR © # FE A B B8 550 similar agreements that cover similar financial instruments.
BT RE - RIRGLBUTAE A B DT XS &Y The disclosures enable the understanding of both the gross
Bt et o and net amounts, as well as provide additional information

on how such credit risk is mitigated.

F-E-=F+-A=1-A = £+-A=t-AH
As at 31 December 2023 As at 31 December 2022
BXBAREZEMSRAR
GENS boteliER il ;
WREMN Related amount ] g Related amount
KEE not set off in A E not set off in
Carrying  the consolidated statement carrying the consolidated statement
amounts of financial position® amounts of financial position*
onthe ——————— onthe
consolidated {4 &MIA consolidated ‘
statementof  Derivative  H&HAR #Ei*  statement of Derivative W& HHAM
financial financial Cash Net financial financial Cash Net
position  instruments collateral amount* position instruments amount*
THER TAR ThERL TAR TAT 57T o TERT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SRR Financial assets
fTESBIAL Posttive fair values for
EBATE derivative financial
instruments 828,542 (828,542) - - 603,715 (603,715) = =
SRNE Financial liabilities
fTESBIAY Negative fair values for
FERTE derivative financial
instruments 2,825,522 (828,542) (496,847) 1,500,133 4,192,097 (603,715) (3416,172) 172,210

& [HEX1BHRELRE M S KRR # Amounts under “Related amount not set off in the consolidated
M| X AMEELHHBLH statement of financial position” represent the amounts of financial
WEEEREFRRGRTARNE /AR liabilities/assets position that are subject to netting arrangements or
B/ REEEH similar agreements including CSA.

i FBENE X B A A B L HE SR T @ Net amount represents financial assets/liabilities that are subject
NROSRE = BEEARSE to netting arrangements or similar agreements but the Group’s
AR SN FEY  EHEHEREN counterparty does not have equivalent financial liabilities/assets
SRA KRR SAREEENH o position with the Group to offset upon default.
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Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

4.1

4.2

Impairment allowances on loan portfolio

The Group reviews its loan portfolio to assess ECLS on
a regular basis. In determining ECLS, the Group makes
judgements as to whether there is any significant increase
in credit risk since initial recognition and where appropriate,
default and impairment indicators. It is required to exercise
judgements in making assumptions and estimates to
incorporate relevant information about past events, current
conditions and forecast of economic conditions. The
methodology and assumptions used for estimating both
the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed
regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates
and actual loss experience.

The carrying amount of loan portfolio as at 31 December
2023 is disclosed in Note 20.

Fair value of financial instruments

The majority of valuation techniques employ only observable
market data. However, the placements with the Exchange
Fund are valued on the basis of valuation techniques which
are determined by reference to the estimated rates of
investment return, approximate the carrying value. Details of
the fair value measurement of financial instruments are set
out in Note 3.6.
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4.3 Securitisation of infrastructure loans

For the securitisation of infrastructure loans, the Group
transfers a portfolio of loans to the special purpose entity
(SPE). On consolidation basis, the Group assesses whether
it controls the SPE, and the Group controls the SPE if and
only if the Group has (a) power over the SPE; (b) exposure
or rights to variable returns from its involvement with the
SPE; and (c) the ability to use its power over the SPE to
affect the amount of the Group’s returns. If the Group has
existing rights to give the current ability to direct the relevant
activities of the SPE, is exposed to variable returns from its
involvement with the SPE and has the ability to affect SPE's
returns through its power over the SPE, consolidation of the
SPE is required.

When performing the consolidation assessment of SPE,
the Group considers its role as collateral manager to act
for the SPE that has a decision-making power which may
impact the returns of SPE. In addition, the Group prepares
a quantitative test to assess whether its exposure to the
variability of returns that would be deemed to have control
over the SPE. Whether the Group has a control over the SPE
and is therefore required to consolidate the SPE depends on
whether the Group has the ability to use its power to affect
the SPE’s returns as a “principal” or an “agent”. Based on the
above analysis, the Group is not required to consolidate the
SPE.

The Group also considers whether the securitised loans
could meet the necessary requirements for derecognition.
Loans are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the loans have expired or where the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
When the Group neither transfers or retains substantially
all the risks and reward of ownership of a loan and retains
control of the transferred loan, it is required to recognise
the loan to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement
in the loan. Under the continuing involvement approach,
the Group continues to recognise part of the transferred
loan. The Group also recognises continuing involvement
asset and liability, which represents the extent of the
Group's continuing exposure to the risks and reward of the
transferred loan.
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4.4

Insurance and reinsurance contracts

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year are discussed below. The Group based
its assumptions and estimates on parameters available
when the consolidated financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments, however, may change due to market changes
or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the
Group. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when
they occur.

(@ The methods used to measure insurance contracts

The Group primarily uses deterministic projections to
estimate the present value of future cash flows.

The following assumptions were used when estimating
future cash flows:

Mortality

Assumptions are based on standard industry table,
according to the type of contract written. They
reflect historical experience and are adjusted when
appropriate to reflect the Group’s own experiences.
An appropriate, but not excessive, allowance is made
for adverse selection and mortality improvements.
Assumptions are differentiated by policyholder gender
and age.

A decrease in expected mortality rates will increase the

expected claim cost which will reduce future expected
profits of the Group.
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Property price

Assumptions are based on the market research and
long-term market projection. They reflect historical
experience and are adjusted when appropriate to
reflect the Group’s own experiences.

A drop in property prices, where the collateral value
falls below the outstanding balance of the mortgage
loan, will increase the severity of claims. A decrease in
the expected level of property price will reduce future
expected profits of the Group.

Loan default rate

Loan default rate is according to the best estimate to
the default rate of mortgage loan. They reflect historical
experience and are adjusted when appropriate to
reflect the Group’s own experiences.

An increase in the expected level of loan default rate
will reduce future expected profits of the Group.

Expenses

Operating expenses assumptions reflect the projected
costs of maintaining and servicing in-force policies
and associated overhead expenses. The current level
of expenses is taken as an appropriate expense base,
adjusted for expected expense inflation if appropriate.

An increase in the expected level of expenses will
reduce future expected profits of the Group.

Non-death termination

Lapses relate to the termination of policies due to
non-payment of premiums. Surrenders relate to the
voluntary termination of policies by policyholders.
Policy termination assumptions are determined using
statistical measures based on the Group’s experience
and vary by product type and policy duration.

The cash flows within the contract boundary include an
allocation of overheads directly attributable to fulfilling
insurance contracts. Such overheads are allocated to
groups of contracts using methods that are systematic
and rational, and are consistently applied to all costs
that have similar characteristics.
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(b) Discount rate

Insurance contract liabilities are calculated by
discounting expected future cash flows at a risk-free
rate, plus an illiquidity premium where applicable.
Risk-free rates are determined by reference to
those inferred from either swap rates or zero-
coupon government bond yields of that currency
(whichever of higher liquidity/market depth). This
method is comparable to the risk-free rate generation
methodology adopted under Hong Kong Risk-Based
Capital (HKRBC) regime. The illiquidity premium is
determined by reference to observable market rates
including corporate debt rates.

Discount rates applied for discounting of future cash
flows are listed below:

REES
Portfolio duration

As at 31 December 2022 (restated)

As at 31 December 2023

5§ 0% 2% 0% 1% e 0% NE
Syears 10years 20years 30years  Tyear  Syears 10years  20years  30years

381%  499%  353%  461%  528%  SM% 539%  398%  439%
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Risk adjustment for non-financial risk

The risk adjustment for non-financial risk is the
compensation that is required for bearing the
uncertainty about the amount and timing of cash flows
that arises from non-financial risk as the insurance
contract is fulfilled. Because the risk adjustment
represents compensation for uncertainty, estimates
are made on the degree of diversification benefits and
expected favourable and unfavourable outcomes in a
way that reflects the Group’s degree of risk aversion.
The Group estimates an adjustment for non-financial
risk separately from all other estimates. The Group
does not consider the effect of reinsurance in the risk
adjustment for non-financial risk of the underlying
insurance contracts.

The risk adjustment was calculated at Group level
and then allocated down to each group of contracts
in accordance with their risk profiles. The Group
determines the risk adjustment for non-financial risk
based on HKRBC Quantitative Impact Study 3 (QIS3)
Margin Over Current Estimate (MOCE) calculation
methodology.

With reference to the HKRBC QIS3, the MOCE reflects
the uncertainty of liability cash flows related to non-
hedgeable risks, and is calibrated to reflect the 75th
percentile confidence level.

The methods and assumptions used to determine the
risk adjustment for non-financial risk were not changed
in 2022 and 2023.

Amortisation of the CSM

The CSM is a component of the asset or liability for
the group of insurance contracts that represents the
unearned profit the Group will recognise as it provides
services in the future. An amount of the CSM for a
group of insurance contracts is recognised in profit or
loss as insurance revenue in each period to reflect the
insurance contract services provided under the group
of insurance contracts in that period. The amount is
determined by:
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o identifying the coverage units in the group;

. allocating the CSM at the end of the period (before
recognising any amounts in profit or loss to
reflect the insurance contract services provided
in the period) equally to each coverage unit
provided in the current period and expected to
be provided in the future; and

. recognising in profit or loss the amount allocated
to coverage units provided in the period.

The number of coverage units in a group is the
guantity of insurance contract services provided by
the contracts in the group, determined by considering
the quantity of the benefits provided and the expected
coverage period. Contractual payments under
different scenarios and the respective probabilities are
considered when determining the quantity of benefit
provided. The total coverage units of each group of
insurance contracts are reassessed at the end of
each reporting period to adjust for the reduction of
remaining coverage for claims paid and cancellation
of contracts in the period. For the MIP insurance
contracts, the quantity of benefits is the contractually
agreed risk-in-force insured over the period of the
contracts while the quantity of benefits for the RMP
and the PRMP contracts is the contractually agreed
outstanding balance at death insured over the period
of the contracts. With respect to annuity product, the
coverage unit for amortisation will be the maximum of
(a) expected annuity payment; and (b) expected death
payment if there is a CSM.

For reinsurance contracts held, the CSM amortisation
reflects the expected pattern of underwriting of the
underlying contracts because the level of service
provided depends on the quantity of benefits provided
by the underlying contracts in-force.
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4.5 100% guarantee under the SME Financing Guarantee
Scheme (100% SFGS), and DLGS

As refer to Note 19, under 100% SFGS and DLGS, eligible
loans originated by the participating lenders are sold to the
Group, and the Government provides a financial guarantee
to the Group on these loans. The loans are classified as
financial assets measured at amortised cost under HKFRS 9.

In formulating the accounting treatment of 100% SFGS and
DLGS, the Group applied judgement on whether the loans
purchased from the participating lenders as recognised on
the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position
should be de-recognised as a result of the arrangement
with the Government; whether the contracts between the
participating banks and the Group and the contract between
the Government and the Group should be considered
together in the determination of accounting treatments; and
whether the contractual cash flow of the loans represent
“solely payments of the principal and interest” (SPPI).

When performing this assessment, the Group considers
several factors including, whether the Group has transferred
the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the loans,
whether the contracts between the Government and Group
are considered together and whether the contractual cash
flows met the SPPI criteria etc.

Segment information

The Group is principally engaged in asset purchase and servicing,
general insurance and life insurance businesses in Hong Kong.
Other activities such as debt issuance to fund the loan purchase
and investment to reinvest the surplus funds from loan receipt are
considered ancillary to asset purchase business.

General insurance includes mainly mortgage insurance, reverse
mortgage and SME financing guarantee businesses. Life insurance
includes annuity business. Asset purchase and servicing include
loan acquisition business and other activities such as debt
issuance.
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TRINRANERAZLE D EBRWA ~ B F R The following tables represent revenue, profit and other
EH A RA o information for operating segments of the Group.

BRAFR
HREBRS

Asset —RERR

AEBEIN 4

AFRE Inter-
General Life segment Bit
insurance insurance elimination Total

purchase
and servicing

HE-E--E+-A=t-HLEE Yearended 31 December 2023

TR
HK$'000

TiER
HK$'000

TiERx
HK$'000

TiERx
HK$'000

TiERx
HK$'000

AFISMA Net interest income 225,059 309,548 (137,698) - 396,909
ARE L% L5 Net insurance business results - (296,301)  (1,805,804) 225,674 (1,876,431)
HiglA Other income 271,896 138,533 1,139,374 (139,028) 1,410,775
ZEWA/(SH) Operating incomey/(0ss) 496,955 151,780 (804,128) 86,646 (68,747)
2B Operating expenses (510,889) (3.492) - 190,559 (323,822)
R BERNEZE (5H) /57 Operating (loss)/profit before impairment (13,934) 148,288 (804,128) 277,205 (392,569)
RS /mk (Charge)/write-back of impairment allowances (20,106) 62 57 - (19,987)
BEE (5R) /57 (Loss)/profit before taxation (34,040) 148,350 (804,071) 277,205 (412,556)

BE-B--Et-F=1+-HIEE Yearended 31 December 2022 (restated)

7
Asset

purchase
and servicing

TATL
HKS'000

—RRE
General
insurance
THr
HK$'000

AERE
Life
insurance
THr
HK$'000

:‘Tf Tﬁ

Inter-
Segment
glimination
THr
HK$'000

2t
Total
THr
HK$'000

(ZE51)
AFISHA Net interest income 255,501 121,488 (21,098) - 355,891
AR L% L5 Net insurance business results - (408,625) 2,038,433 201,763 1,831,571
HiglA Other income 58,071 192,236 348,484 9,600 608,391
ZEWA/ (1) Operating income/(loss) 313572 (94.901) 2,365,819 211,363 2,795,853
2B Operating expenses (425,489) (30,192) - 185,817 (269,864)
RTBERHEZE (SH),/ BF Operating (loss)/profit before impairment (111.917) (125,093) 2,365,819 397,180 2,525,989
HES) /% (Charge)/write-back of impairment allowances (6,124) 54 24 - (6,046)
B A (SH),/ &7 (Loss)/profit before taxation (118,041) (125,039) 2,365,843 397,180 2,519,943
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WEAEFR

HAERRS 7 AR

Asset —fRARE AHRE Inter-
purchase General Life segment it
and servicing insurance insurance  elimination Total
THT TR THET TR THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FToEZ=f+ZA=1-H As at 31 December 2023

PERFE Segment assets 180,014,995 11,662,145 30,648,507 (3,022,838) 219,302,809
Dl Segment liabilities 172,060,725 6,075,852 17,987,590 (3,948,314) 192,175,853

Jpsfiz

—# \7 Inter-
purchase General Life segment B
and servicing insurance insurance elimination Total
THL THL THL THL THEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

F-Z-—E+-A=+-R(£E7]) Asat31December 2022 (restated)
PERE Segment assets 153,400,545 14,162,502 26,249,319 2779761 191,032,635
BB Segment liabilities 145,304,489 8819950 15,408,327 (35033200 166,029,446
6. FIRUN 6. Interestincome

2023 2022
THET TFETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ARG Loan portfolio 643,081 333,384

BITIRMHE » B ERH IR Loans with 100% guarantee from
the Government 4,231,367 1,040,900
NehEHRe Cash and short-term funds 2,434,607 812,550
IEHE R Investment securities 592,282 473,768
7,901,337 2,660,602
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FEXZH

Interest expense

2023 2022

FH&x FETT

HK$'000 HK$'000

RITERRE KITHRSIUESH Bank loans and debt securities issued 7,314,481 2,112,900
AR MR Lease liabilities 2,591 1,966
Efb Others 187,356 189,845
7,504,428 2,304,711

PIBEMBX HkBHIEFEARFERLITA
Mas )2 A ©

R UL 22

TREFFEAFINNRE YR BT -

BXRTREEERNEH Amounts relating to the changes in
the liability for remaining coverage
AR RRIRS TR Bxpected insurance Service expenses

i
Notes

Insurance Reinsurance Reinsurance

All interest expenses are for financial liabilities that are not at fair
value through profit or loss.

Insurance revenue

The table below presents an analysis of the total insurance
revenue recognised in the year:

2023

&% figR fikE
RREY BRREY BRREY Bit
Insurance  Reinsurance
contracts  contracts  contracts contracts  contracts  contracts
issued issued held Total issued issued held
T#En Thr TEn TEn AL TATL BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

incurred in the period 3 371,710 835 (78716) 293,829 354,601 - (123754) 230847
FERRRMNRIAZ S  Changein the risk adjustment for non-
financial risk b (21,841) 1 13,158 (8,682) 21,486 - (1,018) 20,468
THRENEANAY Amount of CSM recognised in profit or loss
REbEeH c 584,290 = (67,383) 516,907 426,065 = (45,761) 380,294
Efed# BFERFRAD  Otheramounts including experience
ZRE adjustments for premium receipts d 45 - - 45 1833 - - 1833
AXKERRBETSHERN Amounts relating to recovery of
il insurance acquisition cash flows
HEEXRERRMENS  Alocation of the portion of premiums
REERNREDS that relate to the recovery of insurance
acquisition cash flows e 193,743 - - 193,743 73,665 - - 73,665
Rk Insurance revenue 1,127,947 836 (132941) 995842 877,640 - (105%) 707,107
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Notes:

Expected insurance service expenses incurred in the period comprise claims
and other expenses which the Group expects to pay on insured events that
occurred during the period. Refer to Note 2.22(f) for the full list of the cash
flows included.

Change in risk adjustment shows amount of risk which expired during the
period. Refer to Note 2.22 for the details of accounting policy.

The CSM is recognised in profit or loss over the coverage period of the
corresponding group of contracts based on coverage units. Refer to Note
4.4(d).

Such adjustments exclude those that relate to future service which adjust the
CSM.

Acquisition cash flows are allocated in a systematic way on the basis of the
passage of time over the coverage period of the group of contracts. Refer to
Note 2.22(e) for details of accounting policy.
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FRERXREREA, FELBEIR 9. Netfinance (expenses)/income from insurance

BEY FEFEEBREAAN contracts issued/reinsurance contracts issued/
W55 (), W\ %5 reinsurance contracts held

TREMNFERN T Hm R EMEEKERTIA The table below presents an analysis of net insurance finance
RRBE W 550 SUE B AT result recognised in profit or loss and OCI in the year:

2022
(Z&E7)
(restated)

TAT
HK$'000

ERRBEANFEBMSESZE Insurance finance expenses from
insurance contracts issued

E-Shw Iy Interest accreted (721,952) (91,992)
FZE R EMSERIEZ A0 Effect of changes in interest rates and other
financial assumptions (1,041,004) 3,124,205
B BIMRE T RIR e aIAR  Effect of measuring changes in estimates at
R FI =R AS YRR S5 W current rates and adjusting the CSM at the
ORI A rates on initial recognition 139,395 310,062
FIEEAREEDHMS Net finance (expenses)/income from
(ZH), A2 insurance contracts issued (1,623,561) 3,342,275
EX1V Represented by:
TFHEFIANE Amounts recognised in profit or loss (1,692,054) 3,044,990
TE M+ EREFRIAN SN Amounts recognised in OCI 68,493 297,285
ISR BRIEEANRE Insurance finance expenses from
W55 3% reinsurance contracts issued
ZUFE Interest accreted (1,421) -
R K B SRR ShH9 520 Effect of changes in interest rates and other
financial assumptions (7,009) =
1221 AR =G T R IR A TIART  Effect of measuring changes in estimates at
I F R GRS Nk W current rates and adjusting the CSM at the
ORI Al rates on initial recognition 41 -
IERERRESANMS X H %8 Net finance expenses from reinsurance
contracts issued (8,389) =
25K - Represented by:
THERIARN S Amounts recognised in profit or loss (8,389) =
TFEMEEREHIANS I Amounts recognised in OCl = -
IiEEBERREANERRITS  Reinsurance finance (expenses)/income
(ZH) WA from reinsurance contracts held
ZitAE Interest accreted (96) 79
FZE R EAMMSERIEZ A0 Effect of changes in interest rates and other
financial assumptions 2,150 61,659
B BIMRE T RIRWaHIAR  Effect of measuring changes in estimates at
HFIRIFEE LRSS W current rates and adjusting the CSM at the
HET SN rates on initial recognition (54,790) (92,562)
BREABTELIMNKAES Changes in non-performance risk of
reinsurer (4,725) 795
EEERREANTS X %5 Net finance expenses from reinsurance
contracts held (57,461) (30,029)
E=X 7V Represented by:
TIRRBIAN S Amounts recognised in profit or loss 2,932 (3,556)
TEME K ERIANSE Amounts recognised in OClI (60,393) (26,473)
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10. FIEEEERSAMAZEE  10. Net expenses from reinsurance contracts held

2022
(Z2E71)

(restated)
T T
HK$'000

T AU [0 HA PR 7= 4= B 1R K& BR 55 T 2. Expected recovery for insurance service

expenses incurred in the period (78,716) (123,754)
SRR E XS EE A 5) Change in the risk adjustment for
non-financial risk 13,158 (1,018)
TR AR B A 25 Net cost recognised in profit or loss (67,383) (45,761)
S5FIRRETE R Amount relating to the changes in the
=R AR R R A assets for remaining coverage (132,941) (170,533)
BN ERBRR &K EM T A Amounts recoverable for claims and other
AU B & 50 expenses incurred in the period 74,054 105,715
Fi7= 4 B RO SIFT= £ H Changes in amounts recoverable
AlRE SIS arising from changes in liability for
incurred claims 792 846
e RXES B X B BB AR B A Changes in amounts recoverable arising
FEER AR EI A S from changes in risk adjustment for
non-financial risk 513 989
S55HIERERE B K Changes in fulfilment cash flows which
EBHIeREED) relate to onerous underlying contracts 336,281 167,334
A [ BREE 22 7 U Bl B & 50 Amount recoverable from reinsurers 411,640 274,884

FEEBRRENINTT 28 Net expenses from reinsurance
contracts held 278,699 104,351
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11. Other income/(losses)

. BN (543)

2022
(BE7)

(restated)
FET
HK$'000

K BEISCES TR W Income from placements with

the Exchange Fund 1,267,546 532,861
LR ZEA Exchange difference (12,336) (334,801)
ST AN EZ S * Net change in fair value of
financial instruments* 62,005 211,485
A EZAIT AR Net gain/(loss) on investments at fair value
‘R (SH) 25 through profit or loss 238 (1,092)
RFRABE RN FERDEM Net change in fair value of loan portfolio
(B 3.6(a)ii)) (Note 3.6(a)(ii) 51,532 195,416
R BMA Dividend income from listed investments 265 253
S E I ON Administrative fee income 8,972 6,471
Hih Others 32,553 (2,202)
1,410,775 608,391
* ST ANFETH2THEYETFAT * Net change in fair value of financial instruments represented

the aggregate of (i) HK$1,996 million fair value gain on
hedging instruments designated as fair value hedge (2022:
HK$4,235 million loss) and HK$1,851 million fair value loss

BB () EE R R FEX
b TEAFERE 1996128 (=
T F  5HA2.3542 ) RX$H

A AFESRISSIZET(ZF
= W EsA26812 78 T ) + R dii)
FEREINHINTREERFTFE KA
AT HENTETEAFESHR
8300 FBIL(ZE—_—F : Wz51.78
ZBTT) » BIEEENARFEZRMLIT
ARERE A ITERSIEHFHEEER
FEWE SR(ZE-_—F:F)-

on the hedged items (2022: HK$4,268 million gain); and
(i) HK$83 million fair value loss on derivatives mainly for
hedging foreign currency exposures which are not qualified
as hedges for accounting purposes (2022: HK$178 million
gain) and there was no fair value gain/loss on debt securities
issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss (2022:
nil).
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12. #BMEFXISHIX H

12. Expenses by nature

REMARERA~ENTHATRT TR

An analysis of the expenses incurred by the Group in the reporting

period is included in the table below:

2022
(RE5)
(restated)
T
HK$'000
@ R Staff costs:
— e KEF — salaries and benefits 408,110 361,597
— BRIAREKA — pension costs — defined
— AEHRFITN contribution plans 23,165 19,970
E=Yikn Directors’ fees = -
MEES SR NAESEIERN Emoluments in respect of directors’
HMRS AT 2 e other services in connection with
the management of the affairs of the
Company:
— & EMNIEL — salaries, allowances and bonus 7,135 6,910
— RIRRITRIFT{E Z B3R — retirement scheme contributions 703 678
718 (FFE25) Depreciation (Note 25) 82,158 79,537
W2 TN ARSS Financial information services 16,065 13,815
Bt [m) #% Consultancy fees 94,260 57,579
M RSS2 Marketing and advertising expenses 47,087 45,530
DRE Premises 14,556 11,270
EmRESTH Other operating expenses 52,966 46,815
WEIESBER/NEEARRITR  Recovery of operating expenses from 100%
PEPREEE St &P R SFGS and DLGS (Note 31(a))
MK EZH (HHE31@)) (161,609) (128,236)
584,596 515,465
RRERE Claims and benefits 614,310 533,184
SHMERREE RS R Losses on onerous insurance contracts 778,349 1,585,005
FNFENREEE Amounts attributed to insurance acquisition
NEeREN HEM cash flows incurred during the year (260,774) (245,601)
RESTE B I & 7 2 M4 Amortisation of insurance acquisition
cash flows 193,743 73,665
EXVI Represented by:
REEARSS FF 2 Insurance service expenses 1,586,402 2,191,854
HEMAXERX Other operating expenses 323,822 269,864
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13.

14.

15.

#%

HnEH =

13. Auditor’s remuneration

2023 2022
THT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HiZRSS Audit services 6,472 7,266
ERS Other services 4,228 2,869
10,700 10,135

BEIL & 14. Charge of impairment allowances

RRREK & (ER)

e MEHAE (E3.2()
IEAF 4R

— WM AT IR

Charge/(write-back) of loan impairment

allowances
— Cash and short-term funds (Note 3.2(c)) 1,043 (1,783)
— Investment securities:

— amortised cost (Note 3.2(d)(i))

(B33 3.2(d)i)) 89 690
— AR FEZREITAEMMD — FVOCI (Note 3.2(d)(ii))
2 EWE (FHE 3.2(d)ii)) 477 (363)
— DIFRA A (FiE3.2() — Loan portfolio (Note 3.2(b)) 18,378 7,502
19,987 6,046

i
(a)

151

SEWBERAMBIA :

BBNEH

— SHHM

— HEFEIRE

126 FE A I
—AFEORM), X H

15. Taxation

(a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement

represents:

2022
(Z&E5)
(CHEE))
FAT
HK$'000

Hong Kong profits tax:
— current tax 140,723 12,090
— adjusted in respect of past years (2,416) (21,290)

Deferred taxation:

— (credit)/charge for current year (291,361) 366,393

(153,054) 357,193
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FEARE A RS 1T ROIR R R IR
16.5% (=% = = : 16.5%) KTt &
THREBNEHIE & « BEFIUAR
AL 16.5%( —F = —4F : 16.5%)
NEBHREITE LI LR Z

AEEMBRBET (T, 8 e
SXRAEABRTUENRRSTNE

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2022: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the
year. Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary
differences under the liability method using a principal
taxation rate of 16.5% (2022: 16.5%).

The taxation on the Group’s (loss)/profit before taxation
differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using

ST the taxation rate of Hong Kong as follows:
2022
(RE7)
(restated)
F#&xT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
MR (SHR),/ A (Loss)/profit before taxation (412,556) 2,519,943
12165% (—FE = —4F : 16.5%) Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%
MR ITE (2022: 16.5%) (68,072) 415,791
e A Tax effect of:
— BT RN — income not subject to taxation (451,919) (180,987)
— NI AFF 2 — expenses not deductible for
taxation purposes 322,794 121,501
— RHIAFE IS — tax losses not recognised 83,600 58,651
— IEFERE — adjustment in respect of
prior years (2,416) (21,290)
— Hfth — others (37,041) (36,473)
HIORE), X H Taxation (credit)/charge (153,054) 357,193

(b) MFIRRRAKRBILEFA :

(b) Provision for taxation in the statement of financial

position represents:

FERT
HK$'000

2022
(ZE75)

(restated)
TFETT
HK$'000

HHAR IR 7 Current tax assets (included in
(A TEME=]) “Other assets”) 38 6,143
= HARR 106 R Current tax liabilities 156,851 98,666
126 FERR W1 f57 Deferred tax liabilities 307,254 584,856
464,105 683,522
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IBIERIIN CR 7)),/ Tufon 8 2 Z LA R ED The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities and
S RENZHOT the movements during the year are as follows:

ABERE
MEBIR B Impairment RREL R
Accelerated allowances Insurance

tax and 558 contract BE
depreciation provisions Tax losses liabilities Total
Fhr TERL THT THRT TER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

F-E--F-A—-H Asat1lanuary 2022

( TEER) (as previously reported) 9,655 (16,374) (109,828) - (116,547)
FEEBWEREEN  Effect of adoption of

F17SHFMW HKFRS 17 = 13,465 = 280,394 293,859

F-ZE--F-A-H Asat1January 2022

( 2E5) (restated) 9,655 (2.909) (109,828) 280,394 177312
TRk / Charged/(credited) to

(BA)AET]) income statement

(restated) (1,447) (865) (39,077) 407,782 366,393

TH2EKER Charged to OC|

il - - - 41,151 41,151
T-E-—%+=R As at 31 December 2022

=t+—H(£&7) (restated) 8,208 (3,774) (148 905) 729,327 584,856

Tlhiazm(FA)/  (Credited)/charged to

Mk income statement 165 (3,355) 5,028 (293,199) (291,361)
TEMEENERN Charged to OC|

Mk = - - 13759 13759
FoEC-=E As at 31 December 2023

+=ZA=t+-H 8,373 (7,129) (143,877 449,887 307,254
GF-_FE—=F+—"A=+—BF%H Except for the tax loss not recognised amounting to HK$83,600,000
TN HY B IR S 783,600,000 T ( =& as at 31 December 2023 (2022: HK$58,651,000), there was no
— Z4F : 58,651,000/ ) 480 T = significant unprovided deferred taxation as at 31 December 2023
E=F+ A=+ EI&_E:: and 31 December 2022. Deferred tax assets are recognised to
F+-A=+—ABELEAARKLZE the extent that sufficient future taxable profits will be available
FEFRIR o @ﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ,@@z for realisation. The unused tax losses can be carried forward
AR SR R IR g A AT AR F A 1B N A indefinitely.
2N - KRB S SR LR AL
230
F+=NANKN - TEAEARER I There is no significant amount of deferred tax assets/liabilities to
B/ R EBGEHE o be settled within twelve months.
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16. MEREHEAE 16. Cash and short-term funds
2023 2022
FET TFETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITO & Cash at banks 1,128,772 2,315,390
RITEBTFER Time deposits with banks 50,696,426 32,213,098
Ne KEHRE S Gross cash and short-term funds 51,825,198 34,528,488
e FRHREHBER S Impairment allowance on cash and
(BfE3.2(c)) short-term funds (Note 3.2(c)) (4,147) (3,104)
51,821,051 34,525,384
BOETERmNEs  NeRERN4IAE For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and
BENTERIEHA I =NAKARNBNES - cash equivalents comprise the following balances with original

maturities of three months or less.

2023 2022
FHxT FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITO & Cash at banks 1,128,772 2,315,390
RITEBTFER Time deposits with banks 49,999,426 27,567,926
NekZERILIE Cash and cash equivalents 51,128,198 29,883,316
17. MW F R RICHK 17. Interest and remittance receivables
2022
T
HK$'000
PATN B I A R U F1 2 Interest receivables from:

— FERBHEY — interest rate swap contracts 2,767,783 942,028
—IEARR — investment securities 154,657 122,229
— RITEHFR — time deposits with banks 250,373 157,109

BB ETRAS N WF S Interest receivables and instalments,
Kooy B 3R in transit from loan portfolio 197,565 202,590

3,370,378 1,423,956
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18.

TTEEMIEA

(a)

TTEIRMEA

AREFANATINTET AN R AEH
W BN -

BEMIZEI S £ NFEARK B HATSE IR
TE B LRGSR H E SN YA o B8
R Al = 2 8 A — 4B T 2 i IR ER
AR RENKE - RS
Mk F R ME LSRR - FRET
BEMIEHIN  ZFERZ DS RERA
T o AREMERNRAZHF R
RERTEREMEERRANNE

FRAR o RERIRIEFENEFESZ HN
FREERNG - HFLBEMNERA

B o

ETMRERMIANABNEH - I T
BREMS KRR TERE—
R R - MR RS R AR K
NEmMENESAXT AL AT
& - Bt - e RS E IR EY
SN REL o BEE 17 = oL
RN ERFRAK ) - STET AR RE
MASRE = EAB M (R 7) AR (5
fFR)HFMW - STES T ANE L3
ANEBHEEF - BRBMHAFZ 0
BE  ROTETASRASRAGZ
RN RBME - AIRE AT KBRS © AT
BRTETARFHER T X e

18. Derivative financial instruments

(a)

Use of derivatives

The Group uses the following derivative instruments to
hedge the Group's financial risks.

Currency forwards are commitment to purchase or sell
foreign currency at a pre-specified exchange rate on a future
date. Currency and interest rate swaps are commitments to
exchange one set of cash flows for another. Swaps result in
an exchange of currencies or interest rates or a combination
of all these. No exchange of principal takes place except
for certain currency swaps. The Group’s credit risk
represents the potential cost to replace the swap contracts
if counterparties fail to perform their obligations. This risk
is monitored on an ongoing basis under a prudent treasury
counterparty risk management framework.

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments
provide a basis for comparison with instruments recognised
on the consolidated statement of financial position but do
not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows
involved or the current fair value of the instruments and,
therefore, do not indicate the Group's exposure to credit or
price risks. The derivative instruments become favourable
(assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations
in market interest rates or foreign exchange rates relative to
their terms. The aggregate contractual or notional amounts
of derivative financial instruments on hand, the extent to
which instruments are favourable or unfavourable, and thus
the aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets and
liabilities, can fluctuate significantly from time to time. The
fair values of derivative instruments held are set out below.
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B4/
ZYEH AYE 2 i A¥E
Contract/ Fair values Contract/ Fair values

notional "= il notional R i
amounts Assets Liabilities amounts Assets Libilities

Fix FET FHT THL TET THL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

) FHaFAMR2UNE

Derivatives not qualified as hedges

MTETR for accounting purposes
st Interest rate swaps 6,771,769 55,587 (4,779 10976,609 149,003 (290)
%M Currency swaps 7,322,928 34,270 (39,197) 6,613,295 54,560 (38,119)
FHEHE Y Currency forwards 2,715,097 669 (5,897) 4681528 110 (41,823)
90,526 (49,873) 203673 (80,232)
(i) ATEWRTETLE (i) Fair value hedge derivatives
FilsE Interest rate swaps 99,654,192 283,590  (737,144)  ¢8,783421 2989  (1,960,517)
KEH Currency swaps 61,158,725 454,426 (1,800,484) 44325232 370213 (2111,633)
738,016  (2,537,628) 400042 (4,072,150)
(i) AERIRFTELE (i) Cash flow hedge derivatives
Knig Currency swaps 2,998,250 - (238,021) 2,998,250 - (39,715)
- (238,021) - (39,715)
ERIAMIETA Total recognised derivative
R/ (fulf) B4 assets/(labiliies) 828,542  (2,825,522) 03715 (4,192,097)
(b) XJihiEzh (b) Hedging activities
AT T AEN N FEXN R HI SR Derivatives may qualify as hedges for accounting purposes if
A eIt EmE - STEIEA they are fair value hedges or cash flow hedges.
MRS 5 & X R A ©
(i) AFEIH (i)  Fair value hedges
REAN RN FEXNREZBE The Group's fair value hedge principally consists of
ATREREE ATHRFZIESFA interest rate and currency swaps that are used to
FERERDBEE BN FT S B protect interest rate risk and foreign currency risk
2 X B A1 FNC RS B ) 2= 0 resulting from any potential change in fair value of
SrmiRHEl o underlying debt securities issued.
(i)  BERIH (i) Cash flow hedges
NEFERARBI M A & The Group hedged the portion of foreign exchange
Mg BT ASNT I E ) & risks arising from variability of cash flows from foreign
T AN REANF=ERINE currency denominated financial instruments using
XE&EE 5 © currency swaps under cash flow hedge.
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19. B RHE S BERHER

B9 EP/NER R R X

AEAT _F_TFEHRIFEEO2BH )
ERABRITL - WEBEEFED /N
BB D> DA E S N 5@ R HE 8
A - WA B b B A ANEL R o

RIELITR] - BB SRFAARE -
TFHEHETERE  ZFE2 50K E A

BRI X AAERHEBRETRK
ZERABT 2 FIER -

18 R AR b % B AR B M) OB M| 2 2.5% 2
RS - ZFTHRAN B AR AEE =4
R SRAERIER —REERITBIT G
EREY

ZEBERTFEFHARKI0F - BFRE
AEETRRU+ - MAEETER -

B BEERERELTR

AEHAT _F_=FHHABERIK
?Hﬁlﬂzﬂ Ui S E MBI A RIEENE -
BRBNERTaZILFLIRELENE
FRERTRER AMKREFELTENER
BLEE - ABBNLRRRE L RS H
TETRAMT  UHMERN T B RN
AL -

BRI ITR - SRS SR EFAAGHE -
THHERRE » 252 S TRNAAEIA
TERM T X AARERAHEB KRR
ZE TR 2 HIELR

1B R AN IR B AL BB 2 O 6 ) 2R 2.5% 32 A+
ﬂ§°u#ﬁ*ﬂgﬁm%$%lﬁim
RERARBER—REERITBITX A
/\E[B(M‘L °

ZERREFIEFHAREI0F © BFRATR]
ERTEETAARETER -

19.

Loans with 100% guarantee from the
Government

100% SFGS

The Group introduced special 100% SFGS in 2020. This measure
aims to alleviate the burden of paying employee wages and rents
by small and medium-sized enterprises which are suffering from
reduced income, thereby help minimise enterprise shutting down
and layoffs.

Under this scheme, loans are originated by participating lenders.
Upon origination, these participating lenders would sell the loans
to the Group without recourse. These loans are fully guaranteed by
the Hong Kong Government.

An interest rate of the Prime Rate minus 2.5% per annum is
charged to the borrowers. These loan interest, net of the funding
costs and relevant general operating and administrative expenses
incurred by the Group, are passed to the Government.

The maximum repayment period of the loan under the guarantee
is 10 years, with an option of principal moratorium for up to forty-
two months.

DLGS

The Group introduced DLGS in 2023. This measure aims to assist
eligible operators, registered vehicle or ferry owners of cross-
boundary passenger transport, licensed travel agents, local tour
bus operators and registered owners to support their business
resumption, and to encourage taxi owners to replace their
liquefied petroleum gas, petrol or hybrid taxis with electric taxis.

Under this scheme, loans are originated by participating lenders.
Upon origination, these participating lenders would sell the loans
to the Group without recourse. These loans are fully guaranteed by
the Hong Kong Government.

An interest rate of the Prime Rate minus 2.5% per annum is
charged to the borrowers. These loan interest, net of the funding
costs and relevant general operating and administrative expenses
incurred by the Group, are passed to the Government.

The maximum repayment period of the loan under the guarantee

is 10 years, with an option of principal moratorium for up to twelve
months.
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BOBR/IERABRFRITYEES BER
FERETUT B ER RO RFEL S R
BT 3R R T SREN - BE TRFHEL
REEER  BWHTHINREKLE - AEH
BERE A BERAE - AR KR
AREREEEINBAKS - —REE
RITRITX o ERE WA BHRK(WH)
BEIBAT - AERAREE LM °

BFR B 2 BHERE T -

Accordingly, loan default losses are covered by the Government’s
guarantee in relation to loans with special 100% SFGS and
DLGS, and no impairment allowance is recognised in view of the
minimal default risk of the Government. All loan interest received
is set aside to meet the funding costs, general operating and
administrative expenses in relation to the purchase and servicing
of the loans of the Group. The remaining balance of the interest
received, if any, will be passed to the Government. The Group is
responsible for the operation of the product.

2022

TAT
HK$'000

Loans with 100% guarantee from the

Government under:

— B7 e R EERITR — 100% SFGS 97,172,516 90,162,235
— Bp BEERITREIITHL — DLGS 189,840 =
97,362,356 90,162,235

20. IRAERET

(a) MURFEZRMTANSR R

EERBEREAS
HA TR AR

Residential mortgage portfolio
Other loan portfolio 14,473 5,829

20. Loan portfolio, net

(a) Loan portfolio at FVPL

2022
(RE7)

(restated)
T TT
HK$'000

1,892,572 1,219,907

1,907,045 1,225,736
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(b)

(c)

RHSER AT GTRES (b) Loan portfolio at amortised cost

2022
(ZE5)
(restated)
FHET
HK$'000
FEZRBTR Residential mortgage portfolio 2,804,860 3,125,340
HEETR Infrastructure loans 7,361,398 7,576,696
HAftb Others 90,379 111,478
10,256,637 10,813,514
DIFORE TR % (Fif)F 3.2(D)) Allowance for loan impairment
(Note 3.2(h))
FERIBIIRAS Residential mortgage portfolio (2,134) (564)
B S =N Infrastructure loans (22,555) (12,522)
=) Others (1,531) (1,588)
(26,220) (14,674)
10,230,417 10,798,840
RRBEREZEETORAREAS (c) Total allowance for loan impairment as a percentage
HARELERAEERNE DL of the outstanding principal balances of the loan
portfolio
2022
(Z&5I)
(restated)
‘f?kﬂfﬁ?ﬂiﬂ = %) S OiE4A  Total allowance for loan impairment
BEIR A D as a percentage of the gross
loan portfolio 0.26% 0.14%
R R REL ZE - B ERKER Allowance for loan impairment has been made after taking
H Y BT © into account the current market value of the collateral.

2022

(ZR&E7)
(restated)

BERRES B S EKES  Gross impaired loan portfolio as a
SEH A 7 (FHE3.2(8) percentage of gross loan portfolio
(Note 3.2(g)) 0.02% 0.03%
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21. IEHKRR

(a) UAFEEZRLITANEMEEIY
5 AIEFHAR 7

R FESIRE GRS

21. Investment securities

(a) Investment securities at FVOCI

2022
THETT

HK$'000

Debt securities at fair value:

— THEALE™ — listed in Hong Kong 1,067,317 548,233

— TEBRI LT — listed outside Hong Kong 1,442,220 696,741
ARFEEEITAEMEE Total FVOCI securities

UG 25 EVAIE 55 B 50 2,509,537 1,244,974

VA2 B 1E A B fih 4 T AR 9 E
FBERFIES EREaNllens
AR E RFE - MAREREFA
fFI551E 25 2 Al SR EY B A5 8 I
BENIEenERHES A~ MK
Il

BARATIA B DAITIA R FEZL T
AR E RIS T -

FVOCI securities comprise debt securities where the
contractual cash flows are solely principal and interest and
the objective of the Group's business model is achieved both
by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets.

FVOCI securities are analysed by categories of issuers as
follows:

2023 2022

F#&x T

HK$'000 HK$'000

RITRE M B4 Banks and other financial institutions 711,499 433,771
NS Corporate entities 931,689 459,528
NENA Public sector entities 361,587 351,675
FR R Central governments 504,762 =
2,509,537 1,244,974

AR EZ T AE £ EURESHIIE

The movement in FVOCI securities is summarised as follows:

HH AT
2023 2022
TFHExT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
+—H—H As at 1 January 1,244,974 3,647,182
N Additions 1,440,325 660,388
iz [] Redemption (195,990) (2,949,474)
M4 Amortisation 1,442 1,083
NEEZ D) Change in fair value 33,396 (120,561)
SNTSCH ZER Exchange difference (14,610) 6,356
F+=—B=+—8H As at 31 December 2,509,537 1,244,974

BxRRBE  ERARERAEHERR
2 9 5% 454 T BIE 3.2(dl) BB
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(b)

(c)

A2 (B 2T 46 3 O\ 353 25 B9 E 35 (b) Investment securities at FVPL
®’&

A TEFRE A 5 RS E S Exchange-traded funds at fair value:

—T&BL™ — listed in Hong Kong 9,870 9,628
AR FEZEEIT AR Total FVPL securities

I3 58T 9,870 9,628
NEF BT LMK AN T2 A The Group classifies investment securities in exchange-
NFEZT AT A H A2 U 2557 A traded funds at FVPL, which do not quality for measurement
R G FTERE S R FHIR T 53 H A at either amortised cost or FVOCI.

RNHEBALIT AR

AR FEZAIT ARG IE SR AR T) The movement in FVPL securities is summarised as follows:
BRI

2022

FHT

HK$'000

+—H—H As at 1 January 9,628 10,710

NF{EZE D) Change in fair value 238 (1,092)

ANTSE R ZER Exchange difference 4 10

F+=B=+—H As at 31 December 9,870 9,628
5 PE Y A AN B B AE 3R 3R (c) Investment securities at amortised cost

PRI IR B R S5 55 Debt securities at amortised cost;

— THEBLM — listed in Hong Kong 6,631,315 6,901,746

— THRABRIET — listed outside Hong Kong 4,172,749 3,336,204

10,804,064 10,237,950

—dEEm — unlisted 3,774,592 2,909,708
R A AN R A UE S48 Gross investment securities at

BN amortised cost 14,578,656 13,147,658

PSR AN K AT 51 A R Impairment allowance on investment

REE E (MIE3.2(d) securities at amortised cost

(Note 3.2(d)) (4,671) (4,582)

PR AN R B UE 35 20 Total amortised cost securities 14,573,985 13,143,076
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REFNT BT S A TIrEZ 155
B I 2BIESFIR R 9 R AR
AFI0K :

o LHERHEFHEE R
WA AL RE : R

o  REFEASVFRERTE AN
ERED2HATXNAEM
RNEERZEHIF R -

R RATHADZE RN 2 AT R B B 12 B 4 K
ARBIMREYUESLAT

The Group classifies investment securities at amortised cost
only if both of the following criteria are met:

o the asset is held within a business model with the
objective of collecting the contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding.

Amortised cost securities before impairment are analysed by
categories of issuers as follows:

2023 2022

TER FETT

HK$'000 HK$'000

RITREM S BN Banks and other financial institutions 6,077,582 4,882,359
NSRRI Corporate entities 5,794,619 5,933,616
NENA Public sector entities 1,070,127 602,801
AR SR AT Central governments 1,636,328 1,728,882
14,578,656 13,147,658

TR (B B R A PR R 51 IR BV R Y AR B0

The movement in amortised cost securities before

BOALAT - impairment is summarised as follows:
2022
FHIT
HK$'000
+—H—H As at 1 January 13,147,658 11,210,884
189 Additions 3,945,347 3,992,780
S K B2 [E] Sales and redemption (2,507,695) (1,845,336)
M Amortisation 51,452 21,856
INTSE 5, Z 5 Exchange difference (58,106) (232,526)
F+=-—A=+—H As at 31 December 14,578,656 13,147,658

292 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited Annual Report 2023



22,

SMCEEFER

REABEBEBF S LA RIZIERRKE AT
BINCES TR D ENARNFEZLITA
MEmeMRr TZE=-=F+=A
=+—H INCEESBERERNMZE
(=== —4F : 32812%7t) (KHE31@)) °
BREAE BMRN287 B T(ZE==
28312 ) M ETFERBERBMEE 21t
BEAERAKA  ABAFESLRIRIZ
IEREARMRBEREASHER » HEAE
AEREXBFRETAREN ABEEZITL
BFER(ZFE =4 : 340{ZBT) °

SNCEEFEFRA TINCESNRAAE
REHIEKES - FIBERR RS -
SNCEESFHREREFIZFEEE - LR A A
BME ERXTDREFERFAASLENRF
BV [ R R ok 2 = F BB G5
FHWERE(TRI0%) ITE - LRSE R
Eeo g KHEKASTE - OHRXTDRE
AREE R IR E REETE -

22. Placements with the Exchange Fund

The Group has classified the placements of the HKMCA and the
HKMCI with the Exchange Fund as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. As at 31 December 2023, the balance of the
placements with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$34.1 billion
(2022: HK$32.8 hillion) (Note 31(a)), comprising a total principal
sum of HK$28.7 billion (2022: HK$28.3 billion) plus income earned
and accrued but not yet withdrawn as at the reporting date, which
represented the premium and capital placements made by the
HKMCA and the HKMCI, and there was no placement made by the
Company on behalf of the Government for the operation of PLGS
(2022: HK$3.4 billion).

The placements with the Exchange Fund are invested in the
Investment Portfolio and Long-Term Growth Portfolio of the
Exchange Fund, subject to a lock-up period. The rate of return on
the placements with the Exchange Fund is determined annually.
For Investment Portfolio, the rate of return is calculated on the
basis of the average annual rate of return on the portfolio over
the past six years or the average annual yield of three-year
Government Bond in the previous year (subject to a minimum of
Zero percent), whichever is the higher. With respect to the Long-
Term Growth Portfolio, the rate of return is determined based on
the current year time-weighted rate of return.
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23. B RIREA 23. Interests in subsidiaries

—EBE-_=F+=-A=+—H ARFH
TERBATNEBMT

Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31
December 2023 are as follows:

BERRERARAF

HKMC Mortgage Management Limited

BBRHRRBRA ]
HKMC Insurance Limited

ERERERAR
HKMC Annuity Limited

HKMC Premier Solutions Limited

EMERLES
Place of
incorporation

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

FTEIE
Principal activities

NAEEH TERIE R
ERRS  READAKR
HAERRS  RRERE
RRRR LSRR A
ZH

Mortgage purchase and
servicing, servicing of
outstanding microfinance
|oans, and origination of
reverse mortgage loans and
policy reverse mortgage
loans, all for the Group

— R L%
General insurance business

KBRR LS
Long term insurance business

AASHREEHRLS
RRRS RIAKIEHE

Provision of marketing and
business development
services and related facilities
to the Group
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ERTRARRAEE
(RRerdo2ER0)

Particulars of issued and
fully paid up share capital
(Class of shares)

1,000,000 7 (%BH)
HK$1,000,000 (Ordinary)

3,000,000,00077C (& @R%)
HK$3,000,000,000 (Ordinary)

12,500,000,000 %7 (&%)
HK$12,500,000,000 (Ordinary)

10077z (Bi@k)
HK$100 (Ordinary)

;RN
(FEKEA)
FiERHNE D2
Percentage of
shares held by
the Company
(or its nominee)

100%

100%

100%

&R
N/A

HAREANHED R
(FHKEA)
FERONESE
Percentage of

shares held by

the Company's
subsidiary

(or its nominee)

TER
N/A

TER
N/A

TER
N/A

100%



24, TITHIN » IERHMAF= 24. Prepayments, deposits and other assets

2022

(2&75)

(restated)

FET

HK$'000

NGIE=S “35E Corporate club debentures 910 910

15 D2 15 M4 Rz kI CSA receivables 523,485 3,506,764
RS BHIE S EHE L 1TIEHH Receivables from securities issued for

R GRIR settlement after the reporting date 1,000,000 985,472

B 5 = Other assets 57,637 38,863

1,582,032 4,532,009
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25. ElE&A* 25. Fixed assets
(a) EBEIEARFEZH (a) Movement in fixed assets

ERRAF BPAERE
Right-of-use EQYET
assets on office

leased FFMUEE  equipment, RE
properties  Leasehold furniture R Motor BE
forownuse improvement and fixtures  Computers vehicle Total
FHR TR TEL FET FET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

F-E-—F—-F—HHKAR Costasat 1 anuary 2022 201,334 55,042 18,786 310,260 1,184 586,606
i“ il Additions 84 6,166 855 22,297 - 29,402
Wi/ e Written-off/disposals - 16) (132) - (30) (578)
F-E--#+-A=1—HF Costasat31December 2022
E’Jﬁjm 201,418 60,792 19,509 332,557 1,154 615,430
210 Additions 132,726 4,798 1,867 30,586 965 170,542
i/ HE Written-off/disposals (41,293 (3,186) (707) (7619) - (52,805)
F-F-=%+-AH Cost as at 31 December 2023
=t -HMRA 292,851 62,404 20,669 355,524 1,719 733,167
F-Z--&£—-F—B#  Accumulated depreciation
ii%lﬂﬁ I asat 1January 2022 (55,067) (24,869) (10,443) (257,482) (804) (348 665)
HIB (HE12) Depreciation charge (Note 12) (38,682) (7,932) (2,752) (30,082) (89) (79,537)
e/ e Written-off/disposals - 416 132 = - 548
F-E--F+=-A=1+—B Accumulated depreciation
MRIHIA as at 31 December 2022 (93,749) (32,385) (13,063) (287,564) (893) (427,654)
I8 (BF£12) Depreciation charge (Note 12) (39,527) (10,096) (2.920) (29,473) (142) (82,158)
e/ e Written-off/disposals 41,293 3,186 707 7619 - 52,805
F-ZE-=%+-H=+-H Accumulated depreciation
WRIH as at 31 December 2023 (91983) (39,295  (15276)  (309,418) (1035 (457,007)
F-B-=%+=-A=+-H Asat31December 2023
KR Cost 292,851 62,404 20,669 355,524 1,719 733,167
ESipiills Accumulated depreciation (91,983) (39,295) (15,276) (309,418) (1,035) (457,007)
N Net book amount 200,868 23,109 5,393 46,106 684 276,160
FZFZZF+ZA=+—H Asat31December 2022
M Cost 201418 60,792 19,509 332,557 1,154 615430
Sl Accumulated depreciation (93,749) (32,385) (13,063) (287,564) (893) (427,654)
RE 840 Net book amount 107,669 28,407 6,446 44,993 261 187,776
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(b)

T

5 R K 51 7R B X 18 BT ) & 21 40
T ¢

Leases

The statement of financial position shows the following
amounts relating to leases:

FRANET —&F Right-of-use assets — buildings 200,868 107,669

TR - Lease liabilities:
— —FNR — within one year 34,049 35,794
— B —F — over one year 161,075 73,987
195,124 109,781

HRMGREDERAT

The movement in lease liabilities is summarised as follows:

FT—R—H As at 1 January 109,781 147,417
N Addition 120,525 84
P Amortisation 2,591 1,966
HEARFIEF Interest portion of lease payments (2,591) (1,966)
HMEARAREEH Principal portion of lease payments (35,182) (37,720)
FREHER As at end of reporting period 195,124 109,781

39514000,% (= 9?\ = = ¢
39,686,000/ 7T) °

FAEE: £ B NR= LN
132,726,000 7w( = & = = & :
84,000/ 7T) °

FERERIINBERERHSHMN

—

The total cash outflow for leases in 2023 was HK$39,514,000
(2022: HK$39,686,000).

Additions to the right-of-use assets during the year were
HK$132,726,000 (2022: HK$84,000).

The consolidated income statement shows the following
amounts relating to leases:

2022

TAET
HK$'000

FEAREFHIE — &EF Depreciation charge of right-of-use

assets — Buildings 39,527 38,682

Interest expense 2,591 1,966

EERBISERAT —S-=64% 297



SREMEIREME Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AEFAERETHAE - MEHEE
BElE 65 @ BT T XAk ey £l
HEER

NAEHE = EE AR - Yl ER
W BBEARLILEEN - KED
SR RZEFERNA BARETT
£ - MAFAEREEAEA ©

26. MATFIR

VAT B I R A F) 8.

The Group leases various offices and rental contracts are mainly
made for fixed periods of 6 years but may have extension options
as described below.

Extension and termination options are included in property leases
of the Group for operational flexibility. The majority of extension
and termination options held are exercisable only by the Group
and not by the respective lessor.

26. Interest payable

2023 2022
TET

HK$'000

TR
HK$'000

Interest payable from:

— B R1TRBIUESH — debt securities issued 3,182,932 1,235,422
— FEEHHE LY — interest rate swap contracts 499,175 418,843
— Hib A — other liabilities 2,308 14

3,684,415 1,654,279

27. F_‘iiﬁﬂliilﬁ » MR E MR

2

27. Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
liabilities

2022

(BE7)

(restated)

T

HK$'000

IR LIRS IVRR w3 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,937,813 996,088
B Other liabilities 1,901,803 11,487,889
M BT 5 (HE 25(0)) Lease liabilities (Note 25(b)) 195,124 109,781
s & Other provision 72,729 57,205
4,107,469 12,650,963

Hips i EBEREBER/NDEBRBRITIT
B B 224 e (BE33) B ARFER BT
THR (HE 31(a)) BT B IR R 38 R (B
R R R K AE< T2 )1,901,803,00078 T (=
T~ — 4 :11,487,889,000/ 7T ) S KI5
ATF-—EE=f+_-_AKR-_ZFEFNME—AH_
B BT T 3K B 1% 18 BF 3R1= BT &2 HE AN 58 48 1t
MBEAN  ZBERNEF_E_—=

+ = BEBBELE THUT -

Other liabilities represented mainly the guarantee fee and fund
received (net of claims and related expenses) of HK$1,901,803,000
(2022: HK$11,487,889,000) under the special concessionary
measures of the SFGS (Note 33) and the PLGS (Note 31(a)), and the
deferred consideration which was used for credit enhancement on
the mortgage loans purchased from the Government in December
2003 and January 2004 and was fully repaid to Government in
December 2022.
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28. {RiE A E R BRI A 28. Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets

BRERARTPASERREEY - FISAH The breakdown of portfolios of insurance contracts issued,

IREEE N RTFEE BIRR G AR EEHA reinsurance contacts issued and reinsurance contracts held, that

HTTE: are in an asset and those in a liability position is set out in the table
below:

2023 2022 (£ E5) (restated)
Bi= Atk R SR A

Assets Liabilities Net Asset Liabilities Net
TET TET TEx TAT TAT TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FERRREY Insurance contracts issued
—fRIRE General insurance - 4,991,968 4,991,968 - 3,676,456 3,676,456
AFERE Life insurance - 14,296,229 14,296,229 - 12096857  12,09,857
FEABRBAA Reinsurance contracts issued
AERE Life insurance - 87,648 87,648 - - _
FEEBREEH Reinsurance contracts held
— iRk General insurance (761,043) - (761,043) (376,373) - (376,373)
28 1FTEA RSN IZERABR 28.1 Insurance contracts issued, reinsurance contract
BREARMBFEBRBRREY issued and reinsurance contracts held
(@ MMERRERED  FIZEAXBR (@ Roll-forward of net asset or liability for insurance
REARFTFEBREE A contracts issued, reinsurance contracts issued and
RERAERNGRARLD(E reinsurance contracts held showing the liability for
RTETRE N EEFR~=4R remaining coverage and the liability for incurred claims
RHEFGIN)
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() FAERRRESN — —R (i) Insurance contracts issued — General insurance
IRES
Fr & KRB & L9 H) & 7= The roll-forward of the net asset or liability for
BERARETED (T insurance contracts issued, showing the liability
TTHEHRTRE R for remaining coverage and the liability for
mRAFERRAGR) T incurred claims for portfolios, is disclosed in the
TER#EE ¢ table below:
202
fiF£RE R
Lic
TSRS SHEs
Excluding
loss Loss
component component
TEn TR TER TEn
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HKS$'000
T-A-RNRRAAMG Inrance contract liabiltes as at
1lanuary 2,908,854 735,890 31,712 3,676,456

GRURRRSRLARERTY Changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive

income
REUA Insurance revenue
WHEETHAS Contracts under fair value approach (265,247) = - (265,247)
ARy Other contracts (522,289) - - (522,289)
(787,536) - - (787,536)
REESTX Insurance service expenses
FrtBRREMTR Incurred claims and other expenses - (35,817) 58,652 22,835
REMET S RERH Amortisation of insUrance acquisition
cash flows a 184,190 - - 184,190
SHREAANSRRUSSRIRE Losses on onerous contracts and
reversals of those losses - 818,615 - 818,615
FiF BRI RS Changes to liability for incurred claims - - 17,1 17,1
184,190 782,798 75,863 1,042,851
RERS LS Insurance service result (603,346) 782,798 75,863 255,315
e Insurance finance expenses b 2,734 5,715 - 28,449
SARRRREGALERARTHER  Total changesin the consolidated income
statement and consolidated Statement
of comprehensive income (580,612) 788,513 75,863 283,764
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gLy

LIC
FafESHRES SHEs
Excluding
loss Loss
component component
T T T Thn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
byt 1 Cash flows
BliR%E Premium received 1,917,867 - - 1,917,867
B BRREMERAY Claims and other directly attributable
expenses paid - - (59,943) (59,943)
REWENSRE Insurance acquisition cash flows (651,800) - - (651,800)
NeReld Total cash flows 1,266,067 - (59,943) 1,206,124
HE% Other reclassification (185,851) 2,537 8,938 (174,376)
FHoA=+-RNHGRKALRKE  Insurance contract liabilities as at
31 December 3,408,458 1,526,940 56,570 4,991,968
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T-A-RHRREANG

InsLrance contract liabiliies as at

Excluding
loss
component

HKS000

Loss
component
TAL
HKS'000

1 January 2,036,630 - (22.251) 2,014,379
GEURRRGELERERTY Changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive
income
REHA Insurance revenue
AFEETHARY Contracts under fair value approach (369,815) - - (369.815)
AfRY Other contracts (198,987) - - (198,987)
(568,802) - - (568,802)
REESTX Insurance service expenses
it BRREMT L Incurred claims and other expenses - (14519) 36,385 21867
REWEALRERE Amortisation of insLrance acquisition
cash flows a 70902 - - 70902
SRR ANSRRESSRIAE L0sses on onerous contracts and
reversals of those losses - 751,555 - 751,555
Fi= kBRI A R Changes to liability for incurred claims - - 18973 18973
70902 731037 55,358 863297
RERS LS Insurance service result (497,900) 731,087 55,358 294,495
RIS (WA /TR Insurance finance (income)/expenses b (284.193) 70 - (284123)
BANERRIGASEREREDER  Total changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated Statement
of comprehensive income (782,09) 737,107 55,358 10372
fehE Cash flows
BRRSR Premium received 2673671 - - 26734671
B BRREMERTY Claims and other directly attributable
£Xpenses paid - - 2244 24
ERWENL TS Insurance acquisition cash flows c (920,306) - - (920,306)
Hengss Total cash flows 1,753,365 - (22.414) 1,730,951
HEH% Other reclassification d (%9,048) (1.217) 21019 (79.246)
THZA=+-REHRRADRE  Insurance contract liabiliies as at
31 December 2908 854 735,890 3712 367645
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HHE

BWENERETES
29 48 7l 79 2 fR 2 18] )
KELIEDE ° B2 R
Bf)E 2.22(e) ©

7 & B A 8 AR B T
SR HERBREM
£ H a2 7] 59 2K
SUBERILE - RNEH
HEBESBNRD
R IR B R TRE
AR %5k 53 B AR B W 55
X Z B934 °

T V1 #IA A kA5
& X A 6 (R BS 1 B I
EnBIRBERTHF

e fa R o

HMEN D KSRKE
ABHEERNNADR
EFEANETER
FERKAREMS K
UL 3R B A I 55 4R R
LHTHSItAES
X o B RFNMES
RREZHNEREAM
W 25 3R = 0 B #1748
RIVA%E

Notes:

Acquisition cash flows were allocated on straight-line
basis during the coverage period of the respective
group of contracts. Please refer to Note 2.22(e).

The Group made an accounting policy choice to
disaggregate insurance finance expense between profit
or loss and other comprehensive income. The Group
does not disaggregate changes in the risk adjustment
for non-financial risk between insurance service result
and insurance finance expenses.

Insurance acquisition cash flows paid after the related
group is initially recognised are adjusted to the liability
for remaining coverage.

Other reclassification relates to where the accounting
treatment of some overheads included with the cash
flows within the boundary of an insurance contract are
grouped under other financial statement line items in
the statement of financial position. A reclassification
is made with a corresponding adjustment to such
other financial statement line items in the statement of
financial position.
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iy FMEEREEN — AFH (i) Insurance contracts issued — Life insurance

ol

B SRR A ) B 7
SERNESNED (8
TES MR TRR AR
B R RN ) F T
RBE

The roll-forward of the net asset or liability for
insurance contracts issued, showing the liability
for remaining coverage and the liability for
incurred claims for portfolios, is disclosed in the
table below:

2023
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T-A-RHRREANG

Insrance contract liabiliies as at

KRB
LRC

TEESRED SHEs

Excluding
loss Loss

component component
T Tin
HK$'000 HK$'000

Fi= R &A G
LIC

TEn
HKS'000

T
HKS'000

1 January 8,406,988 3,653,860 36,009 12,096,857
GeURRRGELERERTY Changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive
income
REHA Insurance revenue
AFEETHARY Contracts under fair value approach (238,983) - - (238,983)
Etiad) Other contracts (101,428) - - (101,428)
(340,411) - = (340,411)
RERSFX Insurance service expenses
FrtBRREMIT R Incurred claims and other expenses - (235,276) 535,392 300,116
REMET S REkH Amortisation of insUrance acquisition
cash flows a 9,553 - - 9,553
SRS RRESSRIE L0sses on onerous contracts and
reversals of those losses - 223,017 - 223,017
9,553 (12,259) 535,392 532,686
RESn Investment components (476,891) - 476,891 -
RERS LS Insurance service result (807,749) (12,259) 1,012,283 192,275
ST Insurance finance expenses b 1,544,047 50,762 303 1,595,112
BANERRGASERERTHEH  Total changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolicated statement
of comprehensive income 736,298 38,503 1,012,586 1,787,387



RIRRAR fiFEREffR
LRC LiC
FEESRB ShHigs
Excluding
loss Loss
component component
TR T TER Tén
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
fiehie Cash flows
R Premium received 1,523,810 - - 1,523,810
ENERZRAMERETR Claims and other directly attributable
£Xpenses paid - - (993,878) (993,878)
REWENSRE Insurance acquisition cash flows (117,947) - - (117,947)
PERELH Total cash flows 1,405,863 - (993,878) 411,985
FHoA=T-ANHRBALRE  Insurance contract liabilities as at
31 December 10,549,149 3,692,363 54,717 14,296,229
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Bxcluding

loss L0ss
component component
i3 &L B
Notes HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
T-A-BHRRAAAR Insurance contract liabilities as at
1 January 9,837,541 2781221 71301 12,696,063

GelERRGaLARERED Changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive

income
REHA Insurance revenue
AFEETHRY Contracts under fair value approach (272.47) - - (272,147)
EftAL Other contracts (36691) - - (36,691)
(308,838) - - (308,33)
REESTX Insurance service expenses
it ERREMT R Incurred claims and other expenses - (199,283) 477,826 278543
REMET S RERH Amortisation of insUrance acquisition
cash flows a 2763 - - 2763
SHREAANSRRES S RIRE L0sses on onerous contracts and
reversals of those [0sses - 1,047,251 - 1,047,251
2,763 847968 477826 1,328,557
) Investment component (389,168) - 39,168 -
RERSLE Insurance service result (695,243) 817,968 866,994 1,019,719
RIS (A /F Instrance finance (income)/expenses b (3076,887) 18671 64 (3,058,152)
SARRRREGALAURRTHEA  Total changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated statement
of comprehensive income (3772130) 866,639 867,058 (2038,433)
fefiE Cash flows
2R Premium received 2528733 - - 2528733
ENHRREMERTY Claims and other directly attributable
£Xpenses paid - - (902,350) (902,350)
BRHET4EE Insurance acquisition cash flows c (187,156) - - (187,15)
AEREEN Total cash flows 231,577 - (902,350) 143907
FToA=T-REMRRADORE  Insurance contract liabilities as at
31 December 8,406,988 3653860 36,009 12,096,857
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HHE

BWENERETES
£ 48 7l 79 2 fR 2 18] )
RELIENE ° B2 R
BfE 2.22(e) ©

7R 5 B 1 4 AR B T
SR HERBREAM
£ e 2 7] 59 2K
SUBERILE - REH]
HEBESRNRD
R B R TRE
AR %5k 53 B2 AR B8 T 55
X Z B4 °

T V1R #IN A K A5
& X A 6 (R B2 1 B I
EnBIRBERTHF

fS £

Notes:

Acquisition cash flows were allocated on straight-line
basis during the coverage period of the respective
group of contracts. Please refer to Note 2.22(e).

The Group made an accounting policy choice to
disaggregate insurance finance expense between profit
or loss and other comprehensive income. The Group
does not disaggregate changes in the risk adjustment
for non-financial risk between insurance service result
and insurance finance expenses.

Insurance acquisition cash flows paid after the related
group is initially recognised are adjusted to the liability
for remaining coverage.
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(il FIEEBREEY (i)  Reinsurance contracts issued
& xBRIESNR ™ The roll-forward in 2023 (no reinsurance
BEIGGENTF contracts issued before 2023) of the net asset
T=FMEG(ETRAEE or liability for reinsurance contracts issued,
B R AR B B fT Be B 7= showing the liability for remaining coverage and
EFREAR)(FZF the liability for incurred claims for portfolios, is
T=FRNHEMERE disclosed in the table below:
REGE L)) T TIRIKEE -

2023
fiF£REA R
LIC
FEESRE SHis
Excluding
loss Loss
component component
T Thn Thn T#n
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T-A-BHRREANR Instirance contract liabiltes as at
1 January - = o o

BAURRRSALERERT Changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive

income
REHWA Insurance revenue
AFEETHAYN Contracts Under fair vallie approach - - - -
ey Other contracts (836) - - (836)
(836) = - (836)
REESTX Insurance service expenses
FFtBRREMTT R Incurred claims and other expenses - (137) 3,055 2918
SHREAANSRRUSTRRE Losses on onerous contracts and
reversals of those [0sses - 7947 - 7947
- 7810 3,055 10,865
REHn Investment components (533) - 533 =
RERS LS Insurance service result (1,369) 7810 3,588 10,029
REMEL Insurance finance expenses a 8,261 128 - 8,389
BAREERGASERAZTAZH  Total changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated tatement
of comprehensive income 6,892 7,938 3,588 18,418
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RTREASR i RER R

LRC LiC
FEESRB ShHigs
Excluding
loss Loss
component component
TR T T Tix
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
fiehie Cash flows

R Premium received 72,418 - - 72,418

EERZRAMERT R Claims and other directly attributable

£Xpenses paid - - (3,188) (3,188)

feiein Total cash flows 72,418 - (3,188) 69,230

FHZB=t-RANHRRAYAKE  Insurance contract liabilities as at

31 December 79,310 7938 400 87,648

BiE Note:

a. R &= F H TG R W a. The Group does not disaggregate insurance
ST R R E A finance expense between profit or loss and other
SHEK=EZ B DHF - I8 comprehensive income and does not disaggregate
T % 4E < B XU A X changes in the risk adjustment for non-financial risk
1A X 5 TR K AR between insurance service result and insurance finance
Sl 4 R ARG W 55 2 expenses.

HZ B
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vy FTEEBRREEY Reinsurance contracts held

s BRikae Y &R

FAERNRATED
(ER¥EBTHRRAR

The roll-forward of the net asset or liability for
reinsurance contracts held showing assets for
remaining coverage and amounts recoverable

Bl 55 BT = A B R TR on incurred claims arising business ceded to
R~ REFERRA reinsurers is disclosed in the table below:
Bl &50) T TRIFE -

KT RRAF
Assets for
remaining coverage

A

TREEH
Amounts
recoverable

Reinsurance contract assets as at

WES RS
Excluding
loss-recovery
component

KEFHEL

Loss-recovery
component

ik

Incurred
claims

TiEn
HK$'000

TEn
HK$'000

Tin
HK$'000

TEn
HKS'000

1 January 204,413 167,408 4,552 376,313
GARBEREGALENERES  Changesin the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive
income
BRENREDIE Allocation of reinsurance premiums
SRTMRRAFEDERMEH Amounts relating to the changes in the
assets for remaining coverage a (132,941) - - (132,941)
BN ENRRREMT RN Amounts recoverable for claims and other
Bk expenses incurred in the period - - 74,054 74,054
s RRARET R Changes in amounts recoverable arising
Bl EE ) from changes in liabiity for incurred
claims - - 1,305 1,305
SSRIEEXAARAH Changes in fufiment cash flows which
BOleiELs) relate to onerous nderlying contracts b - 336,281 - 336,281
FEABERRAN () /WA#8  Net (expenses)income from reinsurance
contracts held (132,941) 336,281 75,359 278,699
BRBANMNE (), WA Netfinance (expenses)income from
reinsrance contracts C (55,151) 2,415 - (52,736)
BRRADFEORREDNZ N Effect of changes in non-performance risk
of reinsurers (4,725) - - (4,725)
BANBRRGASERERTHEF  Total changes in the consalidated income
statement and consolidated statement
of comprenensive income (192,817) 338,696 75,359 21,238
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RIRRR® AHEEH
Assets for Amounts

remaining coverage recoverable
af
KESHS WESHSs il
Excluding
loss-recovery Loss-recovery Incurred
component component claims
TR T Thx Thx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
feha Cash flows
ERRERAUT Premiums and similar expenses paid 264,877 - - 264,877
BhER Amounts received - - (73,960) (73,960)
NERERT Total cash flows 264,877 - (73,960) 190917
AfiEHs% Other reclassification (27,411 - (14) (27,485)

FH-A=t-ANERREY Reinsurance contract assets as at
R 31 December 249,002 506,104 5,937 761,043
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) (restated)
AJE

Assets for Amounts
remaining coverage recoverable
(e FELBR

xcluding

loss-recovery Loss-recovery
component component Incurred claims
Thr TiEn T
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
T-A-BoBRRAARF Reinsrance contract assets as at
1 January 84,353 = 2618 86,971

BAURRRSALERERTY Changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive

income
BRENREDIE Allocation of reinsurance premiums
SRTREAFEDERN LT Amounts relating to the changes in the
assets for remaining coverage 3 (170533) - - (170533)
HANEENBRREMTFIN Amounts recoverable for claims and other
AYE S expenses incurred in the period - - 105,715 105,715
s RRAREAT R Changes in amounts recoverable arising
AREEES from changes in liabilty for incurred
claims = = 183 183
SERtHER A IR Changes in fulflment cash flows which
RANERELD relate to onerous Lnderlying contracts b - 167,334 - 167,334
FEBBRRANE(FFR),/ AR  Net(expenses)/income from reinsurance
contracts held (170,533) 167,334 107,550 104,351
BRBRANMMES () WA%#H  Netfinance (expenses)income from
reinsLirance contracts c (30898 74 - (30,824)
BREATTEONETHHNEN Effect of changes in non-performance risk
of reinsurers 795 - = 79

BANGRREASERERENEH  Total changes in the consalidated income
statement and consolidated statement

of comprehensive income 200,636) 167,408 107,550 74322
byt 1 Cash flows
BRRERENF X Premiums and similar expenses paid 346,782 - - 346,782
BEheam Amounts received - - (105,715) (105,715)
NERERT Total cash flows 346,782 - (105,715) 21,067
EERH %X Other reclassification (26,086) - 9 (25987)
FH-A=t-BHERRAY Relnsurance contract assets as at

v 31 December 204413 167,408 4552 3763713
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Pz

BREMNFREZDES
EAREH = EHTA
WEITT - SEITHH
EBREENEER
P

i 48 % B & & R B &
2948 R 1 T 4 7R 49
EmEBE TRE M
A M SRR AL
4 R #8 < B BT #F A B
RS HNTMHBEL
NERERF T T
AN o

A& B IR %S
WA BT R R
2 E R 2 B
F15 152 [T 2.220)
V) °

Notes:

Included within the allocation of reinsurance premiums
are non-recoverable expenses incurred by the Group,
directly attributable to fulfilment of reinsurance
contracts held.

Changes in the expected fulfilment cash flows on
reinsurance contracts held which relate to groups of
underlying insurance contracts are recognised in profit
and loss if the changes in expected fulfilment cash
flows from the group of underlying insurance contracts
issued was also recognised in profit and loss.

The Group disaggregates net reinsurance finance
income between profit or loss and other comprehensive
income. Please refer to Note 2.22()(v) for details.
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() FAERERREY  IEABR (b)  Roll-forward of the net asset or liability for insurance
e A RFREEBRRE A6 contracts issued, reinsurance contracts issued and
RE2EXAGRAE (T reinsurance contracts held showing estimates of the
TARRNEREBINEHMHIT present value of future cash flows, risk adjustment and
MR A% & & L9AR 55 W as ) CSM
i) FEEREEY — —K (i) Insurance contracts issued — General insurance

IRB&

TREIMELERKE The table below presents a roll-forward of the net
AW R REI NGRS asset or liability for insurance contracts issued
A HPREREKRXK showing estimates of the present value of future
NEeREINEHGEIT - cash flows, risk adjustment and CSM.

N IEERE D RS K

Zo

2023

SHRSKE
CSM

ARIERE  FERARN
Pkt R AV

Estimates of Risk
the present  adjustment for
value of future  non-financial Fair Value
cash flows risk Approach Others Total
THR THR TER TER TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F-A-BHRBRAARG Insurance contract liabiities as at

1 January (77,265) 991,310 1,348,995 1,413,416 3,676,456

BAURRRSALEUHERED  Changes in the consolidated
income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income

LHRSEANED Changes that relate to current
service
FARERSEUNALRS G CSMrecognised for the services
provided - - (263,488) (320,802) (584,290)
SERENREAONL AR Risk adjustment recognised for the
risk expired - 25,560 - - 25,560
LS Experience adjustments (14,219) - - - (14,219)
(14,219) 25,560 (263,488) (320,802) (572,949)
SRRBEAXNT Changes that relate to future
service
ERBEANAY Contracts initially recognised
inthe period a (1,168,588) 51,836 - 1,123,693 6,941
BER RS MEM G Changes in estimates that acjust
the CSM (55,267) 29,418 6,037 19,812 -
PLFEANRE MRS Changes i estimates that donot
adjust the CSM 631,828 172,284 - - 804,112
(592,027) 253,538 6,037 1,143,505 811,053
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SHERSHXNZY

AR RN ARG LR

Changes that relate to past
service
Adjustments to ligbilties for

ARALTE
REMHT
Estimates of
the present
value of future
cash flows
Thn
HK$'000

Notes

FERRRN
RRAE

Risk
adjustment for
non-financial
risk

T
HK$'000

2023

aHESRE
CSM

AFE

Fair Value
Approach
T#n
HK$'000

Total
Thn
HK$'000

Others
Tin
HK$'000

incurred claims 8,357 8,854 - - 17,211
RERS LS Insurance service result (597,889) 287,952 (257,451) 822,703 255,315
RIMS (KA /F5 Insurance finance (income)/
expenses b (46,579) - 18,225 56,803 28,449
GENGRRGALENGR Total changes in the consolidated
FHEE income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income (644,468) 287,952 (239,226) 879,506 283,764
fehe Cash flows
BhRE Premium received 1.917,867 - - - 1,917,867
BREREMFS (BERR Claims and other expenses
B RRFER) paid (including investment
components and premium
refunds) (59,943) - - = (59,943)
RRWENERE Insurance acquisition cash flows c (651,800) - - - (651,800)
NERERT Total cash flows 1,206,124 - - - 1,206,124
AfpEin% Otfer reclassification d (174,376) - - - (174,376)
FHoA=t-RNHRREY Insurance contract liabilities as
il at 31 December 310,015 1,279,262 1,109,769 2,292,922 4,991,968
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T-H-RHRREANG

Insurance contract liabilities as at

Estimates of
the present
value of future
cash flows

Notes

adjustment for
non-financial
risk

HKS'000

) (restated)

Fair Value
Approach
TR
HK$000

1 January (684,006) 131752 1960,633 - 2014379
BAURRREALEURERED  Changesin the consolidated
income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income
SXHRSAXNTY Changes that relate to current
service
SMRERSEINOAAREKE  CSMrecognised for the services
provided - - (306,479) (119,576) (426,059)
SRR ELRN R AR Risk adfustment recognised for the
risk expired - (19.890) - - (19.890)
ZRRE Experience adjustments (30,088) - = = (30,088)
(30,088) (19.890) (306,479) (119,576) (476,033)
SRRBEEXNED Changes that relate to future
service
) Contracts initially recognised in the
period 3 (1,503,580) 76,866 - 1451848 25,134
BER RS MEM I Changes in estimates that acjust
the CSM 349,700 (110,014) (316,452) 76,766 -
TLFEANREREREITES  Changes i estimates that donot
adjust the CSM 430,649 295,772 - - 726421
(123,231) 260,624 (316,452 1528614 751,955
SRERSAXNZLY Changes that relate to past
service
SFFEEERARELGEE  Adustments toliabilties for
incurred claims 8,149 10,824 - - 18973
RERS LG Insurance service result (745,170) 253,558 (622.931) 1,409,038 29,495
REHE KA/ Fx Insurance finance (incomey/
£XDeNses b (299,794) - 11,293 4378 (284123
GRREERFALENER Total changes in the consolidated
TEE income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income (1,044,964) 253,558 (611,638) 1413416 10372
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222 (%

MG
Estimates of
thepresent  adjustment for
value of future non-financial Fair Value
cash flows risk Approach
T Thr ThT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
fiehiE Cash flows
BHR%E Premium received 2673671 - - - 2673671
ERHRREMT Claims and otfer expenses
(BERASS RFFZER) paid (including investment
components and premium
refunds) (204 - - - 244
BRUWENS TS Insurance acquisition cash flows c (920,306) - - - (920,306)
NeReEEH Total cash flows 1,730,951 - - - 1730951
SR Other reclassification d (79.246) - - - (79,246)
THZA=+-BEHRRAY  Insurance coniract liabiiies as at
fifik 31 December (77,265) 991,310 1,348,995 1413416 3,676,456
BE - Notes:
a. BHEBEHEIAS LH a. Please refer to Note 28.1(c)(i) for a detailed breakdown of
AR - B2 ENE initially recognised contracts.
28.1(c)(i) °
b. 7 & B H AR R U b. The Group made an accounting policy choice to disaggregate
SX R KER = R insurance finance expense between profit or loss and other
H 4 mE a2 | A comprehensive income. The Group does not disaggregate
SUTBERER - AEH changes in the risk adjustment for non-financial risk between
H IS mRE insurance service result and insurance finance expenses.
MBI E D FRE
Bk 55 Al G R AR B& W 55
X Z [R5 HF
c. T 98 ¥ INE X< A7 €, Insurance acquisition cash flows paid after the related group
BEXAHRKWEE N is initially recognised are adjusted to the liability for remaining
EREFEZRTR coverage.
B A M ©
d. HihEHHESRR d. Other reclassification relates to where the accounting treatment

SYEENNI 2R
EREANETER
FERWBAREM SR
LR R E A S5 AR R
TETHIt4ES
X o B KRMS
KRB A KX E A
W 25 3R = 0 B #1748
K18 o

of some overheads included with the cash flows within the
boundary of an insurance contract are grouped under other
financial statement line items in the statement of financial
position. A reclassification is made with a corresponding
adjustment to such other financial statement line items in the
statement of financial position.
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(il FEERREELD — AFH (i) Insurance contracts issued — Life insurance
IRES
TREIMERRK S The table below presents a roll-forward of the net
A R=2ERARS asset or liability for insurance contracts issued
A B ERARK showing estimates of the present value of future
NeneNEHMGEIT - cash flows, risk adjustment and CSM.
MU 8 B K & 29 AR 55 W

2023

AR KR
CSM

ARIERE  FERARN
Pt RERE AHE%

Estimates of Risk
the present  adjustment for
value of future  non-financial Fair Value
cash flows risk Approach Others Total
i3 AR TER TR TR TR
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
T-A-BNRRAARG Insurance contract liabiiies as at

1 January 11,976,686 120171 - - 12,096,857

BAURRRSALEUHERNZ  Changes in the consolidated
income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income

SXHRSEXNE Changes that relate to current
service
AERENREADNLIEE Risk adjustment recognised for the
risk expired - (4,435) - - (4,435)
2LiE% Experience adjustments (26,307) - - = (26,307)
(26,307) (4,435) - - (30,742)
SRRBSEXNER Changes that relate to future
service
BNkEIREY Contracts initially recognised in the
period a 36,704 16,090 - - 52,794
TLEEANRE MR ES  Changes in estimates that donot
adjust the CSM 155,963 14,260 - - 170,223
192,667 30,350 - - 223017
RERS L& Insurance service result 166,360 25,915 - - 192,275
REMEH Insurance finance expenses b 1,595,112 - - - 1,595,112
BARERRGASERERN  Total changes in the consolidated
THEE income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income 1,761,472 25,915 - - 1,787,387
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2023

AHRS W
(2}
A¥ALRE  FERRRN
REMET A% AVER
Estimates of Risk
the present  adjustment for
value of future  nonfinancial Fair Value
cash flows risk Approach Others Total
Rz Thn T T ThR Thn
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
fiehia Cash flows
EliR%E Premium received 1,523,810 - - - 1,523,810
EREENEST Claims and other expenses
(RERAS A RRTER) paid (including investment
components and premium
refunds) (993,878) - - - (993,878)
RERENSHE Insurance acquisition cash flows c (117,947) - - - (117,947)
NERERH Total cash flows 411,985 - - - 411,985
F+ZB=t-AKHRKAY  Insurance contract liabilities as
it at 31 December 14,150,143 146,086 - - 14,296,229
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T-H-RHRREAAG

Insurance contract liabilities as at

the present

value of future

cash flows

Th

Notes HK$'000

Risk
adjustment for
non-financial
risk

Thr
HKS'000

Fair Value
Approach
TR
HKS000

Others

HK$'000

1 January 12,553,046 143017 - - 12,696,063
BAURRREALEUERY  Changesin the consolidated
LE | income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income
SXHRSAXNTY Changes that relate to current
service
HEBENEEANNREE Risk adjustment recognised for the
risk expired - 9971) - - 9971)
ZHIEE Experience adjustments (17,561) - - - (17561)
(17,561) 997 - - (2753)
SRRBEAXNT Changes that relate to future
service
BREANAY Contracts initially recognised in the
period 3 809,589 39,251 - - 848,340
PREANRZNEREITED  Changes in estimates that donot
adjust the CSM 250,537 (52,126) - - 198,411
1,060,126 (12,875) - - 1,047,251
RERS LS Insurance service result 1,042,565 (22,84) - - 1019719
REFSHA IngLrance finance income b (308,152 - - - (3058,152)
BANGRRGASERERY  Total changes inthe consolidated
THEE income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income (2,015,587) (22,846) = = (2038,433)
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222 (%

AT
Estimates of
thepresent  adjustment for
value of future non-financial Fair Value
cash flows risk Approach
T ThT ThT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
b/ Cash flows
BRRSR Premium received 2528733 - - - 2528733
EREENE ST Claims and other expenses
(RERRB A RRTER) paid (including investment
components and premium
refunds) (902,350) - - - (902,350)
BRUENS RS InsLrance acquisition cash flows C (187,156) - - - (187,15)
feiein Total cash flows 1439207 - - - 1439207
FHZA=t-REMHRE Insurance contract liailtes as at
Gl 31 December 11976,686 120171 - - 12,096,857
BE - Notes:
a. BXRUBRINEAN a. Please refer to Note 28.1(c)() for a detailed breakdown
VEAREAA - 152 R of initially recognised contracts.
28.1(c)(i) °
b. 7N & B H B AR S U b. The Group made an accounting policy choice to
ST EHFEDRE R disaggregate insurance finance expense between profit
Hfh 4 E W ek 2 81 K9 or loss and other comprehensive income. The Group
SUTBER LR - REH does not disaggregate changes in the risk adjustment
H K XA for non-financial risk between insurance service result
M IHEZ D FRE and insurance finance expenses.
Bk 55 Al x R AR B W 55
S Z RIS ©
C. FVIEHINE < A7 c. Insurance acquisition cash flows paid after the related

B XAt ) R EL T B I
EnBIREBERTR

s f 5T o

group is initially recognised are adjusted to the liability
for remaining coverage.
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(iiy FILEBREEY (i)  Reinsurance contracts issued
AT 23S % BRE
BHUNRTEER AR
AT _E - =FNT
H(F_E-_=FfHE

The table below presents a roll-forward in 2023
(no reinsurance contracts issued before 2023) of
the net asset or liability for reinsurance contracts
issued showing estimates of the present value of

MERBRIREL)  H
FERRKIASREN
BoObiT - KERIEER

BYIRS M

T-R-BHRRAIRE

Insurance contract liabiliies as at 1 January

future cash flows, risk adjustment and CSM.

ARALTE
REMLET
Estimates

of the present

value of future

cash flows

Rix Tn
Notes HK$'000

2023

FEBNRH
g%

Risk
adjustment for
non-financial
risk CSM

Tn Tin
HK$'000 HK$'000

AHERSYE

Total
TR
HKS'000

SRRBRRGELARERTH

SEBRSRANR
SERHRREAONRIEE

Changes in the consolidated income statement
and consolidated statement of comprehensive
income

Changes that relate to current service

Risk adjustment recognised for the risk expired

(

ARE% Experience adjustments 2,083 - - 2,083
2,083 (1) - 2,082

SRRBEAXNT Changes that relate to future service

bt g) Contracts initially recognised in the period 6938 862 - 7,800

PLREANRE SRR ED) Changes in estimates that do not ajust the CM 54 93 - 147
6,992 955 = 7,947

RERS LS Insurance service result 9,075 954 - 10,029

REMET Insurance finance expenses 3 8,389 - - 8,389
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2023

ARALRE  FERARH
Rt MERE  AARSUE
Estimates Risk

of the present  adjustment for
value of future  non-financial

cash flows risk CSM Total
;3 T T ThT Thn
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
GENERRGRLENRR Total changes in the consolidated income statement
THEE and consolidated statement of comprenensive
income 17,464 954 - 18,418
feHiE Cash flows

2hiR%E Premium received 72,418 - - 72418

BRERREMT S (BERA Claims and other expenses paid (including investment

5 RiRFR) components and premium refunds) (3,188) - - (3,188)
NEREET Total cash flows 69,230 - - 69,230
FHA=t-AMHER Insurance contract liabilities as at

AURRE 31 December 86,694 954 - 87,648

BE - Note:

a. 7N £ B 3 7 8 AR B a. The Group does not disaggregate insurance
Sy FimkEAMm finance expense between profit or loss and other
2HEWEZ B o A comprehensive income. The Group does not
SHHELEESHHN disaggregate changes in the risk adjustment for non-
RE R IFEE ST financial risk between insurance service result and
R AR S5l 5 SR & insurance finance expenses.

W55 2 BHH °
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vy FIFREBRKREL (iv)  Reinsurance contracts held
TREZJNMFEEBRE The table below presents a roll-forward of the
N0k A= X W% K D net asset or liability for reinsurance contracts
BEAAEY - B ERIT held showing estimates of the present value of
ARKEMCEOFAFER B future cash flows, risk adjustment and CSM for
R A E KRR © 7R reinsurance held portfolios included in insurance
EUEMHMEI - XNKIB unit.

BRAHIRS W

2023

BRI
CSM

ARIERE  FERARN
Pkt RERE AVER

Estimates Risk
of the present  adjustment for
value of future  non-financial Fair Value
cash flows risk Approach Others Total
Bx Thn Thn T T TEn
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T-A-BHERREAAF Reinsurance contract assets as at

1 January (291,486) 304,538 78,200 285,121 376,373

BANRZRASALENERSED  Changes in the consolidated
income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income

SXHRSAXNTY Changes that relate to current

service
HEERRSEINAORSME  CSMrecognised for the Services

received - - (26,347) (41,036) (67,383)
SEBBMRELNNREE Risk adfustment recognised for the

risk expired - 13,158 - - 13,158
ARE% Experience adjustment (14,431) - - - (14,431)

(14,431) 13,158 (26,347) (41,036) (68,656)

SRRBSEXNE Changes that relate to future

service
ERBEANAY Contracts iniially recognised in the

period 3 (189,909) 19111 - 174,849 4,051
BRANRSRRREITED Changes in estimates that acjust

the CSM 178,076 (240,523) 104,601 (42,154) -
TLBBANBSIANEITTH  Changes in estimates that do not

adjust the CSM b 87,707 254,292 - - 341,999

75,874 32,880 104,601 132,695 346,050

SRERSAXNZY Changes that relate to past

service
HEFERRHH A% Adjustments to incurred claim

component 792 513 - - 1,305
BREMES (L) /WA Reinsurance finance (expenses)/

income ¢ (64,078) - 1,061 10,281 (52,736)
ERRARTEARRTINE®  Effect of changes in non-

performance risk of reinsurers (4,725) - - - (4,725)
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SelarRiatANER

Total changes in the consolicated
income statement and
consolidated statement of

2023

BHRSUE

ARALTE
REHET
Estimates

of the present
value of future
cash flows
Thn
HK$'000

FERARN
RERE

Risk
adjustment for
non-financial
risk

Tn
HK$'000

198

Fair Value
Approach
Tin
HK$'000

Notes

CSM

H

Others
Tirn
K$'000

Total
TEn
HKS'000

comprehensive income (6,568) 46,551 79,315 101,940 221,238
byt | Cash flows
BRREREMTX Premium and similar expenses paid 264,877 - - - 264,877
R {ELE Claims recovery received (73,960) - - - (73,960)
YehesH Total cash flows 190917 - - - 190917
HEFHE Other reclassification (27,485) - - - (27,485)
FH-A=t+-ANERREY Reinsurance contract assets as
R at 31 December (134,622) 351,089 157,515 387,061 761,043
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Reinsurance contract assets as at

ofthe present

value of future

cash flows

i T
Notes HK$'000

Risk
adjustment for
non-financial
risk

Thr
HKS'000

Fair Value
Approach
5T
HKS000

Others

HK$'000

1 January (310,697) 28517 169,151 - 86,971
BAURRREALEURERED  Changesin the consolidated
income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income
SXHRSAXNTY Changes that relate to current
service
HERTRSEIOAAREKE  CSMrecognised for the services
received - - (30361) (15,400 (45,761)
SRR BN R Risk adfustment recognised for the
risk expired - (1,018) - - (1,018)
ZRiR% Experience adjustment (20599) o - = (20599)
(20,593) (1,018 (30,361) (15,400 (67,372)
SRkBEEXNED Changes that relate to future
service
) Contracts iniially recognised in the
period 3 (398,270) 98,223 - 321,963 21916
BER RS MEm BT Changes in estimates that ajust
the CSM 179,363 (95,509) (61,565) (22293 -
TLEEANREREREITES  Changes i estimates that donot
adjust the CSM b 74,640 73332 - - 147972
(144.267) 76,050 (61,565) 299,670 169,388
SRERSAXNTLY Changes that relate to past
service
B RR AR EH) Changes in amounts recoverable
ek arising from changes n liablty
for incurred claims 846 9%9 = = 1835
BREIE () /WA ReinsLrance finance (expenses)/
income c (32,650) - 975 851 (30,824)
BREATTEARREINEM  Effect of changes in non-
performance risk of reinsurers 795 - - = 79
GRfERRTALENER Total changes in the consolidated
FHEE income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income (195,869) 7602 (90,951) 25121 7432
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Estimates

ofthe present  adjustment for
value of future non-financial Fair Value
cash flows risk Approach
i3 T Thr Thr
Notes HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
b/ A Cash flows
BRRERENFAR Premium and similar expenses paid 346,782 - - - 316782
Ehea Amounts received (105,719) - - - (105,715)
NeRELH Total cash flows 241,067 - - - 21067
HEN% Other reclassification (25987) - - - (25987)
F+ZA=t-RHAERE Reinsurance contract assets as at
AURE 31 December (291,486) 304,538 78,200 285,121 376,373
BtE - Notes:
a. BARUBAINEG LK a. Please refer to Note 28.1(c)(iii) for a detailed breakdown
EAEAA - 152 R of initially recognised contracts.
28.1(c)(iii) °
b. B X &ERRE S b. Changes in the expected fulfilment cash flows on
248 51| &) 1 B /B L9 B reinsurance contracts held which relate to groups of
eREE TMEANT underlying insurance contracts are recognised in profit
N MSEXRREESA and loss if the changes in expected fulfilment cash
ERIEXNFIRAB flows from the group of underlying insurance contracts
REELHNINEE S issued are also recognised in profit and loss.
U&= INT R
TR HPIA o
C. AERKBREM S C. The Group disaggregates net reinsurance finance

WA BT e R H
2 ERE 2 B
¥ 15152 HE2.22(0)
V) °

income between profit or loss and other comprehensive
income. Please refer to Note 2.22(j)(v) for details.
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() FlLFEHD (c) The components of new business
iy FEERRESN () Insurance contracts issued
TTARE 2AWE & The components of new business for insurance
REEE LS B D F contracts issued included in the insurance unit is
TREE disclosed in the table below:

2023

FShkay  SHEGK gl
Non-

onerous Onerous onerous Onerous

contracts contracts Total contracts contracts

TER Tan TAn TAT

FERRREY Insurance contracts issued HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FRRIASIRME (A5 Estimates of the present value of future
RRIMENSRE)E  cashoutflows, excluding insurance

Rk acquisition cash flows 121,423 1,584,877 1,706,300 179,246 3,386,165 3,565,411
REBBISREMIT  Estimates ofinsurance acquisition cash
flows 664,319 27,906 692,225 906,147 15348 951495
KEDEREIENME  Estimates of the present value of future
cash outflows 785742 1612783 2,398,525 1,085,393 3431513 4516906
KFIEHATEN G Estimates of the present value of future
cash inflows (1955040)  (1575,369)  (3530409) (2602699 (260819  (5210897)
FLBNREONKIEE  Risk adjustment for non-financial risk 45,605 22,321 67,926 65,458 50,659 116,117
AR5 CSM 1,123,693 - 1123693 1,451,848 - 1,451,848
SHREAHTNHRBEIAR  Losses on onerous contracts at
H5H initial recognition - 59,735 59,735 - 873974 873974
TENEMIARAERL - New contracts were issued on market terms.
BEHSMENEERT Onerous contracts were accepted as the Group
AERHH L2 NHEX did not have an opportunity to reprice them
REFAEAANETE for the relevant group of policyholders and we
M BAVEETIZER believe that the market has a high development
Sk 28 B} 22 X4 & BT a0 potential for future renewals and cross selling of
FmAEABRS AR additional products.
B o
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(il FIEXBREESH (i) Reinsurance contracts issued

51) (restated)

SRty AR AR ) Bit
Nor-

onerous Onerous onerous Onerous
contracts contracts Total contracts contracts Total
TET AR TER TAL TETL TAL
FERRREY Insurance contracts issued HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

KFAS RS (FaE  Estimates of the present value of future
REMETSHE)®M  cashoutflows, excluding insurance

IERIT acquisition cash flows - 85,351 85,351 - - -
RRMETSRSMIT  Estimates ofinsurance acquisition cash
flows - = = - - _

FFRISREIEREIT  Estimates of the present valug of future

cash outflows - 85,351 85,351 - - -
AFIE AT E G Estimates of the present value of future
cash inflows - (78,413) (78,413) - - -
FLBNREONKIEE  Risk adjustment for non-financial risk - 862 862 - - -
SREAHTNHBEIAR  Losses on onerous contracts at
51 initial recognition - 7,800 7,800 - - -
@iy  FTEBRREEY (i) Reinsurance contracts held
ARG BT AE The components of new business for reinsurance
BREEYHETR (2361 contracts held portfolios (all were reinsurance
NEAWE R BRI E L) contracts purchased) included in the insurance

RSB D F RRE unit is disclosed in the table below:
=

2022
(Z&5)

(restated)
FExT FET
Reinsurance contracts assets HK$'000 HK$'000

RIS HRAIER Estimates of the present value of

&1t future cash inflows 116,545 300,845
KRN E T HIER Estimates of the present value of
At future cash outflows (306,454) (699,115)
XU 18 2 Risk adjustment 19,111 98,223
& RS W CSM 174,849 321,963
FEFEEBRREY Cost of retroactive cover on
B IB B RS AR reinsurance contract assets
held 4,051 21,916
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28.2 & #9AR S5 2 T 451 55 A TA

TR T AREFEIT AR S LR
FRHERET TREF

FEERREY Insurance contracts issued
—RiRR General insurance
FREBRREY Reinsurance contracts held
—RiRR General insurance

28.2 CSM recognition in profit or loss

SF1%E
Less than

1 year
TiEn
HK$'000

579,844

66,994

The disclosure of when the CSM is expected to be in profit or
loss in future years is presented below:

2023

1-5% 5-10% 1015 15-20 E20%E Bit
More than

1-5years  5-10years 10-15years 15-20 years 20 years Total

ThER TER TER TER TER ThR

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

1,676,870 895,958 159,557 34,246 56,216 3,402,691

197,140 123,147 53,003 38,341 65,951 544,576

FERRREN Insurance contracts issued
—RIRB General insurance
FREBRRAYN Reinsurance contracts held
—RIRB General insurance

MF1E
Less than

1 year
THT

474,386

52,394

-5 10-154% 15-20% RE0E Bif
More than

1-5 years 10-15years  15-20 years 20 years Total

TAT T TAR TAT TAT THT

HK$'000 HKS'00 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

1379604 731213 118,453 21464 37,251 2,762,411

149,811 82,431 26953 18,097 33,635 363321

RERAMBATOFARABENT
REWINE RS KR - WAKE M
EROBHAHPHRKRELRAR -

SLPIFER BREG & LIS LIRSS K
BN BSAERRRE Y —
B o

The Group expects to recognise the CSM in profit or loss
for existing contracts within 60 years, which represents the
longest coverage period for the contracts in force issued by
the Group.

The expected timeline for the CSM recognition for
reinsurance contracts held is in line with insurance contracts
issued.
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29. ERITESIES

29. Debt securities issued

2023

TR
HK$'000

2022
TAET
HK$'000

TR B AN B ik B 45 S51E 35 Debt securities carried at amortised
cost
HEi R MTN 11,548,631 23,460,175
IR AR IR A9 RS IE 5 B8 Total debt securities carried at amortised
cost 11,548,631 23,460,175
FEE X IR B H LMK Debt securities designated as hedged
RFIEH items under cash flow hedge
H B MTN 2,741,419 2,819,066
8T 3R A H A& R ey Total debt securities designated as hedged
[EANE - I=Rii items under cash flow hedge 2,741,419 2,819,066
EE AN PIE HF U A FEX R Debt securities designated as hedged
RFIE 3 items under fair value hedge
7% TR AITIHRIG S DIP notes - 596,368
Fh EAfR 25 MTN 147,428,447 104,199,663
Y5 TE NI B H A A FEXT Hha Total debt securities designated as hedged
fRSSUE 5 520 items under fair value hedge 147,428,447 104,796,031
BAITRS USRS Total debt securities issued 161,718,497 131,075,272

ERTBRFIUESFNRFIBRAT

The movement in debt securities issued is summarised as follows:

2023 2022

T TFETT

HK$'000 HK$'000

T—H—H As at 1 January 134,993,402 115,268,834
KT Issuance 98,329,402 97,594,174
R R Less: redemption (69,456,323) (77,621,597)
AN R ZEER Exchange difference (78,648) (248,009)
H UMM E D Total nominal value 163,787,833 134,993,402
RMEEEITLEEE Unamortised portion of discount (114,053) (111,727)
UNSTI=RIEE =S Fair value adjustment (1,955,283) (3,806,403)
F+=-—A=+—H As at 31 December 161,718,497 131,075,272
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REERITHES : Notes issued during the year comprise:
2022
T
HK$'000
P HAfR 55 MTN
B AT TEE Amount issued at nominal value 98,329,402 97,594,174
U B Consideration received 98,146,625 97,470,457
A B A ITHRSIEREBEAR S E T RA All the debt securities issued are unsecured obligations of the
RE MATZERSIUESE ERE—R Group, and are issued for the purposes of providing general
EzRERIEBRARE - working capital and refinancing.
30. iR 30. Share capital
2023 2022
FHET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BAITRAR Issued and fully paid
2012 R & B AR 2 billion ordinary shares 14,500,000 12,000,000
R AR shifR a0 The movement in share capital is summarised as follows:
2023 2022
FHET T
HK$°000 HK$'000
FT—H—H As at 1 January 12,000,000 9,500,000
R Capital injection 2,500,000 2,500,000
F+=B=+—~H As at 31 December 14,500,000 12,000,000
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3. EAEXREALITINERRS

@)

ARBREERMER BT ABUTFELI
LEE2RAE - FR - AEHS
BRIEANTITIRERFNERR SN

T

SHERXIMEEEERNRZE
BT FIRI

0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

RERFARFERRS TAF
REF ZGATRENTE RS
BERERSAESELERBN
FARABMI0TBL(ZE_—
F 190 AATT)

ANEFA T A E 8] 55 2,460 7
BIL(ZEZZF : 24105 %
T)ERAE  EANEEELE
BEIARTHER

CHEETAENINCESM
N B 4R 4 18 I {5 BF 80042 7
T FZEZ=%+=AH
=+t —BAHEREERT RN
HHE(ZE-——F: BEH
) &k

FZE==FA=+tH "
SHEET AEIINCESH
RNBRNER2ZABTL BMA
RMANBTRARESES
NEIFINER - Bt - S5
BEE B I INCE © g S
BRAARBEAFINE S A
SR 125428 TTAE R A (1T &
PAlF=ZE=—FSAZ+AN
H - ZZ2-_—#A=-++tH
F—FE_=FXNA=-+EHM
EEFESANBERBIZETT
& WEZEREEH200128 7T
FHIR) © B AR AR
MEBES N RNFINER -
MARBSREEFERBEFEE
NENEAM R FINE ©1ENE
BA BONARBEAES
NERMEFRE DB —EKF o

31. Material related party transactions

@)

The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries are wholly
owned by the Government for the account of the Exchange
Fund. During the year, the Group entered into or maintained
material transactions with the related parties as follows:

Transactions with the HKMA, a Government-related entity,
included the following:

(i)

(if)

(iif)

(iv)

the Group paid a total fee amount of HK$1.6 million for
the year (2022: HK$1.9 million) to the HKMA in respect
of custodian and clearing agent services from the
Central Moneymarkets Unit;

the Group incurred a secondment fee of HK$24.6
million for the period (2022: HK$24.1 million) in respect
of secondees from the HKMA;

the Monetary Authority through the Exchange Fund
provided a revolving credit facility of HK$80 billion to
the Company, and there was no outstanding balance
and accrued interest as at 31 December 2023 (2022: nil
for both); and

on 27 June 2023, the Monetary Authority through the
Exchange Fund injected funds of HK$2.5 billion into the
Company for the purpose of financing the Company'’s
additional capital injection into the HKMCA on the same
date. Accordingly, the Monetary Authority through the
Exchange Fund maintained its commitment to inject
additional funds up to HK$12.5 billion in aggregate
(reduced from the original amount of HK$20 billion after
taking into account the HK$2.5 billion capital injection
each into the HKMCA on 28 June 2021, 27 June 2022
and 27 June 2023 respectively) into the Company as
equity for the sole purpose of financing the Company’s
additional capital injection into the HKMCA and the
Company maintained its commitment to inject such
additional funds into the HKMCA as equity for the
sole purpose of maintaining the HKMCA's margin of
solvency above a certain level.
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SRR SEHE TS :

0]

(iif)

RIFARES 2 R4 AR ~ JUBK
REHAR/NERRBRITR
THRFIER - ABFRER
= 142,8001Z 7 T & 545 5T 4E
REBER(BIEARLQ B FA N
TERERERITY TRENE D
BERIKRAER) « 1FFE I
A3 TEZBFR/PEREE
RITKBW B EZESE - BUT
MIZIERE R A M2 1.61612
BIL(ZE = —F 1 1.282{27%
Jo) - ERRIEIRIE R R AFE
BITEIT X

KRB SBFITZ B &
It AN B 4R ECE A R
BREARRIT R T BT R AL £
BWEE D BB/ NEEEER
TTRITERR - ABUFETIR
IR A RIERFURR - 115
DUFTE9

RRBEBRFITZ B 7
It ARRAERAERB D B
18R BT RE BT &I T 89 BT
WEHWEREHAERIRET
Uit &) TSR i B A
LRI R BE 2 FER - B
FiF B B 4B (R A FUR 914278
7T EBERKDE19 . FTHEE
{EE - BUF RHZAE R 2 7]
IEI0FET(ZE ==

) - ERIRIER R A A FE
MTTIRIT X

Transactions with the Government included the following:

(i)

(if)

(iii)

the HKMCI provided 80%, 90% and 100% SFGS loan
guarantees with a total guarantee commitment up
to HK$280 billion reimbursable by the Government
(including guarantees on 100% SFGS loans acquired
by the Company), see Note 33 for details. With respect
to the day-to-day operation of the 100% SFGS, the
Government reimbursed HK$161.6 million (2022:
HK$128.2 million) to the HKMCI for the administrative
expenses incurred by the HKMCI for the year;

the Company entered into an agreement with the
Government, pursuant to which the Company
maintained its commitment to purchase from SFGS
lenders all 100% SFGS loans that are fully guaranteed
by the Government via the HKMCI, see Note 19 for
details;

the Company entered into an agreement with the
Government, pursuant to which the Company
maintained its commitment to purchase from DLGS
lenders all DLGS loans that are fully guaranteed by
the Government via the HKMCI with a total guarantee
commitment up to HK$9.1 billion reimbursable by the
Government, see Note 19 for details. With respect to
the day-to-day operation, the Government reimbursed
HK$0.1 million (2022: nil) to the HKMCI for the
administrative expenses incurred by the HKMCI for the
year,
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KRB RIRIEIREE 2 B S BT
ZATHRE - IREWE - XA A
AR S 5N ARFBEREFITL
ROIARI WA SEFT B BI 3 - 1
BRNRARNGREEH RS
LATESEET A N AR BT R X
B BT ER o IRUEAR G 22 &) I 47 2=
EEREBENAFERTRIT
X o R FMNBFYEIA FIEE
AN R 2R BT BT K BT SR B T At
R AZI SR B 15 W 3K BT
HE AT & & 27 AINAA
Mo RENI1476B T (=F
ZZF 1028 T) - MR
B TR E D EREREAFFAIN
LES HETFRNMARE
BTFR T X R 15 BR R A A OE R K
T B $R 7B SR BRI 2 ST o
Bt FZFE-_=F+=AH
=+—8 INCESFERHFEL
(=T = —F 3425
Jo) ° FH - FRIHRE A7 23R
BUS ZE RN NEFELIRT
HEEA ZFANVOFTIT(Z
EZZF:65057T) c DAK
B R R BT ER X R
B REBBATEE : Rk

FZFEZ=F+=ZA=+—
B A2 E) RIFIEREE 2 5 #F
BN B L (ZEZZF :
3.82{ZBTT) B BB R 1E
e HFE R2,11070 % T
“ET 1990 FBIT) ©

KRR TARERE A REE A FRH
A TERS - BRAEREAFEE
ESE o NRAIE A SRR H X
AR BB REER - BRZIERE
NEZEBITETRIERR AR EE
H PRI E Rt RITH XSS o RAE]
EREBFE AR RHEGAFER
NEREEF SR ANRRE AR A
KRR R 7 2RV A AR -
M Ef B ERE AR A EKHFSE
BEERAAERRAMFEEST

(iv)

the Company and the HKMCI entered into an
agreement with the Government, pursuant to which
the Company committed to purchase all loans under
the PLGS from the participating Authorized Institutions
(Als) and the Government provided full funding
to the Company for the purchase of all the PLGS
loans. The HKMCI is responsible for the operation
and administration of the PLGS. With respect to the
advance payment received from the Government to
purchase loans under the PLGS, a portion of such
advance funding pending for the purchase of loans
was deposited with Als with an outstanding balance of
HK$147.6 million (2022: HK$1 billion) and the remaining
portion of the advance payment was placed with the
Exchange Fund on behalf of the Government which
was fully withdrawn together with the accrued returns
for the transfer to the Government upon the expiry
of application period of the PLGS during the year.
Accordingly, there was no outstanding balance for the
placement with the Exchange Fund as at 31 December
2023 (2022: HK$3.4 billion). The HKMCI was appointed
by the Government to act as the administrator for PLGS
for a fee of HK$9.0 million (2022: HK$6.5 million) for the
year. Risks and rewards arising from the PLGS loans
rest with the Government; and

the Company and the HKMCI held investment of
HK$949.1 million (2022: HK$382 million) in the Hong
Kong Government Bonds as at 31 December 2023 and
the interest thereon was HK$21.1 million (2022: HK$9.9
million).

The Company provided corporate support services to its
subsidiaries during the year for fees on an arm'’s length basis.
The Company had issued a parental guarantee in favour of
the participating lenders for the HKMCI's due performance
of its obligations under the insurance programmes and
schemes operated by the HKMCI. The Company had issued
a parental guarantee to the HKMCA for the purpose of
lowering the capital charge that would be required for the
HKMCA's partner insurers in respect of the reinsurance
assets, thereby encouraging potential partner insurers to
collaborate with the HKMCA in developing the local annuities
market.
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NTHEREREATHERAT Balances of amounts due to relevant related parties are as
follows:

SNLES B
The Exchange Fund The Government

2023 2022 2023 2022
Tigx THEL Ti#x TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

INCES T (HE22) Placements with the Exchange Fund

(Note 22) 34,070,393 32,798,933 - =
E s (BE27 % 33)  Other liabilities (Notes 27 and 33) - - 1,901,803 11,487,889
(b) FEEEEAR (b) Key management personnel
FEETEREARANEERBEENDN Key management personnel are those persons having
FHREK -~ 181 MBI ANERF S authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
AL BEESRSREEAA - controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly,

including directors and senior officers.

FN - FZEBEARNFMNELE Compensation of the key management personnel for the
year comprised:

2022
F&T
HK$'000
e REME R R @ Salaries and other short-term
employee benefits 28,812 32,315
B fEEF Post-employment benefits 2,537 2,938

31,349 35,253
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32.

33.

i)
a) #XK

EHUERITY)

Authorised and contracted for

32. Commitments

(a) Capital
2023 2022
FHTT
HK$'000

THxT
HK$'000

44,362 3,443

ERRAAIBE RS KRB KIRE
BERDREEERR °

(b) HAthAiE

AR F AR

Undrawn loan commitments

The above capital commitments mainly relate to
commitments to purchase computer equipment and
software, and office renovation.

(b) Other commitments
2023 2022
FAETT
HK$'000

TR
HK$'000

1,013,479 2,109,673

R/ 4 R R 4B AR T R T RO 45 A
REEE

REFARI AR/ NEE R BRI T
J\BE B2 U AR R (R BE 9 BT SR HB AR 7= SR R it
HEMBRFRE  URAGDEF D
BUR BRI RIFTEVS M BT ER - BT IR
B FIERAN A 2,800128 7T ©

BRNABRBEAKER m > A FIEE
REmATR AR ERE - BELE2HAT
SAS IR BIROR 25 R ARSI 32 - AR
KN IKIF T BT © anFTUER Y B4R 52 1
AR EFMIK R A - RS 2EE
R RER AU mH EE i AER
BEEITX - NAKHENGA WaERIE
RBRTEFRA RSB AR EIRE RN ©
ETAEHARRRRBNEZ LS m
ARELRIA R B X I f X e M A 252 8
TBUT » At - %57 an 0 XU A F0%
BONTAEE R = ARG

BxrED AT PERABERITINESZF
185 B RNE19 -

33. Special concessionary measures under the SME

Financing Guarantee Scheme

The Group provided loan guarantee products with 80% and 90%
guarantee coverage under the existing SFGS at a concessionary
guarantee fee rate, together with guarantee for 100% SFGS loans
acquired for a total guarantee commitment up to HK$280 billion
reimbursable by the Government.

Regarding the 80% and 90% guarantee products, all guarantee
fees collected under the special loan guarantee products are set
aside to meet the relevant default claims and related out-of-pocket
expenses. The remaining balance of the guarantee fees, if any, will
be returned to, and any shortfall will be borne by, the Government.
The Group is responsible for the operation of the product and
the applicable day-to-day operating costs. There is no impact on
the consolidated income statement of the Group in respect of
guarantee fee revenue and default claims. Given that the Group
operates only these products for the Government, the Group
considers the risk and rewards associated with this product rest
with the Government. Hence, the risk-in-force for these products
has not been included as the Group’s off-balance sheet exposures.

For the 100% SFGS, please refer to Note 19 for more details.
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34. BE5EREENKBEHTE 34. Involvement with unconsolidated structured

entities
AERABEEREGE AKEFE NS H The Group acts as a sponsor and collateral manager to a
SR REARBIFREERA o TRER structured entity that the Group does not consolidate but in which
LEMSEURE)SREL R MR it holds an interest. The following table describes the type and

nature of the structured entity:

2023 2022
SEMEFER HRKEH AEAFRENG TET THT
Type of structured entity Nature and purpose Interest held by the Group HK$'000 HK$'000
BEETREHE AR TERARERBRIAM TR BRAZLAAETNER 329,703 -
Securitisation vehicle for To develop an infrastructure Investment in notes issued by the
infrastructure loans financing securitisation vehicle
platform in Hong Kong REATTR 19,809 =

Sponsor loan

2022

FATT

HK$'000

L2 A Interest income 15,268 -

REANTREF) EHA Interest income on sponsor loan 870 —

AR IR 2 Collateral management fee 1,092 -
AT RN NE R T EHSEIRRIKE S The maximum exposure to loss is the carrying amount of the

i o investment in the structured entity.
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35. RAAMM SRR RIEZL 35. Statement of financial position and reserve

movement of the Company

BNAABDF_E_=5+_H 35.1 Statement of financial position of the Company as at
=+—HHMERRE

31 December 2023

2023 2022
FEx FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Br= ASSETS
NekEPrs Cash and short-term funds 46,876,199 25,463,522
R B KR Interest and remittance receivables 3,322,402 1,361,017
THESHIA Derivative financial instruments 828,542 603,715
BUS TR 2 BHERA TR Loans with 100% guarantee from
the Government 97,362,356 90,162,235
RRAR ST Loan portfolio, net 9,337,433 9,762,979
IR Investment securities:
— UAFEZAITA — at fair value through other
Hi e mEkzs comprehensive income 2,509,537 1,244,974
— UATERLIT AR — at fair value through profit
or loss 9,870 9,628
— AR MK — at amortised cost 12,176,127 11,840,925
INCEE TR Placements with the Exchange Fund = 3,391,087
LIIEUNGIE S Interests in subsidiaries 21,089,334 17,655,313
A FHIN -~ HZe REMR" Prepayments, deposits and other
assets 1,552,692 4,515,119
188 SE R TR 7= Deferred tax assets 17 -
ERFE Fixed assets 256,030 165,933
TR Total assets 195,320,539 166,176,447
it LIABILITIES
AT E Interest payable 3,684,484 1,654,657
U IIEENGINES Placements by subsidiary 50,000 174,000
RIHRIR ~ BT R Accounts payable, accrued
H 47 {2 expenses and other liabilities 3,683,136 8,106,268
TESBMIA Derivative financial instruments 2,825,522 4,192,097
4 R I f5R Current tax liabilities 98,666 98,666
B RITRSBIUEH Debt securities issued 161,718,497 131,075,272
188 E R I A {57 Deferred tax liabilities - 3,459
R B Total liabilities 172,060,305 145,304,419
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2023 2022
TERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
& EQUITY
NeatEE AN GBRARES Capital and reserves attributable
to the equity holder:
fi%N Share capital 14,500,000 12,000,000
IR & A Retained profits 35.2 8,733,357 8,734,079
NHERER Fair value reserve 35.2 8,158 (1,017)
P fiE % Hedging reserve 35.2 18,719 138,966
&Ik Total equity 23,260,234 20,872,028
AREENEBH Total liabilities and equity 195,320,539 166,176,447
EEREF-_ZE_mWEA=AtE Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
RFERHFT © Directors on 3 June 2024.
RIEX YUE Wai Man, Eddie =S5 LI Ling Cheung, Raymond
BlEEFEMTESE  Deputy Chairman and MITEEF LS Executive Director and
Executive Director Chief Executive Officer
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35.2 A AIMfiE®E 35.2 Reserves of the Company

RERN ALE#E XA %
Retained Fair value Hedging

profits reserve reserve Total
THET THET THET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

F-FE-—F—F—H4%M%  Balanceasat 1January 2022 8,829,710 11,416 5,628 8,846,754
REETH Loss for the year (95,631) - - (95,631)
HEivem(SH),/ e Other comprehensive (loss)/income
PATESHITAEMAE  Change in the fair value of debt securities

WHEHRSEFATEZS  atFvoCl = (12,070) = (12,070)

PVATETHITAEMEE  Change in the loss allowance of
WERMRSUEHT R & debt securities at FVOCI

) = (363) - (363)
UL & xR e R s TR Change in the fair value of hedging

AFEEH instruments at cash flow hedge = - 133,338 133,338
AEELE(SR)/MzEE5 Total comprehensive (loss)/income

for the year (95,631) (12,433) 133,338 25,274

F=E=-=—%+=A=+—H Balance as at 31 December 2022

& 8,734,079 (1,017) 138,966 8,872,028
AEESH Loss for the year (722) - - (722)
Hipem(SH),/ ek Other comprehensive (loss)/income
DATETHITAEMSE  Change in the fair value of debt securities

WHARSIEFATESTS  at FVOCl - 8,698 - 8,698

PATETHITAEMSE  Change in the loss allowance of debt
WERMRSEHT R & securities at FVOCI

£ = 477 = 477
IS RXT X LA Change in the fair value of hedging
AEER) instruments at cash flow hedge = = (120,247) (120,247)

AEELE(SR) /W25 Total comprehensive (loss)/income
for the year (722) 9,175 (120,247) (111,794)

F=-E=-=%+=HA=+—H Balance as at 31 December 2023
373 8,733,357 8,158 18,719 8,760,234
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3. EETXS  [HMEAFH
BEAMEXER

BREDESTPTIREE SN TERRFAEM
B | NFEAKEERKRAEN—T7
WARBLSEEER BFNBRES
R AT REA R ERF (R R BZPIDE
SOESHBEERARREANERRZNE
A5 LHMEL)

37. BEMFRE

EERT T _MWNFRNA=ZHBIAMS
Rk -

36.

37.

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements and contracts

Apart from those disclosed in Note 31, there was no other
transaction, arrangement or contract of significance in relation to
the Company’s business, to which any member of the Group was
a party, and in which any person who was a Director at any time
during the year or a connected entity (as defined in the Companies
Ordinance) of any such person had, directly or indirectly, a material
interest, which subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors
on 3 June 2024.
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